
Agenda

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, May 21st, 2024 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW 
BEGINNING 

May 17th COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

01  Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

________Wanda Howey-Fox ________Ryan Heine ________ Dan Klimisch 

________ Don Kettering _________ John Marquardt   

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain        

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04 Approval of Agenda 

6:02 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 
Comment 

05 6:05 PM The Center Kriss Thury 

06 6:10 PM 2024 Weed Spraying Agreement Jim Liebsch 

07 6:15 PM Approve Sundance Ridge Road District Petition Todd Huber 

08 6:20 PM Claims Commission 



09 6:25 PM 2024 First Quarter MI Report  Auditor 

10 6:30 PM Brady Rezone – 2nd Reading   Zoning 

11 6:35 PM List Rezone – 2nd Reading Zoning 

12 6:40 PM List – Plat 

Drotzmann – Plat  

Zoning 

13 6:45 PM April 19, 2024 Consolidated BOE Meeting Minutes 

April 19, 2024 County BOE Meeting Minutes 

May 7th Meeting Minutes 

Commission  

14 6:50 PM April 2024 Auditor/Treasurer Report, Pooled Cash Report Auditor 

15 6:55 PM Public Comments  

16 7:00 PM Commission Updates Commission 

  Executive Session/ Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to  

SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 and contractual 
matters 

State’s 
Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 





SD 
DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION 

April 3, 2024 

Yankton County Weed Board 
3302 West City Limits Road 
Yankton, SD 57078 

RE: 2024 Weed Spray Agreement 

Department of Transportation 
Yankton Area Office 

1306 West 31st Street 

Yankton, SD 57078 

0: 605-668-2929 

dot.sd.gov 

Enclosed are two sets of the DOT-967 Joint Powers Agreement for weed control in Yankton County. If 
you concur with this agreement, please affix the signature approvals on both sets, Page 4 of 4, and 
return them to this office for further processing. A fully executed copy of the agreement will be mailed 
to you at a later date. 

Sincerely, 

Greg Rothschadl, P.E. 
Area Engineer 

TRL 

Enclosures 

South Dakota Department of Transportation 

Better Lives Through Better Transportation 



DOT-967 

(03/2015) 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

FOR WEED SPRAYING SERVICES BY COUNTY 

This Joint Powers Agreement (Agreement) is entered into by and between the State of South Dakota, acting by and 
through its Department of Transportation, referred to in this Agreement as the "STATE," and Yankton County, 
South Dakota, referred to in this Agreement as the "COUNTY." 

BACKGROUND: 

1. The STATE is the owner of real property located in Yankton County, South Dakota.

2. The STATE wants the COUNTY to control the growth of declared noxious weeds within the right of way of
state highway routes.

3. The COUNTY is willing lo provide weed spraying services to the STATE.

THE STATE AND THE COUNTY MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

I. JOINT POWERS

This Agreement does not establish a separate legal entity, as contemplated by SDCL 1-24-5. The cooperative
undertaking described in this Agreement will be financed and conducted under the provisions of this
Agreement by the COUNTY and the STATE. Each party has responsibilities under the terms of this
Agreement and no joint board or administrator will be used. No real property will be purchased for use in
connection with this Agreement.

II. THE COUNTY

A. The COUNTY services under this Agreement will commence May 1, 2024, and will end October 1, 2024,
unless terminated earlier pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

B. The COUNTY will provide services in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and
any amendments.

C. The COUNTY will:

1. Furnish the necessary equipment, materials, and labor to control the growth of declared noxious
weeds in accordance with the bid proposal attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A.

2. Ensure that the weed spraying is accomplished by personnel properly licensed by the South Dakota
Department of Agriculture.

3. Advise the STATE'S local maintenance shop of the COUNTY'S intent to spray, at least forty-eight
(48) hours prior to spraying.

4. Ensure the COUNTY'S spraying vehicles are equipped with a flashing amber warning light which
must be in operation while spraying highway right of way. The COUNTY will not stop its vehicle(s) on
the roadway, driving lanes, or shoulders on the Interstate highway system.

5. Complete form DOT-820 Daily Pesticide Application Record, furnished by the STATE, a copy of
which is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit B. The COUNTY will complete this form on a daily
basis after completion of the spraying.

6. Provide the STATE with a completed copy of the DOT-820 Daily Pesticide Application Records within
one (1) week after completion of the spraying.

Page 1 of4 



7. Submit an invoice for payment to the STATE. The invoice will be accompanied by the completed
original DOT-820 daily form(s). The COUNTY may submit separate invoices for the spring and fall
spraying, if the COUNTY desires to do so.

8. Supply the STATE with visible proof the spraying operations are effectively killing noxious weeds. If
the spraying operations do not effectively kill the noxious weeds, the COUNTY will not be paid for
that portion of the spraying operations the STATE determines were ineffective.

II. THE STATE will:

A. Pay the COUNTY the actual costs for services as set out below. Payment will be made pursuant to
itemized invoices submitted by the COUNTY, and accompanied by the required form DOT-820 Daily
Pesticide Application Records.

B. Reimburse the COUNTY for all labor required to satisfactorily complete the work contemplated by this
Agreement based on the hourly rate per employee as stipulated in the attached Exhibit B.

C. Reimburse the COUNTY for all pesticides and equipment required to satisfactorily complete the work
contemplated by this Agreement based on the costs as stipulated in the attached Exhibit B.

D. Furnish the COUNTY with form DOT-820 Daily Pesticide Application Records.

Ill. AMENDMENT PROVISION 

This Agreement may not be amended, except in writing, which writing will be expressly identified as a part of 
this Agreement, and be signed by an authorized representative of each of the parties. 

IV. TERMINATION PROVISION

Either party may terminate this Agreement by providing thirty (30) days' written notice to the other. If the
COUNTY breaches any term or condition of this Agreement, the STATE may terminate this Agreement with or
without notice. If the STATE terminates this Agreement due to the COUNTY'S default, the STATE may adjust
any payment due to the COUNTY at the time of termination to cover any additional costs to the STATE due to
the COUNTY'S default. Upon termination, the STATE may take over the work and may award another party
an agreement to complete the work under this Agreement. If, after the STATE terminates for a default by the
COUNTY, it is determined the COUNTY was not at fault, then the COUNTY will be paid for eligible services
rendered and expenses incurred up to the date of termination.

V. FUNDING PROVISION

This Agreement depends upon the continued availability of appropriated funds and expenditure authority from
the Legislature for this purpose. If, for any reason, the Legislature fails to appropriate funds or grant
expenditure authority, or funds become unavailable by operation of law or federal funds reductions, this
Agreement may be terminated by the STATE. Termination for any of these reasons is not a default by the
STATE nor does it give rise to a claim against the STATE.

VI. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR PROVISION

While performing services under this Agreement, the COUNTY is an independent contractor and not an
officer, agent, or employee of the STATE.

Page 2 of4 



No employee of the COUNTY engaged in the performance of services required under this Agreement will be 
considered an employee of the STATE. No claim under the South Dakota Workers' Compensation Act on 
behalf of said employee or other person while so engaged and no claim made by any third party as a 
consequence of any act or omission by the COUNTY will be the STATE'S obligation or responsibility. 

VII. EMPLOYEE STATUS PROVISION

Any officer, employee, or agent engaged in joint action under this Agreement will remain an employee with his
or her agency during participation in joint action under this Agreement. Each agency will retain exclusive
responsibility for its officers, agents, and employees while these officers, agents, and employees are engaged
in joint action under this Agreement, including but not limited to responsibility for regular and overtime wages
and salaries, unemployment benefits, workers' compensation coverage, health insurance, or other benefits,
and liability coverage and indemnity, except as otherwise specifically provided in this Agreement.

VIII. COMPLIANCE PROVISION

The COUNTY will comply with all federal, state and local laws, together with all ordinances and regulations
applicable to the work and will be solely responsible for obtaining current information on such requirements.
The COUNTY will procure all licenses, permits, or other rights necessary for the fulfillment of its obligation
under the Agreement.

IX. INDEMNIFICATION PROVISION

The COUNTY will indemnify the STATE, its officers, agents, and employees against any and all actions, suits, 
damages, liability, or other proceedings that may arise as the result of performing services under this 
Agreement. This section does not require the COUNTY to be responsible for or defend against claims or 
damages arising from errors or omissions of the STATE, its officers, agents, or employees. 

X. CONTROLLING LAW PROVISION

This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of South Dakota. 
Any lawsuit pertaining to or affecting this Agreement will be venued in Circuit Court, Sixth Judicial Circuit, 
Hughes County, South Dakota. 

XI. SEVERABILITY PROVISION

If any court of competent jurisdiction holds any provision of this Agreement unenforceable or invalid, such
holding will not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement.

XII. SUPERCESSION PROVISION

All other prior discussions, communications, and representations concerning the subject matter of this 
Agreement are superseded by the terms of this Agreement, and except as specifically provided in this 
Agreement, this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement with respect to the subject matter. 

XIII. The COUNTY has designated its County Commission Chairperson as the COUNTY'S authorized
representative and has empowered the Chairperson with the authority to sign this Agreement on behalf of the
COUNTY. A copy of the COUNTY'S Commission minutes or resolution authorizing the execution of this
Agreement by the Chairperson as the COUNTY'S authorized representative is attached to this Agreement as
Exhibit C.

Page 3 of 4 







DOT-820 Exhibit B 

"Contract" Daily Pesticide Application Record 

Date: ___________ Contact No: 

Customer: 

Contractor: 

SPRAY ING ON THIS DATE WAS ACCOMPLISHED ON: INDICATE WHICH DITCH 

Highway No: From MRM 
-----

_____ To MRM _____ N S E W OR MEDIAN 

Highway No: From MRM 
----- _____ To MRM _____ N S E W OR MEDIAN 

Highway No: ----- From MRM _____ To M� _____ N S E WORMED� 

Highway No. Type of Pesticide Amount Used Cost/Unit Cost 
X = 

X = 

X = 

Highway No. Employee Name Hours Worked Rate Cost 

X = 

X = 

X = 

Miles or 
Highway No. Equipment Hours Worked Rate Cost 

X = 

X = 

X = 

Total Cost = 

Sprayer Operator Signature 

D.O.A. License Number: ________ _

THIS FORM WILL BE COMPLETED IN TRIPLICATE. ONE COPY WILL BE FORWARDED TO THE LOCAL 
MAINTENANCE UNIT FOREMAN, ONE TO BE RETAINED ON FILE BY THE COUNTY, AND ONE (ORIGINAL) TO 
ACCOMPANY THE COUNTY'S INVOICE TO THE STATE FOR PAYMENT. 





5/17/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2:57 PM 

01 

02375 

101 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: N/A 

VENDOR 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

GENERAL FUND 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEM II NAME  G/L ACCOUNT 

101-4-34422

101-4-34422 

DESCRIPTION 

AMBULANCE REFUND 

AMBULANCE REFUND 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: 1 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK#! 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

637.89 

108.42 

746.31 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02375 KASI' S CLAIMS 05-21-202 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202405174296 
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202405164229 
01-07199 BRIAN HUNHOFF I-202405154148 
01-07582 HY-VEE I-202405164269
01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202405174290 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-111-42800
101-5-111-42600
101-5-111-42900
101-5-111-42600
101-5-111-42300

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - COMMISSION 
SUPPLIES - COMMISSION 
OTHER - COMMISSION 
SUPPLIES - COMMISSION 
PUBLISHING - COMMISSION 

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS 

PAGE: 2 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

50.50 
95.58 

217.87 
44.09 

640.38 

1,048.42 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



5/17/2024 2:57 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 

PACKET: 02375 

Yankton County 

KASI' S CLAIMS -

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

05-21-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 120 ELECTIONS 

VENDOR 

01-05065

01-12016

NAME ITEM ti 

FIRST BANKCARD I-202405164228 

MCLEOD'S PRINTING & OFF I-202405164274 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-120-42600

101-5-120-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - ELECTION 

SUPPLIES - ELECTION 

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS 

PAGE: 3 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

24.51 

28.64 

53.15 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-------------

--
----



5/17/2024 2:57 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankcon county 
PACKET: 02375 KASI'S CLAIMS 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP 
01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP 
01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO 
01-02892 PATRICIA LACROIX 
01-02892 PATRICIA LACROIX 
01-03977 JOSETTE LINDAHL
01-03977 JOSETTE LINDAHL
01-04129 RESOLUTE LAW FIRM, P.C. 

 
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE 
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE 
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE 
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE 
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE 
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R 
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R
01-18170 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER
01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST
01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D 

-

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

05-21-202 

ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

I-202405154157 101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT 

I-202405154159 101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT 

I-202405174329 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

I-202405164258 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 

I-202405164259 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 

I-202405164260 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT

I-202405164261 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

I-202405164266 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

I-202405164240 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

I-202405164241 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT

I-202405164242 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

I-202405164243 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

I-202405164244 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT

I-202405164246 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT

I-202405164247 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT

I-202405164248 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

I-202405164249 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT

I-202405164250 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

I-202405164251 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT

I-202405164252 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT

I-202405164253 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

I-202405164254 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

I-202405164255 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

I-202405164256 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT

I-202405164257 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT

I-202405154175 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

I-202405164267 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT

I-202405164282 101-5-130-42600 SUPPLIES - COURT 

I-202405174292 101-5-130-42900 PUBLISHING - COURT 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

1,840.00 

49.06 

184.88 

675.00 

600.00 

6,500.00 

5,000.00 

21,387.60 

54.08 

62.24 

67.34 

55.10 

53.06 

54.08 

55.10 

58.16 

51.02 

65.00 

239.52 

130.00 

146.25 

81. 25 

65.00 

586.50 

391.30 

460.00 

391.00 

4,127.50 

172. so

644. 00 

333.50 

253.00 

368.00 

368.00 

1,500.00 

1,485.00 
1,134.06 

57.28 

49,745.38 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



5/17/2024 2:57 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 
PACKET: 02375 KASI' S 
FUND 101 GENERAL 
DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR 

VENDOR NAME 

County 
CLAIMS 
FUND 

-

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

05-21-202

ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 5 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK!/ AMOUNT 
=--=========---=====================================================-====•==========================================•===============

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202405174297 
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202405164230
01-11049 LEAF I-202405164275
01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202405164284

101-5-141-42800
101-5-141-42600
101-5-141-42400
101-5-141-42600

UTILITIES - AUDITOR 
SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 
RENTALS - AUDITOR 
SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR TOTAL: 

121.00 
19.70 

183.35 
177. 27 

501.32 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



5/17/2024 
VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

2:57 PM 
01 

02375 
101 

142 

Yankton County 
KASI'S CLAIMS -

GENERAL FUND 

TREASURER 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

05-21-202 

FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC
01-11049 LEAF

ITEM ff 

I-202405174299
I-202405164276

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-142-42800
101-5-142-42400

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - TREASURER 
RENTALS - TREASURER 

DEPARTMENT 14 2 TREASURER 

PAGE: 6 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

197.23 
137.32 

334.55 

----------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------
-----------



5/17/2024 2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: Yankton County 

PACKET: 
FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 

01 
02375 
101 
143 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 
GENERAL FUND 
DATA PROCESSING 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD
01-19004 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

ITEM fl 

I-202405174294
I-202405164227
I-202405154172

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-143-42800
101-5-143-42500 
101-5-143-42200

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - DATA 
MAINTENANCE - DATA 
PROF SERVICES - DATA 

DEPARTMENT 143 DATA PROCESSING 

PAGE: 7 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

718. 82 
2,000.26 
2,336.45 

5,055.53 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02375 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02291 SATELLITE TRACKING OF P

01-02483 CULLIGAN 

01-02725 YANKTON TRANSIT

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI 

01-18951 SECURITY SHREDDING SERV

01-19083 THE LODGE AT DEADWOOD

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST

DIRECT PAYABLES 

- 05-21-202

ITEM # 

I-202405154153
I-202405174322

I-202405154177

I-202405174305

I-202405154173

I-202405154146

I-202405164283

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-151-42610

101-5-151-42600

101-5-151-42610 

101-5-151-42600 

101-5-151-42500

101-5-151-42700

101-5-151-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

DIVERSION - STATES ATTY 
SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

DIVERSION - STATES ATTY 

SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

MAINTENANCE - STATES ATTY 

TRAVEL - STATES ATTY 
SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

PAGE: 8 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

14 9. 50 

17.50 

310.00 

124.49 

40.00 

696.00 

211.66 

1,549.15 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 9 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02375 KASI' S CLAIMS 05-21-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK/I AMOUNT 

==================================================================================================================================== 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202405174302 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202405164273 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202405174325

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202405174326

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202405174309

101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER TOTAL: 

25.25 
956.06 
305.00 
167.00 
522.66 

1,975.97 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------

---
---



5/17/2024 2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02375 KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202405174301 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202405164221 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202405164222 

01-09061 JJ BENJI I-202405174328 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202405174319

01-12418 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202405164280 

01-18267 STEINLEY REAL ESTATE AP I-202405154156 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# 

101-5-162-42800 UTILITIES - DOE 

101-5-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE

101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE 

101-5-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE

101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE

101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 

101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE 

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 

10 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

193.50 

81.57 

110.00 

68.00 

151.14 

120.00 

350.00 

1,074.21 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-



5/17/2024 2: 57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton county 

PACKET: 02375 KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 163 REGISTER OF 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 

01-07199 BRIAN HUNHOFF 

01-07199 BRIAN HUNHOFF 

DEEDS 

ITEM II 

I-202405174300 

I-202405154147 

I-202405154149 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-163-42800 

101-5-163-42600 

101-5-163-42700 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - ROD 

SUPPLIES - ROD 

TRAVEL - ROD 

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

11 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

171. 83 

45.00 

251.94 

468. 77 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02375 KASI' S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC
01-11049 LEAF 

ITEM II 

I-202405174295 
I-202405164279 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-165-42800
101-5-165-42400 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - VSO 
RENTALS - VSO 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 

12 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

25.25 
59.15 

84.40 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM PAGE: 13 

VENDOR SET: 01 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 

FUND 

02375 

101 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202405174306

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202405164270 

01-02084 COLE PAPERS INC. I-202405174320 

01-09274 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. I-202405154178 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202405174310

01-12167 MENARDS I-202405174311 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202405174312 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202405174313 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202405174314 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-169-42800 

101-5-169-42800 

101-5-169-42600 

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42600 

101-5-169-42600 

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42500

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

DUMPSTER FEES 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

79.99 

184.00 

470.96 

513.69 

159.89 

84.88 

112.62 

85.51 

14.97 

1,706.51 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACK.ET: 02375 KASI' S 

FUND 101 GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF 

VENDOR NAME 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

County 

CLAIMS 05-21-202

FUND 

ITEM II 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 14 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII AMOUNT 

====================================================================================================================================

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON 
01-02483 CULLIGAN 

I-202405164271
I-202405174321

101-5-211-42610

101-5-211-42600

FUEL - SHERIFF 

SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF TOTAL: 

2,394.90 
96.52 

2,491.42 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02375 KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 COUNTY JAIL 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP

01-02483 CULLIGAN 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 

01-09196 JACKS UNIFORMS & EQUIPM

01-12167 MENARDS

01-15104 CORRECTIONAL RISK SERVI 

ITEM # 

I-202405154160

I-202405174324 

I-202405164285

I-202405164286

I-202405164223 

I-202405154163 

I-202405174318 

I-202405154164 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES -

101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES -

101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES -

101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42640 UNIFORMS - JAIL 

101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42220 INMATE INSURANCE 

JAIL 

JAIL 

JAIL 

- JAIL

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL 

PAGE: 15 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

150.61 

57.00 

5,012.56 

5,190.07 

102.16 

84.94 

34.95 

2,463.30 

13,095.59 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02375 KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 213 CORONER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202405164237 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-213-42200 PROF SERVICES - CORONER 

DEPARTMENT 213 CORONER 

PAGE: 16 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

3,160.00 

3,160.00 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 17 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02375 KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 216 JUVENILE DETENTION BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ff G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-12002 MINNEHAHA COUNTY JUVENI I-202405154165 101-5-216-42400 RENTALS - JUVENILE DETENTION 25,418.16 

DEPARTMENT 216 JUVENILE DETENTION TOTAL: 25,418.16 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 18 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02375 KASI' S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & RES BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

====================================================================================================================================

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON

01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK 

01-03962 R & D Repair

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD

I-202405164272

I-202405164238 
I-202405164239

I-202405164234

I-202405164236

101-5-226-42600 

101-5-226-42500
101-5-226-42500

101-5-226-42600 

101-5-226-42500

SUPPLIES - YSAR 

MAINTENANCE - YSAR 

MAINTENANCE - YSAR 

SUPPLIES - YSAR 

MAINTENANCE - YSAR 

DEPARTMENT 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAL: 

142.81 

369.52 
109.79 

2,126.00 

175.45 

2,923.57 



5/17/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2:57 PM 

01 

02375 

101 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 19 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 421 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

GENERAL FUND 

PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII AMOUNT 

====================================================================================================================================

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 

01-01536 EVERBANK, N.A. 

I-202405174293 

I-202405154150 

101-5-421-42800 

101-5-421-42400

UTILITIES - NURSE 

RENTALS - NURSE 

DEPARTMENT 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE TOTAL: 

201.91 

58.51 

260.42 

--------------------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------------
-----------



5/17/2024 2:57 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton county 

PACKET: 02375 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 424 AMBULANCE 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 

01-01648 THE UPS STORE 6716 

01-02690 CINTAS 

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 

01-04335 HENRY SCHEIN 

01-04500 USPS 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD

01-07582 HY-VEE

01-08009 INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES 

01-11049 LEAF 

01-12167 MENARDS 

01-12167 MENARDS 

01-12167 MENARDS 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

- 05-21-202 

ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

I-202405154145 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

I-202405174308 101-5-424-42800 UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

I-202405154161 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

I-202405154162 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

I-202405154180 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

I-202405154169 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

I-202405164289 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

I-202405164219 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

I-202405164220 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

I-202405164268 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

I-202405154170 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

I-202405164277 101-5-424-42400 RENTALS - AMBULANCE 

I-202405174315 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

I-202405174316 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

I-202405174317 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

I-202405174303 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE 

PAGE: 20 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

386.49 

280.79 

460.00 

190.68 

83.18 

181.57 

50.00 

358.33 

469.63 

59.82 

14 9. 00 

151.54 

33.70 

23. 92 

119. 93 

119. 00 

3,117.58 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 21 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02375 KASI' S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK/I AMOUNT 
-=================================================================c================================================================= 

01-18215 SD ACHIEVE dba LIFESCAP I-202405154158 101-5-441-00000 MISC. - MENTALLY HANDICAPPED 120.00 

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED TOTAL: 120.00 



5/17/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 
FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

01 Yankton County 
02375 KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 
101 GENERAL FUND 

445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD 

PAGE: 22 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I AMOUNT 

01-04000 VAL LARSON 
FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC 

MARK KATTERHAGEN 

I-202405164263 
I-202405164265 

I-202405164262 
01-04100 

01-10118

01-11005
01-11092

LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA I-202405154168 

LUCILLE M. LEWNO I-202405164264 

101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS 

101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS 

101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS 

101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS 

101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS 

DEPARTMENT 445 

- MENTAL ILLNESS
- MENTAL ILLNESS

- MENTAL ILLNESS

- MENTAL ILLNESS

- MENTAL ILLNESS 

MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 

45.00 
762.25 

45.00 
1,491.00 

162.25 

2,505.50 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02375 KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

VENDOR 

01-02520

01-13001 
01-14005 

NAME 

KATIE DOTY 

NORTHWESTERN ENERGY 

ITEM II

I-202405154144 

I-202405174327 

OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202405174304 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-611-42700

101-5-611-42800

101-5-611-42500

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - EXTENSION 

U'I'ILITIES - EXTENSION 

MAINTENANCE - EXTENSION 

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECKII 

TOTAL: 

23 
PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

25.50 

172.74 

150.00 

348.24 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 

PACKET: 02375 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 615 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01011 BOMGAARS

Yankton 

KASI' S 

GENERAL 

WEED 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

county 

CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

FUND 

ITEM II 

I-202405154210 

01-02008 

01-03559 

NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202405154213 

CMRS-FP 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD

01-12167 MENARDS

I-202405154217 

I-202405154211 

I-202405154212 

01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202405154216

01-21095 VAN DIEST SUPPLY CO 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

I-202405154215 

I-202405154214

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 

101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED

101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 

101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 

101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 

101-5-615-42300 PUBLISHING - WEED 

101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 

101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED 

PAGE: 24 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

6.98 

20.74 

30.00 

42.23 

85.97 

216.00 

10,195.20 

12.92 

10,610.04 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02375 KASI' S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202405174298

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202405164224

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202405164225

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202405164226

01-12418 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202405164281 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202405174291 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-711-42800

101-5-711-42200

101-5-711-42600

101-5-711-42700

101-5-711-42500 

101-5-711-42300 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - ZONING 

PROF SERVICES - ZONING 

SUPPLIES - ZONING 

TRAVEL - ZONING 

MAINTENANCE - ZONING 

PUBLISHING - ZONING 

DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

PAGE: 25 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

50.50 

169.81 

18.01 

1,156.47 

70.00 

39.75 

1,504.54 

129,898.73 



5/17/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

01 Yankton County 

02375 KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 
201 ROAD & BRIDGE 

311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ff G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 26 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

====================================================================================================================================

01-00069 A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO. I-202405154184 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 99.10 

01-00092 AUTOMATIC BUILDING CONT I-202405154183 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 522.00 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202405154185 201-5-311-42200 PROF SERVICES - HWY 82.00 

01-00373 SANITATION PRODUCTS, IN I-202405154205 201-5-311-4 2500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 138,957.00 

01-00810 AMG AVERA OCCUPATIONAL I-202405154182 201-5-311-42200 PROF SERVICES - HWY 35.18 

01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202405154186 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 41. 96 

01-01013 B-Y WATER DISTRICT I-202405154188 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 93.00 

01-01166 BUTLER MACHINERY CO. I-202405154187 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 2,069.24 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202405174307 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 101. 00 

01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202405154201 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 2,328.53 

01-02103 CHRISTENSEN RADIATOR & I-202405154190 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 348.47 

01-02143 CENTURYLINK I-202405154189 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 70.45 

01-03116 DAKOTALAND AUTOGLASS, I I-202405154191 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 175.71 

01-03142 DRIVELINE SERVICES I-202405154192 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 370.00 

01-03559 CMRS-FP I-202405154218 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 30.00 

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202405154181 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 97.22 

01-04489 NEW CENTURY FS I-202405154202 201-5-311-42640 HIGHWAY FUEL - HWY 3,389.96 

01-05008 FEJFAR PLUMBING & HEATI I-202405154193 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 477 .43 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202405154194 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 99.57 

01-08014 I STATE TRUCK CENTER I-202405154195 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 148.38 

01-09120 JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202405154196 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 60.00 

01-10003 KOLETZKY IMPLEMENT INC. I-202405154197 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 246.92 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202405154198 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 200.06 

01-12213 MIDWEST RADIATOR & EXHA I-202405154200 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 42.43 

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202405154199 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 154.42 

01-15190 PEITZ GMC SERVICE INC. I-202405154204 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 275.34 

01-18541 SPENCER QUARRIES INC I-202405154206 201-5-311-42904 ASPHALT ROADS - HWY 100,927.84 

01-19005 TRUCK TRAILER SALES & S I-202405154208 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 197.29 

01-19005 TRUCK TRAILER SALES & S I-202405154209 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 162.25 

01-19120 MIDWEST TIRE ADMIN-/TMA I-202405154207 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 1,946.57 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202405154203 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 26.23 

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 253,775.55 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL: 253,775.55 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02375 KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 
FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-04334 PD'S MOBILE RV REPAIR I-202405154174
01-04497 DRONE NERDS, INC. I-202405154155
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202405164231
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202405164232
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202405164233
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202405164235
01-11049 LEAF I-202405164278
01-19247 TABOR LUMBER COOPERATIV I-202405154171

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

226-5-222-42500

226-5-222-42600

226-5-222-42600

226-5-222-42200

226-5-222-42700

226-5-222-42620

226-5-222-42400

226-5-222-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - EDS 

SUPPLIES - EDS 

SUPPLIES - EDS 

PROF SERVICES - EDS 

TRAVEL - EDS 

LEPC - EDS 

RENTALS - EDS 

SUPPLIES - EDS 

ITEMS 

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

27 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

419.93 

30.00 

1,034.44 

899.51 

799.79 

1,035.46 

160.82 

414. 24 

4,794.19 

4,794.19 



5/17/2024 
VENDOR SET: 

2:57 PM 
01 
02375 
233 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 28 

PACKET: 
FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 920 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 
COUNTY BUILDING 
GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 

ITEM ti 

01-02483 CULLIGAN I-202405174323
01-09274 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. I-202405154179

G/L ACCOUNT 

233-5-920-00000
233-5-920-00000

DESCRIPTION 

MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 
MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

228.20 
13,183.50 

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL: 13,411.70 
----------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING TOTAL: 13,411.70 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02375 KASI' S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 24/7 PROGRAM 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-03707

01-15051

PRECISION KIOSK TECHNOL I-202405154167 

PHARMCHEM INC. I-202405154166 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

248-5-212-42600 

248-5-212-42200 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - 24/7 

PROF SERVICES - 24/7 

DEPARTMENT 212 24/7 PROGRAM 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 29 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

1,350.00 

5,406.90 

6,756.90 

----------------- ---------------------------------------------------------------
------------------- - --------------------------------

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND TOTAL: 6,756.90 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02375 KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND 

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM I# 

01-02291 SATELLITE TRACKING OF P I-202405154154 
01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202405154151

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

759-4-34216
759-4-34217

DESCRIPTION 

JAIL TRACKING MONITORS 
CAM DAILY FEE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 
PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

30 
PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

204.75 
4,303.00 

4,507.75 

4,507.75 



5/17/2024 2:57 PM PAGE: 31 

VENDOR SET: 01 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02375 

FUND 768 

DEPARTMENT: N/A 

VENDOR NAME 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 05-21-202 

ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY FUN 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER

ITEM II 

I-202405154152

G/L ACCOUNT 

768-4-34230

DESCRIPTION 

STATE PARTICIPATION FEE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

310.00 

310.00 

310.00 

413,454.82 



YANKTON COUNTY 
Mental Illness Hearings 

Income by Customer Summary 
JANUARY, 2024 

Beadle County 110.50 

Bon Homme County 145.00 

Brown County 458.00 

Butte County 110.50 

Charles Mix County 110.50 

Codington County 301.50 

Davison County 492.50 

Hughes County 725.00 

Lincoln County 156.50 

Marshall County 145.00 

Meade County 173.75 

Miner County 156.50 

Minnehaha County 667.50 

Moody County 145.00 

Pennington County 389.00 

Potter County 267.00 

SDHSC 805.50 

Todd County 145.00 

Tripp County 145.00 

Turner County 168.00 

TOTAL $5,817.25 



YANKTON COUNTY 
Mental Illness Hearings 

Income by Customer Summary 
FEBRUARY, 2024 

Beadle Cotmty 156.50 

Brown County 702.00 

Butte County 214.00 

Charles Mix County 301.50 

Clay County ll0.50 

Codington County 545.50 

Corson County 133.50 

Davison County 267.00 

Dewey County 145.00 

Hughes County 267.00 

Lawrence County 145.00 

Lincoln County 133.50 

Minnehaha County 759.50 

Pennington County 244.00 

Roberts County 330.25 

SDHSC 851.50 

Turner County ll0.50 

TOTAL $5,416.75 



YANKTON COUNTY 

Mental Illness Hearings 

Income by Customer Summary 
MARCH,2024 

Beadle County 244.00 

Bennett County 156.50 

Bon Homme County 173.75 

Brookings County 145.00 

Brown County 301.50 

Butte County 156.50 

Clay County 156.50 

Codington County 145.00 

Davison County 145.00 

Deuel County 145.00 

Hughes County 458.00 

Lincoln County 324.50 

Minnehaha County 1,589.25 

Oglala County 145.00 

Pennington County 133.50 

Tripp County 122.00 

TOTAL $4,541.00 



Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Tom Brady- Rezone 

District type: 0 AG [81 RI -Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial [81 RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 0 Section 607 0 Section 705 0 Section 1709 D Section 1 723

[81 Section 1809 

NOTE: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone three parcels that are Dual Zoned Low Density Rural 
Residential Disttict (LC) AND Rural Transitional District (RT) to Low Density Rural 
Residential District (LO) per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said 
properties are legally described as the Lot A in the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest 
Quarter (NE l/4NW 1 /4), AND The South one-half (S 1/2) of the Northwest Quarter 
(NWl/4) of the Northeast Quarter (NEl/4), and the East Sixteen and one-half Feet (16 
½') of the Northeast Quarter (NEJ/4) of the Northwest Quarter (NWl/4), AND The 
North Six Hundred Sixty Feet (N660') of the West Four Hundred Feet (W400') of the 
South Half (Sl/2) of Government Lot Ten ( I 0), All in Section 13, Township Ninety-three 
(93), Range Fifty-five (55), Yankton County, South Dakota. E-911 address for applicant 
is 265 Antler Drive, Yankton, South Dakota 

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Article 18 Section 1809 

Planning Commission date: 3/12/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 4/2/2024, 4/16/2024 

Time: 7:05 PM 

Time: 6:30 PM 





Parcel Number: 05.013.100.150 

Site Description: 

Site Map 











Vanance. Cond11tonal 

Use and Rezoning 

Appl,cat,on 

REZ-2024-104 

Appllcam 

Brooke Lancaster 

Applicant 

Brooke Lancaster 

Fees Paid 

$450.00 

Created 

February 6, 2024 

16056609996 

bhlancaster2015@gmail.com 

Parcel search Completed On 2/612024 2:42 PM EST by Anonymous 

Q!i013-.100 100 

05011400100 

05 013400.tOO 

Parcel ID Address City 

05.013.100.150 265 ANTLER DR YANKTON 

Number 

REZ-2024-
l04 

OwnerName 

05.013.100.150 I Thomas Brady 

f 265 ANTLER DR, YANKTON, 

SD, 57078 

Submined by blancaster on 

2/6/2024 

0$013100200 

BRADY FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST (D) 

Request Information Completed On 2/6/2024 2:45 PM EST by blancaster 

Type of Request 

Rezoning 

Fee 

$450.00 

Reason for Request 

Properties are Dual zoned. Rezoning will allow best use of property 

List Specific Hardships 

Applicant Information 

01 018AOO 400 

18 

01018400 100 

Powered by Esri 

Acres 

7.920 



Are you the owner of the property? 

Yes 

Applicant Name 

Thomas Brady 

Applicant Address 

265 Antler Drive 

Applicant Phone 

6056608285 

Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Thomas Brady 

Owner Address 

265 Antler Drive 

Owner Phone Number 

6056608285 

Property Information 

Parcel ID Number 

05.013.100.150 

Legal Description 

S2 LT 10 EXC N660' W400' EXC H-2 

Site Address 

265 ANTLER DR 

City 

YANKTON 

Zip 

57078 

Section-Township-Range 

13-93-55 

Zoning District 

DZ 



Zoning Description 

LO 

Existing Use of Property 

Site Plan Completed On 2/6/2024 2:48 PM EST by blancaster 

Map - Mark the location of structures and other necessary Information. 

@ Skecch layer 

® Reference layer 

I> <i> Mapproxy 

�.ll.13:1@100 

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures 

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents 

01 ala 40C 400 

18 

01.018 400 100 

05013100.200 

01 018 JOO 100 

Powered by Esn 





gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

bhlancaster2015@gmail.com 

Subject: REZ Request Submitted 

A request has been submitted for review 

Number: 2 19206 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description: 05.013.100.150 I Thomas Brady 1265 ANTLER DR. YANKTON, SD. 57078 

Created On: 2/6/2024 

View Application 

Planning Review Completed On 2/6/2024 3:00 PM EST by bconkling 

Continue with application 

Continue 

Describe what the applicant is requesting 

Applicant wishes to rezone three parcels that are dual zoned Low Density Residential and Rural Transitional to Low Density Residential. 

Parcels are 05.013.400.100, 05.013.1 00.125, 05.013.100.150 

Planning Commission Code Reference 

Other Planning Commission Code Reference 0 

1809 

Board of Adjustment Code Reference 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 0 

2003 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is primed 

on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered. 

Zoning Classification 0 

LD/RT 

Wave Fee 

Notes 0 

Director Email Completed On 2/6/2024 3:oo PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 3:00 PM CST 



Options 

Send to the applicant? No 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: CUP. Variance. Rezone Application: Director Review Required 

CUP, Variance. Rezone Application requires Zoning Director Final Review. 

Number: 219206 

Workflow: Variance. Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description: 05.013.100.150 I Thomas Brady 1265 ANTLER DR, YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Created On: 2/6/2024 

View Application 

Director Approval Email Completed On 2/6/2024 3:00 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 3:00 PM CST 

Options 

Send 10 the applicant? No 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

gary@co yankton.sd.us 

CC: 

bi\l@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject REZ Request Submitted 

An approved REZ application has been submitted for Dlfector review. 

Number: 219206 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description:05.013.100.150 I Thomas Brady 1265 ANTLER DR. YANKTON. SD. 57078 

Created On: 2/6/2024 

View Application 

Director Review Completed On 2/6/2024 3:05 PM EST by gvetter 

Zoning Director Review 

Approve 

Zoning Email Completed On 2/6/2024 3:05 PM EST by gvetter 

Delivered on Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 3:05 PM CST 



Options 

Send to the applicant? No 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yank1on.sd us 

gary@co.yank1on.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: REZ Has been reviewed by the Zoning Director 

REZ has been approved by the Zoning Director and is ready to proceed. 

Number: 219206 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description: 05.013. 100 150 I Thomas Brady 1265 ANTLER DR. YANKTON, SD. 57078 

Created On: 2/6/2024 

View Application 

Email to Pay Completed on 2/6/2024 3:05 PM EST by gvetter 

Delivered on Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 3:05 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles. 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yank1on.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

bhlancas1er20l 5@gmail.com 

Subject: Payment Required 

Your applicatlon has been received and payment is required. Once payment Is received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. 

Please return to your application and make payment on line. 

Total Amount Due: $450.00 

If any information is incorrect. please let me know immediately. 

Number. 219206 

Workflow: Variance, Condiuonal Use and Rezoning Application 

Description:05.013.100.150 I Thomas Brady i 265 ANTLER DR, YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Created On: 2/6/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 2/6/2024 3·14 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $450 00 



Total Fees 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirma11on Number 

Check February 6, 2024 3:14 PM 5920 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/6/2024 3:14 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 3:14 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

bhlancaster201 S@gmail.com 

Subject: A payment has been made 

Amount 

$450.00 

Total Paid: $450.00 

A payment has been made for a REZ request. Please log-in to the system to continue with the application process. 

Amount Paid: $450.00 

Number: 219206 

World!ow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description:05.013.100.150 I Thomas Brady 1265 ANTLER DR. YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Created On: 2/6/2024 

V,ew Apphcat1on 

PC Prep Completed On 2/6/2024 4:04 PM EST by bconkling 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time 

March 12th 2024, 7:05 pm COT 

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/02/2024 7:05 PM 

Additional instructions for PC email 

$450.00 

$0.00 



Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/04/2024 7:05 PM 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/05/2024 7:05 PM 

Date to send email to applicant 

02/26/2024 

Upload PC Mailing Labels 

Brady Labels.pdf 

Brady Labels 2.pdf 

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing 

3 Mailing affidavit 1320.pdf 

Upload PC Notification Letter 

Brady RZ Notification Letter PC.pd! 

Upload PC Newspaper Publication 

Legals pc 3-12-2024.pdf 

Permit Number 

REZ-2024-104 

Receipt Number 

PC App Form Completed On 2/6/2024 4:04 PM EST by bconkling 

PC App Form 

Schedule Email Completed On 2/6/2024 4:04 PM EST by bconkling 

Scheduled for Monday, February 26, 2024 at 10:00 AM CST (Any application data entities are evaluated when the email is sent) 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

Subject: Preparation for Planning Commission Meeting 

Please see the attached Notification Letter. address labels. and affidavit of mailing. 



First Notification Letters are to be mailed pursuant to Section 1803(4). This is required to be completed 10 days prior to public hearing, which is 

S(PCMailingDate). 

S{PCEmaillnstructions} 

Return the affidavit to me (email ,s fine) 8 days prior to the public meeting, by ${Affldav1tRe1urnDate} 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting, by S{PlaceS1gnDate} 

If any information is incorrect. please let me know immediately. 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 





April 22, 2024 

Applicant: 
Tom Brady 
265 Antler Dr. 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 

the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 

by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than l O days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the 7th day of May, 2024 
and at 6:30 P.M. on the 2l 5t day of May, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, 
Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone three parcels that are Dual Zoned Low Density Rural 
Residential District (LC) AND Rural Transitional District (RT) to Low Density Rural 

Residential District (LD) per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said 
properties are legally described as the Lot A in the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest 
Quarter (NEJ/4NWJ/4), AND The South one-half (SJ/2) of the Northwest Quarter 
(NWJ /4) of the Northeast Quarter (NE I 14), and the East Sixteen and one-hal

f

Feet (El 6 
½')of the Northeast Quarter (NE!/4) of the Northwest Quarter (NWJ/4), AND The 
North Six Hundred Sixty Feet (N660 ') of the West Four Hundred Feet (W400 ') of the 
South Half (SJ 12) of Government Lot Ten (10), ALL in Section 13, Township Ninety-three 
(93), Range Fifty-five (55), Yankton County, South Dakota. E-91 I address for applicant 
is 265 Antler Drive, Yankton, South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 
Tom Brady 

Petitioner 



BG FARMS TRUST (D) 
1700 JOHN ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BIG BUCKS LLC (D) 
2707 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRADY TREE FARM & LNDSCAPE LLC (I CHRISTENSEN, DANIEL J (D) 
265 ANTLER DR 44597 SD HWY 50 
YANKTON SD 57078 MISSION HILL SD 57046 

GERAETS, GLENN G REV LIV TRST (D) GIGGEE, MICHAEL A (D) 
44591 SD HWY 50 44629 SD HWY 50 
YANKTON SD 57078 MISSION HILL SD 57046 

HEINE FARMS SD LLC (D) 
PO BOX 477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

KOSTER, GERALD FAMILY TRUST (D) 
100 POISON OAK DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VARILEK, FRANCIS W (D) 
44599 SD HWY 50 
MISSION HILL SD 57046 

BRADY FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST (D 
265 ANTLER DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DYBALL, DAVID C (D) 
31733 BERGEN AVE 
MECKLING SD 57069 

HEINE FARMS (D) 
PO BOX477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REICHERT, SHERI (D) 
3017 FRANCIS ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 



BG FARMS TRUST (0) 
1700 JOHN ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DYBALL, DAVID C (D) 
31733 BERGEN AVE 
MECKLING SD 57069 

HEINE FARMS (D) 
PO BOX477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUDRNA , MICHAEL J (D) 
44525 LANE RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PRAIRIE CREEK RANCH LLC (D) 
4408 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WESTRUM, AMY J (D) 
44521 LANE RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRADY TREE FARM & LNDSCAPE LLC (I BRADY, TOM (D) 
265 ANTLER DR 265 ANTLER DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

FARM & RANCH COMPANY (M) 
PO BOX697 
HARTINGTON NE 68739 

JOHNSON, DIANE V REV TRUST (D) 
% FARM & RANCH COMPANY 
PO BOX697 
HARTINGTON NE 68739 

LAHAISE, SUSAN L (0) 
6331 13 ST NORTH 
FARGO ND 58102 

SCHAECHER, TIM (D) 
118 MULLIGAN DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GUTHMILLER HOLDINGS LLC (D) 
224 WEST 3 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KOSTER, GERALD FAMILY TRUST (D) 
100 POISON OAK DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEPP, DONALD LIVING TRUST (D) 
101 POISON IVY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WARD, JILL (D) 
44517 LANE RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 



AFFIDAVI'.c OF HAILING 

I,�U LQ.� �v; h•reby certify that on the _dJ_ 
day ot � 20 , I Miled by first clu:s nail, �t• 
p�epaid, a true and correct copy of tho Notice cf Public Hear!ng 
to all owneu of real propo:ty lying within a 1,320 feet radius 
of tbe propoaed project to tile :J108t recent addreu of the 
&"aCiplent ltncvn to your Affiar.t. 
A true and correct CoPY o! the Not.lee ot Public Hearing 
41iatification letters an �ttache� as Bxhibit 11 or 12 • 

.t:ne and correct copy o� the aail!r.g list for ownere of J:9al 
ty ie attached 88 Exhibit llA or 12A. 

� tbe.S- day ot_)v\v,:>i.,lr\ , 20�. 

fuo'{A...La-� 
(Naae) 

A�tiant 

aod evorn to before .. tlwl _..21.. day 
--�llololo--'' 20..3!:{_. 



March 25, 2024 

Applicant: 
Tom Brady 
265 Antler Dr. 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than IO days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 9th day of 
April, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone three parcels that are Dual Zoned Low Density Rural 
Residential District (LC) AND Rural Transitional District (RT) to Low Density Rural 
Residential District (lD) per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said 
properties are legalzy described as the Lot A in the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest 
Quarter (NE1/4NWJ/4), AND The South one-hal

f 

(SJ/2) of the Northwest Quarter 
(NWJ/4) of the Northeast Quarter (NEJ/4), and the East Sixteen and one-hal

f 

Feet (£16 
½')of the Northeast Quarter (NEJ/4) o

f 

the Northwest Quarter (NWJ/4), AND The 

North Six Hundred Sixty Feet (N660 ') of the West Four Hundred Feet (W400 ') of the 
South Hal

f 

(S 112) of Government Lot Ten ( 10), All in Section 13, Township Ninety-three 

(93), Range Fifty-five (55), Yankton County, South Dakota.E-911 address for applicant 
is 265 Antler Drive, Yankton. South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Tom Brady 
Petitioner 



BG FARMS TRUST (D) 
1700 JOHN ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BIG BUCKS LLC (D) 
2707 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRADY TREE FARM & LNDSCAPE LLC (I CHRISTENSEN, DANIEL J (D) 
265 ANTLER DR 44597 SD HWY 50 
YANKTON SD 57078 MISSION HILL SD 57046 

GERAETS, GLENN G REV LIV TRST (D) GIGGEE, MICHAEL A (D) 
44591 SD HWY 50 44629 SD HWY 50 
YANKTON SD 57078 MISSION HILL SD 57046 

HEINE FARMS SD LLC (D) 
PO BOX 477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

KOSTER, GERALD FAMILY TRUST (D) 
100 POISON OAK DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VARI LEK, FRANCIS W (D) 
44599 SD HWY 50 
MISSION HILL SD 57046 

BRADY FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST (D 
265 ANTLER DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DYBALL, DAVID C (D) 
31733 BERGEN AVE 
MECKLING SD 57069 

HEINE FARMS (D) 
PO BOX 477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REICHERT, SHERI (D) 
3017 FRANCIS ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 



BG FARMS TRUST (D) 
1700 JOHN ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DYBALL, DAVID C (D) 
31733 BERGEN AVE 
MECKLING SD 57069 

HEINE FARMS (D) 
PO BOX477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUDRNA, MICHAEL J (D) 
44525 LANE RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PRAIRIE CREEK RANCH LLC (D) 
4408 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WESTRUM, AMY J (D) 
44521 LANE RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRADY TREE FARM & LNDSCAPE LLC (I BRADY, TOM (D) 
265 ANTLER DR 265 ANTLER DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

FARM & RANCH COMPANY (M) 
PO BOX697 
HARTINGTON NE 68739 

JOHNSON, DIANE V REV TRUST (0) 
% FARM & RANCH COMPANY 
PO BOX697 
HARTINGTON NE 68739 

LAHAISE, SUSAN L (D) 
6331 13 ST NORTH 
FARGO ND 58102 

SCHAECHER, TIM (D) 
118 MULLIGAN DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GUTHMILLER HOLDINGS LLC (D) 
224 WEST 3 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KOSTER, GERALD FAMILY TRUST (0) 
100 POISON OAK DR 
YANKTON SO 57078 

LEPP, DONALD LIVING TRUST (D) 
101 POISON IVY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WARD, JILL (D) 
44517 LANE RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Brooke Lancaster 

bhlancaster20l5@gmail.com 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$450.00 paid on February 6, 2024 

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Application ID: REZ-2024-104 

Description Amount 

Fee $450.00 

Receipt 
5920 

February 6, 2024 03:14 PM 

Check 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. MARCH 29 2024 PAGE9 

to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1101 Announcements 
Events 

2024 
CITYWIDE RUMMAGE 

OATES 

II 

S?RING 
MAY 3. 4, & 5 

FALL 
AUGUST 9. 10 & 11 

•An Junk cars, pickup•, vane, 
running Of not WE BUYI 

FREE PICKUP 

Mel.Mn Auto Satvag4t 
402"160-075e 

"ll�assrpo'C 

.6§5-7..811 
1989 F0<d F150 loo,_, drive 
pod(up RUla wal, $2.BOO Can 
IIOS-661-1370. 

Abandontd Vehk=IH: 2003 
Foro E,cplo,., 
V INt 1NFMZU73K03ZM1466. 
Towed '""" 2411 E Hwy 50 
Yanlaon. SO Pro Auto, proof ol 
ownership neede-d, low lees & 
storage must be paid to get ca, 
--�142 

1250 Moton:ycies 

2007 K,.w"I 5d Vulc•n 900cc, 
black & al!Y9<. sadcl40egs, ¥Md· 
ohield. nn great, $3,000 402· 
1149-2867 

1335 Other Employment 

HElP WAHTED 
� Feoclyord .. -
Nobraai<a la aJITOntly loomg 
tor a pa)'k>ader operaIor. We 
are a 2S.<X>O head yard wi th a 
W'G8loont� .. � 5""' 
bV orcal lot more klfo<mo11or1. 

Dtxon County FNdywd 
Allen, NE 402-635-2411, 

HELP WAHTED: Elcptflenced 
shop - lot Dtxon 
Counly FNdylud at A.Ion NE. 
Self-mottva0on rs necesaary. 
Full 1lm4I l)OOIIJon With fxcellent 
beoefils lrlclu.lo,g. � 
paid - insur..,.., '4011<. 
paid VIOllllOn, hoiodayt Other 
optional bene<lt$ available as 
well. l)(xon County FHdyaro 
Allen, NE 402-835-2411 

Earn Up To $15,000 
This Summer! 

Drivina 
In a Fun Wooong Environment 
at a Family Owned lkHJness! 

�MdiorSpillk� 
Ho�e Of CDt. 

is rniulred to lt!n wort. 
Paid� ro get certifiNL 

{Gmptli!M pil'J and lots 
of ovtMlme opportunity. 

MU$tbe 18orolder 
with i dtan driving lf<Ord 
andoo�a«NJt& 

Apply Today! 
Part-time ;ivailab/f too• 

Co,,toalitrrtrf«: 

143S Carpentry 160S Apartment For Rent 2010 llgalandPubfic 
Notices 

A F ul�lme Carpenter Avail-
-Av8'IIJ)ll lotoddj00f 
Free estrnateo l..otS o1 � 
en c.. c.l Bob Edwal<IO o, 
eo5-665-8651 

F0< All ol Y- Carpentry 
Nte<ls: euo- eua WndOwl, 
Siding, Garages. Addl1IOl'o8, 
Patios and Mon,, cat Ande<ah 
CalJ)enlry at 805-661-1190 

1450 Cleaning 

J&H CtNnlng eurnnlly hes 
-,i,,gs to dean your hOme, 
Ctl><n. or lluSo>Ms Many yee,s 
of e,;,enence, ,ele,enca aval
ablt 402-&41-9522. 

www.yankton.net 

1490 Lawn• Landscaping 

FOR SALE· LAWN CARE 
BUSINESS 

E-IOell lawnClft 
busln- lor sale. Call 

6Q6.8e0-8185, 

H.O.M.E. MAINTENANCE 
Lawn """""9- .,.. 111mamg, 
hedge and 1hrub trtnmtng, gar• 
den lflUng and more, WIit haul 
away 6()5. 760-3520 

1530 

• H & H ROOFfNG 
(605) 1157-1472 

We  lnst•IVRepair 
Roola ol all kinds 

FREE 
lnspecllons/Estlmato11 

Licensed/Ooncled/lnsured 
Loe.atty Ownetd & Oper•l•d In 

Yankton 
Justu s  & Tc-am twvo 
20 Vomit Experienco 
Rclcrencl!!I Availnbl• 

INDEPENDENT SENIOR LIVING 
Stnlot Hooslng Available In 
c.-.. - 2-8eaoom 
um - - Includes -
laindry and appllances. For 
showfng or questions contact El• 
lsha o, Jennifer at ComerSlont 
-... 402-748-3661 

2010 L egal and PubHc 
Notices 

hod 'IOTICE OF ADOl'TIO'I 

ORDINANCE NO. 14-ZN--02 ES· 
TABLISHING PERMANllNI' 
1.0:<ING RE.()IJV, TIONS FOR 
Y ANICTOl< COl,'m'\', SOUTH 
DAXOTA. PROVIDISG FOA 1ll£ 
ADMIMSTRATION, Ehl'QR(:& 
M£NT, AND AMHNDMJ;NTS 
THEREOF; AND REPEALINO 
ALL OllOOIANCES OR PAR'TS 
OF ORDl'IA.'ICES IN CO!'IFUCT 
THDIEWITH 

Notict t.s �r«-by sivcn th.al Ordi• 
unce No. 24�ZN-02 t.t1tabU.fflUl1 
permaDfllll Z0111.-q ftll'latiom (0, 
Y-C-1),SooulDll:ou. � 
pbt-1 ti reqaesnq 10 fCZIODt .1. .,.,.. 
eel fron1 Modcmo Orcn,;hy Rtsldcn • 
tJal J)ltlrict (MD) to Low Dcnslly 
R<Slclcolial 11.0) pe, stlctc 18 S«· 
UOO 1809 Ind Artack 20 Sa:bOO 
200) - p,openy ., lcplly .... 
,enb<d • Block Nloo (9� Deer R111 
SubdMfilQI\ localed In the East Half 
o( &he Soutt.i�·,cg Qi.w,ct 
(Etn5WII•> aod ll>e West lWI ol 
!he - Q,,111« (Wll2S£11•� 
- 0,,. ( I), y.,.,..o;p �""'> 
tlnro t9l Non.b), Jlan&o Fifty.,evcn 
(,7) W°'t aftbe .Sth PJ-L Yank.ion 
Cou.01y, South Du:ota • pet pt.v • 
r.cord<d iR Book S19, Page 125 
E911 _, tt 4))41 )!Olli SI. 
Yan.tlOII. 

Yanktoo County 1' lldopcin.g thu or
dJa&o« iR o<clcr ID P""''" !he pol>
b< ..-._ ,.t,iy. Md ,-,.I od
faft. 'Jbls riauc:e W&lo duty 
adopted by tht County Comrrussaon • 
C'ts 00 dte l 9dl d.ay or MltlCh, 202.4 
and •UI become ctt'oedvc on the 
11!111 day of Ajrnl. 2024 

FlrMReldiog: 
MN<b .I, 2024 

S«ondRta<hq' 
1,1_,,b 19,2024 

1555 Dogs• Puppies 1'111,Uc.uoo Dm 
=========== Mmh 29, 2024 
1yr okf fem1Je Golden Retnever, (Secol'ld Notior ol AdopU<Kl) 
,po.do. =- lhots _, wfth 
luds. $400 402-278-1418 Elt«:hYC: � 

Apnl II, l024 
1600 Other Real Es1ate (20 day< afttt lod �"'"· of Adq>

tioQ) 

WTICE OF HE/\I\INO l/PO>I 
Al'PIJCA nos 

FOR SAU OF ALCOIIOUC 
DeVEI\AOES 

NOTICE IS IIER£BY GIVEN tlw 
.. :appbc .. lOft ltas beff rtQtl\'ed by 
tk 8oud of C-y CQISUIUtoltea:rS of 
the Ci1y of Y111.looll. SO\lh Du.ota. 
(Ot",a Spec1:ll On-sale Mah Beven&t' 
Rtt1ilc:t1 U1.:e.MC and ii SpecW On
Wt Want RNAiltt1 lJ«nt: for I 
da)'. Sq)<.,_ 14. 202<. ,,_ Tk 
Cmt<t. 900 \Vbrtma Onve 

N011Cll IS R.IRTHER 
0
OI\'EN 

tMt • pwuc bcarina oa me applica
""" will bo h,ld on \1-lay. Apnl 
S, 20'?4 at 7:00 p.m. ta the Cily ot 
Yubon Community M� R<JCml 
u &be Caroet ManufactunnJ Tech.Di• 
cal &JU!CQOOO Ac.ideoty, JlOO WeM. 
2151 SO-. Yaokloo. S..dl OWlu. 
•lx:re ur pcnoa or pen(llll int.a,
Hied 11 � apprcrral or re,cchoe of 
1k abo,•e ipplieat.ioo rn•y ■ppea, 
■od be beard 

o.ed • Yukla.t. Sov� D.J.oq 
11m 1Sch day ol MMch. 20?4 

Li» Ywley 
ANt,NCB 0�1-lCER 

� OOte. dlc IOC&l �· 
m-.c COM ol SJJ.76 IDd cc be 
YICllred l'JM of di� al ..... 'W.sd• 
publttDOllCfS,com 

NOTICE OF l!EAJUNG Ll'ON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE I� HEREBY OIVEN dlaI 
two appbc■oons ba,·c boeo n:ictn'C'd 
by the Boud or City Conuoiss1oncr, 
of the Cl.t)' or Yankton for the- cn.o.,. 
ta of ownec of ■ RtLI.II (cm-s.ai.t:) 
1.1quo, ...i , Rew 1- •>
MU Bever.- & SD Farm wme t,. 
cease ftom Upper Deck lnc: IO MO 
0,J Cowpony d/bla UPP'fclc<k. 315 
Btold..,y Av�. Su:l.te1 J\ & 8 

NOTICE I> FIIRTHF.R OtVE., tllo< 
•... Otic ,_., - ,ho ,pptic,, 
,ion will bo held OB Mondi.y. April 
8, '20'24 at 7·00 p.m in lhr City of 
YIUloo Comm:umey Mcc:uq Room 
11 !he C.... M"'af"'°"'oS T<cliol
cal f.dac■1,oa Atadc,ny, ll:00 Wea 
2ht Strtti. YAnkton. Swdt O.ak«a. 
where uy perJOO or pcrl(IQ� 1nta• 
esled lo tbc approval CN"" NJeC-tt0a of 
tbellbovcappl�•)■pptaf" 
Md bell<anl 

Oat� II Yankton. »•b OakO&a 
ll>ls 2ltb day of March. 1024 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

Doled dliJ 19'1o da) of \b,cb, 202< use Y .... , 
FINA.'iCE Of'FICER 

A.I real MUIIO Odver11Nd In 
thlo newspaper � subjtcl to 
the Federal Fair Housing Act, 
which maktl ii Illegal to ldvo<· 
- any p,MIWICe. --· 
ordiscnnontllOn-on 
,-, C<llor, rtllglo,I, aex, handl• 
cap, famlMal ttarus or na:0ooat 
0<1gln, In lht Mle, rentel or 11-
noncing ol � o, an-.. 
bOnto-wr,sudl �
ence, limltatbn or dlscrffltN• 
!loo. Famlhal atatus Inch.Idea 
chOd,en under lhe ege ol 18 

II/Ing With pa,- or ltgol 
-----•
Ind people 1tCUnng custody ol 
ch,ldren unde< tile age 0118. 

In adcMlon. South DaJcola 
State Law also pro/11)49 dlo
cnmnatiOn -on on0N1ly 
and creed 

Thl$ paper w.l not l<nowlngly 
accept any adYel'lising fOf real 
.... la Which la ln vlofadon al 
IN law Al person 010 htrel>y 
,nlofmod tnll ol dwollngt ad
vtn.l&ed are avaicab� on a 
equal oppo�unlty beslt. II you 
believe you have been decrlm
\nated ago.,.. In COIWltCtlOO
""'"' ..... .&a. -- - -...... 

John Muquudt, Yukton Coun1y 
Comtu.15�100 Cbalr 

A'ITEST 

Poay Haj<,'"- y...,. Cowlly Aodi· 
lot 

Pu�,hcd once at &ht lOtaJ tppr0d· 
awe coa ol Sl-' 96 ad caa bo 
\'Je'll'cd free of ct,,.usc. ........... 
pubhCQOtlCd..com 

Publ�htd Man:b 1'1, 1024. 

CLASSIFIEDS 
60S'"'6S-78t1 

Publi�bcd once ait the total oppro�I 
awe co11 ol Sl.J. 2.i 1Dd cu � 
� rree or cbarJc ■1 -.-*
pablic".,c1ee1.com 

Pub11$1,td M■rch 1', %024, 

l<OTICI,. OF HEAIUM, UPON 
Al'PIJCATIO, 

FOR SAi.£ OF ALCOHOi.iC 
BLVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY OtVEN dial 
oo�btibe<a,..,.,ffllb) 
!he llowd of Oly c_, ........ ol 
the City of YIIWOa.. S04Jlh Dat01a. 
for ■ Special E"cnu RcUial On-l-8.le 
Liquor Uceo-.c (or one <lily, May 25. 
'2024, frocn Boomct't. lac Wa. 

1650 Houses For Sale 1650 Houses For Sale 

2010 legal and Pubftc 2010 
Notices 

legal and PubUc 
Notlces 

8-t's '--,<. 100 E. lnl Sln<I. 
E"fnt lot■'&,.,. u the \1cndua 
\l,el'KIC.. IOI F. lrd Strffl 

NOTICE IS FCRTHER (ilVEN 
thM a �-- HC"iln.Dg upon Cbr ap
piK"a&.IOe •ti bit bdd oo \iueda.). 
Apnl 8. 202,& &1 1;()() p.m. U1 the 
City ol Yaabon CoanuD1ly Mecc• 
lng Room ■f the Carttr M11nufncrur 
ma Tecbck::ll Ecklcadoo Aeadtmy. 
1200 Wcsa. lht � Y-.toa. 
SCIDda e>u,,;,ea,. •ircre •r pct'JOII ex 
rn,om m1c:rt..tt<d ltl the appro..-1.l ot 
ttJcc;rion o( th,e above 1ppln:.n11,on 
may appe..11 lu\d be heard 

DMcd II Y.aboa. SOlll!a Oal:ota. 
llll, lSth d•)' ,1 \tu-cit, Z02.a 

Li�ll Yardley 
I !NANCE OfflC'ER 

� �c a1 die wu1 �11-
ruse eost ,,t Sl-iM a.ad cu t,,e 
"te•C!d &cc fl( chat1,e .al ww"'.Jd
pubhcnouc,n i.:1ltu 

hblkbed \I■"" l9, l02.I 

'IOTICE or Pl!BUC HP.A.RIKG 

Sa<Jiec u baTb,- s,-wco du.I • pabhc 
be.a.rinC .-tU bt ltdd bcforiP tk 
YIAktoa Couaey Bo.-d of AJ,usa
mcnt. Ya.nkto11 C'�I)'. Soulh DD.o
ut, 111 6:30 P. M on lhc 2nd tl.&y of 
April. 2024 11 the Yllnkloo COIUICy 
Qo,.-emmeo1 Ccncier. ComrD.11.ll<Mlft' 
o-.a,_ J11 ""' T1wd Si.. 
Y anktoo. SoUlh Dlllk.cta.. Oianoe 
tu1 » f"NIU(,tJna a Coad11,or11\l Use 
Ptrmit 10 001ld 11 ,i;iflg)e f•m.ily 
J11,,elbftg in a ltur-al Ttuu1110n�l £M-

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 Steak-

46Corrupt 

house DOWN 
order 1 Way off 

6 Pool floats 2 Musical 
11 Pueblo pnncess 

3 Minion 
4 Dark 

wood 

lnet pn Artdt: 18 S«t:9G 1805 aaJ 
•\.tucle 19 S«.u.,,o 190S Sud rn,p 
eny ts kg.Uy de.Knbcd ;is Tbt l:..a.�1 
N1t'ICI Hundred Flrty•Mt- r.«1 
(E'ttl'I ol rb< E,o� IWf ol th, 
Soullr'II-C'll Qiatkr IF.lf?SWJJ•>I)' 
l■I So.d, of 1bc H1sh•.1y, Scct->e 
Four 14). To-.a,-b1p -.;t.DCt)- thRt 
£93), Range Fin)" �, (56). Yanlaon 
Coun1)'. Soulh D.llrio1.i, lcM lhsh 
Wa}t ■tlJ ro;xb, f'9J J addfit\ 1J 
"-109SOHWYJl4 Y�� ab 
1),1. ... 

Pu\,h\hed 1w1c,e ,\l lht total .1ppn;i,J. 
m.tc "°"' (I( S19M and \."U 1'lt 
nc.""ed free of CMtSie at www Id· 
pvH..: >ba'l'...CCta 

NO'TlC"E OF l'\:BLI(' HE.,flll'() 

'\"U(.�lskta)a1 ndl..u•�[JC 
hunna will be he.Id before lh� 
Ycan\tnn Coum)' ?1111\111111 C'omnm• 
,ion. Yol&.ton COUIM.)'. �th Dok.o
u.111117 MP ..... \t oa lhe9tad,;,,y.,, 
Apnt :J>?,_ at W YuL--.,,. Counl� 
Go,,cmment c�1uer. ccmuru.�'-1{10CR 
Ouuubc-" 321 wc,1 Tlutd Sr 
Ya.nk.l(,n, South O�ola. Tom 8.--1) 
l'J rfq� to ttlOOC dutt pa"(C'I 
lhal 1ft Dul lolled low Dtfl,11) 
Rural Re..idet)&:iail Dnmct tl,..C} AND 
RW111 Trtnsillonal C)j<tnCt tRT) In 
Low Den\Lty Rul"II Re1idrmill 01, 
ux:1 (LO) � Artic:14 18 S«11on 
I M9 oar! AnKlc lO Sott,oe ?OOl 
S..Sl""l""i<>'"kpllyde«t,l,od 
IS the I.N A ID the �bcut Qu_, 
1er of lhc N«thwcit Qu1nt1 
(Nl�l/otNW l/4), ANO The �01h 
oM-twf ,sin, oif ,_. -.:onh11 ,1 

GA ZA I RM A1N t 
e o I T I e e DON 

AU N T  I A CR ass 
RE F E RR AL -

•A N N  I OL es 
H I N 0 SI S T  AR E 
ODD MI A 
E L EC T■ LA BE L 
0 E L L A■ ER R -

AT T TU 0 E 
H E  AR TH ., SIS 

AN GE L 0 ■s CO T 
T E  ET ER ■T ORO 

matenal 
12 Set off 
13Synlhetic 

fiber 
14Laader 

5 Cm:us Yesterday's answer 

of lhe 
Pussycats 

15Pol start 

s ight 19 No( 30 Penod 
6 British rule recorded 33 Delhi 

17Maff unit 
18Crony 
20 Himalayan 

beast 
22Web 

picture 
formal 

23 Fanatical 
26Summon 

up 
28High

strung 

in India 21 Puts 
7 John or away 

Paul 23 Leiter 
8 Stylish atter 

sort eps,lon 
9 Macbeth's 24 Manip-

Wllches, ulallVe 
e.g.  sort 

10 Dance 25 Future 
UM ftowe< 

16 Ret,na 27 Ones to 
setting hang 

18O1d on to 

29 Takes out 
31 O,recior 

Ang 
32Gonenl's 

lather 
33Grazmg 

group 
34 Producer's 

nightmare 
36Chlna 

setbng 
38Crew 

member 
40Poet 

Breton 
43Each 
44Peffecl 
45Hardlv 

tongue 
34Stew 
35Valentine 

word 
37 Uttered 
39 Reuben 

base 
41 Scoundrel 
42Enghsh 

cathedral 
c,ty 



PAGE 10 PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MARCH 29. 2024 

2010 Legal and Pubnc 2010 
Nodces 

Legal and Public 
Notices Law 

Response Team. 
which allows 
him lo gel more 
Umeon the fit
�ange. Foote 

Olstrk:t 18's 
Sen. Jean Hun• 
hoU, who voted 
lor the bill. later 
exprused a slm� 
la, senllment. 

Severe Weather 

Quw1<, (NWII<) ol the N
Qur,,.- (NEl/4� Uld C11e £ml Sm
- ...t - Fee< (1!16 .. , ol 
the - Qwona fl','Bll•) ol the 
Nonbwca � (NWII'), AND 
The Nonb SUI: HundrC'd Su;{)' Fct:t 
(N660') o( the Ww Pour Huodrcd 
F«t (W400') or the s ... b Hall 
CS l/2) of OovetMW.ot Lot Te:a ( I 0). 
All bi Sectloo 13. Towmlup Niacty• 
dift< ('))). Rup Fift)'·flY< ,U). 
v ...... Co,mry. Soutb ow,u. & 
911 llddR>s foroppll<UI IS 765 
Amdn Onve. Yan.l:lOO. South l)uo. 
" 
NOTICE OF PURLIC Hl!ARJNG 

Notloc. lJ !'xn-by pvtn dial • fdtlac 
ii.-...., .;u t,e, tie1c1 bcfcw. da,e 
Y11n-'klon C,oanly PIMlu.q Cmmm
fJOI, Ym:IOII Cooa ty. Soudl Dako
ta. •1 7;10 P.M. oo 1be 9th day of 
April, 20"..A at the Yankton �IW)' 
Covemment Center, CommiuioDers 
Qwribcn. 321 W«t Thud SL. 
Yw:too. Soa<J, Dw>u Ry,,, Us, 
Nq11Gt11,1 to � • lot ill • Low 
Oeaity Rllnl Raldcooal Olsoic:l 
(RI) IO a Modenle: Oco.wty Rw-al. 
Rnidooual Du<m1 <Rl) pn Arud• 
II sec:uoe IQ and Art.Cle 20 Sec
bon 200). Said pmpeny ls ltja.lly 
11<.f<rlbcd as P"'" Ad41tlon. In lhc 
6112 of lhc SWl/4 ol S«ooo 10. 
T9lN. =W oflhe "11 P.M . Yw
toaCont)-.Soulll Dd.otL 

b00d1 ....me froe Md..ia,a Kay �
Pta,oo 10 \telista Ana Aaauell 
0,, Ill< 1)" day ol Apnl. 202A. • die 
how" of 1000 • � vmfcd pcd· 
O<>O ,._ill be h<ar(! by tlod C.Un b<
fott the hor.ornb� Da�d Knorr Pnl:
!idtng. 11,1 the- Coun !loom 10 1J,e 
Yllllk1on Counry CourtJ)Oij\(:_ Clly 
or Yank;l('lol). YIIMIOO Cciunty. Sou&b 
Our.cu. or • -iOOO tbm-iiflrr N H 
coew_.. t« dte CCIISI. Ao)oet 
lll9J' CNDC and appear ■ tbill Dae 
ud place .:and .a.ow lnlOII�. 1( any, 
why Mk1 name �d not be 
du:anacd • rtiqUe$ted. 
Doted \b1;; 1 • d.:11)' of Mat(.b, 2024 a1 

Yank.too, Soafb Oak.o<a 

}nM&f twl 
C1tcw1 Cour1 Judge ot Ckft c,f 
°'"" 

ATTEST 
Jody Joh0890 
C1ut: orcoun 
Rx N1cb0:ls Sgnmtq 
0.1>"'1 
�.w foar ten al the IOCIJ .. 
ptOUffllllit" COil al $70.7. ad ca k 
Yll!-•ed free c-r dwJc at .....,..., qi. 
pubtkOOl1CC'S.com 

Publi shed Mardi 8.. IS. 11 & 29. 
201A. 

STATEOF SO!JTll DAKOT• 

Ftomf'ac-1 

�&�that though SB 
203 adds to the 11st ol 1ulhorlzed 
lndMduals who may carry a 
firearm on ,chool premise$. the 
school dlstrk:t only extends that 
prlvfleg, to Its school resource 
ol�!u.w

, 
!or schools 

� .. �,!r,,, 
may carry• 6rW111 on school 
premiseo," he said. 

•we wnnl our schools lo 
be safe !or our students and 
slalf !or whk:h we have made 
•� 1nd lml>OfUllt invat· 
ments.· he s.ud "\I• wlll makl 
sure our school pOllcy only 
allows for our schoor resourct 
officers 1nd law enlorcement to 
be aulhorlttd to carry a firearm 
on school premlm. • 

The Yankton School Dbtrkt 
t.... two SRO's. boul ol whom are 
lullycer1llitd poll<eolk<nwllo 
rtedve the wnt tralnlng lhal 
all Yankton Police Oeporun,,,t 
(YPO) patrol and Investigation 
officers receive. YPD Chlel Jason 
Foote told the Prrss & Dakotan. 

·As a dtpartmenl. we train 

S8203 
passedlhe 

Klndi. state Senate last 
month by a 31-3 
ma,wn. and a 
w .. lc i.1er, It passed the House 
62 .S. 

Dlstrlct 18 Rtp. Mike Sleffl1$ 
voted against the bill f« ....,a) 
IQSOIIS, he told the l'rts$ & 
Doko/an. 

"fn 2013, I voted for Ille sen
tinel bill which allows schools 
to provide fuearm training to 
their stall H the1_�." he 
Slld. 'This blll � 203) wum,s 
and Implies Iha! oot schools ..., 
not doing enoogt, to protect oor 
otud<nts Thal Is not true. and i t  
Is olfensive to think othen,ue_ • 

Sludent salety Is the Yankton 
School District's top priority. 
said Stev,,n, a former Yankton 
School Boanl membtr. H• rtfer. 
enced the safety vesubllles at 
the entronce ol e.,ch school Iha! 
prevent an)'one from ent,rtng 
the facilities "1thout pcnnls
slon. All other entrances to the 
schools are locked, he salcl. 

'Tbls blU,.·as 

Foote ��Jfn!" 
He brought thret 
bills, two of 

them died. and so he came back 
with this blO as sort ol I lul· 
ditch olfort to try to g,t some
thing III the school system,· she 
told the�., & DaA,,tan "When 
It was pr•sented In the Sonale 
and discussed, II was said lhOI 
there had been a request 001 
there, lhal there were ,chools 
that wtrt astlng for this· 

Also, the dd>ate touched 
on the fact IMS U S8 203 wtrt 
passed. finol decisloc>tnulng..,. 
lhorlly regudlng firearms In the 
,chools would be left to school 
officials, Hunhofl said. 

Since the options presented 
In S8 203 did not mandate 
anything lo the schools. offend 
llexlb111ty lo school dbtr1cts and 
ldt ulumoto control with school 
dlslr1cu, Hunholl said. at the 
time. she supported 11. 

"Never In the discussion that 
we had on lhe Senate floor was 

Brings Danger 

Of Downed 

Power Lines 
COLUMBUS. Neb. -During 

Sevott Weather Awareness \\'ttk, 
Nebraska Publk Powtr Dbllict 
(NP!'IJ) wonts 10 rtmlnd custom
ers to be v1J!!lant of �-ned 
po�·er lines. 

Seven: storms with tom .. 
does. high winds, or to, can drun
age power poles and power line,, 
leaving them broken or lying on 
the s,oond 

"Nd>rasuns are used lo 
seeing ,e,·en, storms this time 
ol year, but whon those storms 
hit, ll's important lo remember 
the dangers downed power lines 
pose.' said NPPD Vic, Presl
d<nt of Energy Otttvery Scott 
\\'alz_ ·u someone comes upon 
a damaged powtt line laying 
"""""'the JIOUlld.. vehlde. .. 
some other are&. tt's Important 
they stay away. The line, or lhe 
ground around the line, could 
be charged with electrk:lly and 
getting 100 close could result In 
ser1ola or Latal Injury." 

Plb&Jdied fVo'I« • \at total apswo:u♦ COVNTY OF Y ,\!''IKTON 
� ooa or $39.7$ ud caa be 

al least on<e a yur on acllvt 
thrw response.· he Slid. "This 
tralnlng Is conducted .,fill �-..:y 
ollic,, lo nwrt SUtt .,,. are all 
able to respond. offectM!y as a 
g,oop or alone. 

"Our schools also have v1d<o 
survdllMn In port> ol oor cam
puses. and studen!J are tr.atntd 
on lock-down prottdures. • Ste
vens said. "Our schools al� 
have armed resoun:c officers on 
duty to protect studentJ." 

(It mentioned) Iha! the ,chool 
boards a1reody had the authority 
to do this and that this wos not 
goln& 10 change an)1hin&, • she 
said. "Aller the vote. I lwntd 
that the ochool board always 

If an lodJvtdual notlces a dam
aged power line�. storm. 
they should all 91 1 or their local 
utility. who wUI dispatch profes
sionals to dMnorglze and safely 
repair the line. 

\olCW� fn:c or ctwac .. www.sd- IN CUtC'UIT COORT 
had the authority." publkno1kcs.�m 

Publkhed Man:b Z9 & A prll S. 
2t1A. 

NOl1CE Of res-m,o 
Al11'0'1A TIC T-'BIIUTING 

EQl/lPM6'/T 

Notice is ltercby llYCA lh.11 lhc au
tomatic tabulaoq eq11 lpmenl wm be 
lttled IO ucatal.D lbat it IIJlU COf• 
""11)' C011111 the VOid fo, all otlktJ: 
Md�dill&artlDbc:a.il• 
tloc Clly olY- \l"""'pel Eke· 
''°" lleld oo die 9dl dat ol Apnl 
Z024 

The 1ei;1 will be OOl\duc:1cd on 1he 
2od d•)' or April 1024. • t :00 o'• 
cloct p...m.. al &be (ollo\11,lQI IOCatiOD: 
Y..woa Couoty -'odilOI'• Oflk,c_ 

Lua Ywky. Oly ol Y-.. Fi• 
..... Officer 

P\lblabcd OlKC 11 I.be to1•I -.,prox.1-
rruue cosc of $9.•-t 1111d c-aa be 
"icw� free of d'l•rse 1.1 www.$d• 
publicflOlJCU.COffl 

FIRST 1\/DICIAL CIRCLIIT 

IN nlE \!-' ITER OF TifE 
ESTATE 

OF 

CLARENC6 M VOGT. De<caf<J. 

PRO. ZJ.-000()14 

/<(711(;£ TO CREllfTORS 

?'oooc:u;.c u JIW11 dm OD the 12nd 41)' 
o( Mffl'h ?()2A, �Y Kla.G.Klutut. 
�tlolC' lddres1; is 2401 Valh Ki 
R0,0d. Norfolk. NE 68701. wa, 'P 
pointed ,u Pe.rsoQ.ll.l Rq,tt�l'lt&D'YC' 
or the f.ttaco ol Clln!oce M. Vop. 

CNd.doo of DoocdcM - P"'� 
their d&aa1 •1du fow tlilOfOI aha 
the dale Of \he 5N l)'lblK.aUot. ol 
lh:iJ DOCK.:C' or lbC'Jr clamu 1111� � 
-

Claims ml)' be deliv(ttd or l'IW.I� 
10 Ebe. �'110CW Rcpreac.n1ai.ve o, 
.... ,. br fdtd .. ,!JI I.be Clffl •1th I 
copy ot tbt dau:n maiJc:d 10 lilt 
Pff1oul R�i-i·e 

,IJso, like Yankton's polke 
officers. the school dlstrlcfs 
SRO. train with their weapons 
as often as possibl<e e.,ch )'W'. 
Foote said. 

"We are ,.quired to. at • 
mlnlmwn, shoot a st&te quali
fication once a year." he said. 
"The Yankton Poltce Department 
plan, quarterly ,hoots and 
attempts to do them t'<ery year 
They Include I �ealher 
shoot. olght shoot. stm.s shoot 
and a quallic11lon ,hoot_· 

Also, one ol the SROs Is • 
member of the YPD's Special 

Nebraska 

Lastly, YSO admlnls1rators 
and th• school board often 
attend schookafd)' stmlnan 
1n 5Wth ol addllloool ways 10 
protect studfflts. be said. 

• A vote against BS 203 was 
not • vol• again.st the Second 
Amendmen� • s1,-,•ns sold, 
adding that be Is a mttnber of 
the National RIJle AssoclalJon 
(NRA). "My votugalnst this b!IJ 
was based upon common 5en5e. 
We didn't need anotha law for 
something that oot schools .,.. 
alt�y handling s-ery Woll." 

child labor Laws. 
LB 906 passed � 

�:.dJr�:.'if.::ih�i said 
she would have� ag>lnsl 
the bill because it did not tdd 
iJ\)'lhlng lo the leglslallon lhat 
WU a1rudy In place. 

"In lhe Yanktoo School 
Olstrkt we ue very lortunate, • 
Klndle said. "We have schoOI 
resoun:• officers along with a 
gttal deal of respect, trusl and 
conAdence ID all ol our loW law 
enlon:ement. to provide school 
..tety· 

If you are In a car and a power 
line or power pole has lallell on 
II. stay In the car until utility 
personnel an1ve on the ,cene_ I 

:fo� t::::J: 
conditions lump clear ol the vehi
cle so that you land upright with 
your feel reaching the ground al 
the same 1lm•. and then shufHe 
awa�'

:
°
u� !':' 

ptt<aUtloos 
during a power out,ae can be 
found at Dtctrfcal Safety (nppd 
com). 

BREAST PUMPS AIID UCIATION VISIIS 
LB 1215. a pocbg< of bllls from the Health 

!:i: �;:, their loffll one go missing 

'This day n,sptcts and honors their pl," 
the blO reads. 

Oct 17 colnddes wllh th .. ame dato 

belore an operator may be pulled over. Viola
lion, are a 1250 fin• and a traffic Infraction 

LB 1004 poosOd 39-4 and Includes an 
•eme,gency douse.· meaning should PUlen 
approoe It. k would take effect lht rtell day 

ond Human Services Conunht ... Included 
provisions from State SerL Jen 0.y of Omaha 
seelc1ng to upand coverage for Nebraska 
molhen or children covered under the modi, 
cal uslslan(t JINl8Jam. 

In 2000 when Gina Bos wcnl missing alter 
teav1ng an open mlc nlghl ot Duggan's Pub 
tn downtOWTI Untoln. She hasn't been seen 
since 

CHIU> WIOR VIOIAflONS ST A TE OF SOIJ11l OAK OT A 

COUl<l'Y Of YANK TON 
.,,.� l>lMll'oa K %btdlC 

> :��N�-�
lt

� CWACII LAW 
OfflCSS. PROF LLC 

LB 906 lrom State Sen. Merv Rl•pe ol 
Ralston Increases the penalty for child 1 .. 
bor vlolallons from a Class TI mlsdemeA!!Or 
(up to six months Imprisonment o r  a SUIOO 
one. or bo\h) to• Class I mlsdemanoc (up 
lo one year lmprtsonmeot or• $1,000 lint. 
or both). 

l\o later lhan .bn_ I ,  2025. tho� 
Deportment ol Health and Human Senlces 
must provide coverage for pmonal breas1 
pumpt beg!Mlng &! whichever Is ear1ler: 36 
wee1<s ges1at1011 or the child's dale of birth. 

The blU also included pnwlSlons from 
Stale Sen. T..-..11 \lclQnnoy ol Omaha to 
� May 19. the birthday ol lhe Omoha
born hwnan rights leader Malcolm X. as 
EI-HaJI Malik El,5hab,uz, Malcolm X Day. 

McKlnney had pu,hed for a stale hollday. 
while th• attemau,-e measure calls for sull
able oxerclses In schools In � ol 
the Nebraska Hall ol Fame Inductee and "bis 
contrfbutloos to the betlerment ol soclely." 

IN ClRCIJTf COORT 

FIRST JUDtCW. CIRCUIT 

CRYUALANXNfl SON 
!Cutre.1n Name) 

For" Change of Nanw IO 

CBXS:W. M1f MESSot 
(111.0l'OSED NA.\IE} 

66CIV 1 .. 9I 

NOTICE OP Hl!ARINO 
FOR ADULT NAMJ! CIIANGE 

N(711Cl! IS HEREBY OIVEN • 
Vmfxd �llOa fot ,.\dt.ll N'IIDC
Chap 11a, bc<o filed by C')'l>! 
Au Nclsoo to(;y.w..., M<n,cb_ 
Oo the 13"" day or ApriL 202'. 11 the 
how of 10:00 nm !II.Id "Yenned pee)
''°" wdl b< b<ar«I by lhb Coan bc
r«e the Hoacrtble 0.\'id K.ooff Prt:
,whq. 11 me Court Room ia t!,e. 
y- a-r, �. C,iy 
°' v-. v.aa .. c.-y. Sow 
Ouoaa.orastooa�as15 
OOl'll�Di'l!M for tbe coun.. AD)ODe: 
may «>me ud appear Ill �• lime 
ind plate ud mow rcuo,u, ii 11.D:y, 
why said oame 1bouk1 oot bc
c-han&cd • rcqu,eeled 
o.ted tins 4• day ol Math. 3)24 Ill 
v-.SoomDwMo 

kaa1 Hau 
C.te?uu Cold'1 Jud� or Ocrt ol 
Coon 

ATTEST· 
JgdyJ9b0n190 
Ckll< olC°"" 
a,- S"w:bek: xrn01sr 

Publilbed four uiom •• tbe. IOl&t ap
pt()llm� cost of S69 6S and can be 

202w ?nd SUttt 
Y-.S057078 
605-?f,0.,11,17 
..nor,. ffbumc� cocn 
AllotDC)' (ot Ptnaaal 
RcpR1ttnlat1v� 

PubUshed three limes Al lhe lotll DP 
pro•11JU1.tc em:1 of $48.26 ,md can be 
wicweJ frtt or dwae ac W'llf'w -.d· 
�ICDOttCn.«IG 

...... td , ...... 2,. "pril � & 11. 
MlA. 

Calls 
Ftomf'IC91 

Rlepe's bill W®ld broadly •uthorito the 
Nebraska Deparunen1 ol Labor and 1ny 
agent, employee or attendance offiCl'r to 
v1sit places of employment to ensuro no tlllJ. 
dren younger than 16 are working contrary 
lo stale low 

The commissioner ol labor would be 
illthoriudto<ubpoenare<:<l<dslroniany 
employer suspected ol vlolatiog the s�te·s 

The department would also need to pro
vide coverage for a minimum ol 10 lactation 
c:oosuJt.ilon visits. 

LB 1215 pas.,ed 4$0 
HONORAl!'I RECOGNITION O.YS 

Nebraska will have two more otficlal 
da)' ol recognition, with one taldng offect In 
October while the second wlll be recognized 
for the first lime In May 2025 

L8 1102 from Stat• Son. Dlnlelle Conrad 
ot L.mcoln establlsbes OcL 17 u Sebrasb 
'dJssln& Persons Day, which the bll swes Is 
no1 only for the missing people. "but also for 
their lamllles and friends ,-no deal with lhe 

"The tension Is rising due to the lack 
of phones In here." In mat• Wesley Jar .. 
bek lold SearchUghl last week. 

reports, Winder '"11d. 
By November. all Inmates and faml

Ues were able to communlate U>lng 
SURGE IN TEXT, PHOTO MESSAGING 

FOUOWS TABLET UPDATE 
mobile platform late last year, was heav
ily used prior to the March 8 shutdown 
of tablet-based phone calls, teXllng and 
photo me15'18lng. 

Pre-pald phone calls currently return 
an 18,7'1\ commission for the state. 

a mobllt •Pl> calltd "Gottmg 0ut· lhat 
.. -orb mudl lite ttgUlar smar1phone
ba.,ed messaging. 

By January. 4 12.343 messages
more than 13.000 per day - were 
exchanged betwffil Inmates and those 
on the ou!Jlde. according to the DOC's 
commission doia. Thll's In 1,-erage ol 
about lour m=ages per lnmale per day 
The DOC collected S37.758 In commJs. 
slon that month from tablets, according 
to the commission data. 

L8 1102 passed 4U>. 

/lebroWJ £mm,ner II part of SI.ales /Ve.�'$, 
room. a nonprofiJ new, nenoorll wppo,ted by 
grant, and a coolrtroo oltJcnon as a $01<(3) 
public charil)I. ,Vebnuk<> t:x4mlner maintauu 
tdUorial lndep,nd<ntt CCtttoa £dJJor Cal, 
Folsom lor,pdlORJ. IM>tnt-
,om. R>aoo,, __ £lcam_M � 
an,1n,,,n,, 

payou!J didn't aclUally drop. lnstelld, 
he said, the method ol alculallng pay
mentJ changed In that lime frame 

"Vlal'ath paid a lump sum payment 
of $288,057.20 for the dlUom,ce 1n those 
1110nths. • Winder said. "That pa)ment 
Is not Included In the cost recovery 
rtports we sent because those are 
monthly totals.• 

Adding the lump sum payment to 
lhe monthly payment> p<rts the total for 
kMwn commurtlallon servlee com
mwlons for the past threie years at 
$1,252,812. 

A press release posted to the 
a,ency·s "ebsite two ,. ... ks after lhat 
rial• said th•t 1abld communlcal»ns 
had been ,uspended lndefinltofy pend
Ing the completion of an lnves1tgatloo. 
The relwe offered no details about the 
nature of the lnvestlgalloll, and lhe DOC 
ha., declined to offer flJ!ther details on 
its naiure. 

Inmates,..,. stiD able to place calls 
U>ing wall phones, the DOC notJce said. 

Commission rates are far higher for 
tablet-based text m� and emails. 
netting the ,we 50'I ol the proceeds. 
lflllllles pay 12 cents per photo or text 
to Lantlly and frfeods outside the walls. 
Family members and friends pay 25 
cents per message. 

The lion's share of the S 1.25 million 
the DOC collected between February 
2021 and last month canie from prepaid 
phone alls. But text and photo mes
saglnS payments styroc:ktted after the 
L\blet and messaging platlonn updates 
took eJlect last year. 

That same month, the agency collect• 
ed $26,662 In prepaid phone revenue

The report Includes monthly payout, 
lrom February 2021 through last 1110nth. 
which added up to a total ol S96l.T:.S.28 

TheJe was • period of time when 
monthly payments appeared 10 drop 
suddenly and slllnllicanlly. from Novem
ber 2021 througfi Marth 2023. Monthly 
payout., had totaled $30,000 or more 

Winder did not Immediately respond 
to a follow-up question on any other 
additional commission revenue that 
may ha,-e been coUocted since February 
202 1 

South Dakota Stardtl,ahl is pat! The sudden dlange. as ,.-ell as a tacit 
of communlallon about It, ha., fros. 
trated Inmates and their 1"'"111y members 
across slate prison lacllltles In Sioux 
Falls. Yankton, Pierre, Springfield and 
Rapid City. Inmates have complained 
of wall times fo, phones. and about the 
loss o l  the tablets' 1-llO\lr phone all 
limit -40 1110re minutes than they're 
allowed on wall phones. 

November is the first month for 
which tablet,.peclfic data are listed 
In the commission report, which was 
provided on Monday by DOC spokesman 
Mlchlel Winder; In prior months. rev
enue from emails and photo messages 
_, over the previous platform were 
lumped In wtth monthly phone revenue 

In the months leading up to lfo>..mber 
2021 , but fell to llOUlld Sll,000 or so 
eKh month until ldatdt 2023 

\\1nder. the DOC spok,sman. said Yla 
email on Wednesday afttmoon that the 

ol States Newsrooitt. o noilprofir new 
nttworl< supported /)y gronts and o coo/a 
f/Oll of d(J(lo,s as o �lt:(3) publk choril)I 
South Dokoto S..orchlight moinloills 
tdrtoria/ independenct Cootoct Editor 
S,,th Tupper /or que.l(rOlls. � 
llo/asean:hl,gt,Lrom. Fol/oa, South DoAota 
St4rdll,glll M fott,,.,,,. and Tu:1/ler 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, APRIL 5 2024 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

A.n)' Q)le�cd penou ma)' me a 
comtnelM on the appbcauon w11h 1he 
C1ucr Enginttr. The comment shall 
be filed 00 • fonn pro..,fded b,:,i the 
Clue( Engi.ncer Md i$ available on-
1.mc at hnps:/fd.onr "Ct.gov/P')blic or 
by calhng (605) TIJ.])$2 or writin& 
die Chief �r * the Mdreu 
prO\'lcled .d,ove. FUing a CClfflniClll 
OOC5 no• m.a.ke the .:ommeMCr a p::t.r• 
t)' of t'cCOrd Of • p:UUc1pant in ttny 
bcanng thJu tna) l-c held Any
COtnmelll musr be Rlcd by April IS, 
2024 
If fhe a,pphuat does noc conte.st lhe 
reoommc:Dd:uion of the Oud EQgi 
ncer and no pctiuon to oppose the 
1ppHc(Uion is reedved, the Chief 
Enguacer sball lk'1 on the 4pplka1iofl 
pursmm1 10 the CCOQnlmend:uion 
wilh no bnnng bcwS before the Wa
ler Manqe.mmu Board If• prtitiott 
opposing the apPlication or contt.st
ing Lho �m,n,eoc;l3uon 1i fl.led, 
tben a hearing will be �hcdulcd, 
ll.Dd tbt'. Wa�r Management Board 
wit!: coru1dtr tluJ itpplicauoa. No
t K."C of the hca.ri ng will be gh-cn 10 
the! 1pphc.a:nt and 11ny penon filing a 
petition 
Published once at lbc total 1ppro:c1-
m11� tosl nf $40.32 4Dd an be 
viewed free or charge ill W\W,• �
publkllOliccs.com 
Pl,bll,hcd April 5. 202-1. 

NOTICE OP APl'LICA TION NO 
8!28-J to Appropna10 W,uer 

1he applKant and !IJIY penon lih.ng 1 
pe1juo,, 
Publi$hed once ;).I the IOi.l Bppl'O!'l:i• 
tlLUC CO!ll D( S40, 96 ind can be 
viewed fr« of dt.uie 31 www.$d
pubU<:notkC$.COm 
P\lbJtshed April 5 • .?024. 

!','<)TICE OF P\JBLIC HEARING 
Notice i$ heftby glve.o that • public: 
hearinG will be held before lhe 
Yankton Couol)' Plano.in& Coromis
don, Yankton CDIIDI)'. South D111ko-
1a. at 7:05 P.M OIi, I.be 91b da)' of 
April, 20'24 11 the YllllktOD Coum:y 
Gov�mmcnt Center, Comrrussloncn 
Ch:lrnbcrs.. 321 West Thud St, 
Ynntt011, South l>3to<:t., Tom Bndy 
,s rt-qucslmg 10 ru.onc three parech: 
tb:al MC Dual .looed Low Ocruit)' 
Run.I Re.s,denbal OisUJet {LC) AND
llurwl TIUIISition.al Dimict tRT) to 
to.... Dens11y Runl ft«IQC"ntia.1 Ois-
1ric1 (LO\ per ArtloCle 18 Sec;tion
1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. 
Said properttc:!I ur lepil)' described 
ll the Loe A l.n the Nonhc.1s1 Qiur
ttt or tbc Nonh"'CSI �tt 
(NEl/4NW1/t), A..'JO 'The Soulh 
onc,h;iff (Sll'2) of the SO'flhwcSI
Qwim-1 (N'Wll.ll of lM Nortbea,t 
Quru-rer tNEl/4), nnd the Eas1 SLX· 
1ccn and ooe-hill � (E16 �•) of 
1be Northe-A>l Qulftt'r fNEl/4} of !he 
Nonhwest Qunrie. °'W 1/-1). ANO 
The North Si� Uund:red Sixt)' Fee1 
(N660') of lhc Wes1 Foor HlUldred 
Foct (W400') of lhc South Hall 
(Sl/2} of Go�cmmem Loi Ten ( 10), 
AJI in Stttioi, 13, Township Ni.QCC)'· 
lhrt� l93), Range Ftfty•fivc (SS). 
Yl.[lk!:011 Countr. South Cbk!Xa. E
QJ I tddtt:·" f« appllcoml u � 
Antltr Onve. Yank!Of), Sooth Ollk<>• 

Nouce lJ ghu 1hnt Robcn P 
Walsh, 47884 County Rd 18. Slk 
Poi1n SO 57025 Mi Ii.led i1II appUc-A~ 
1ion for a. w1111er pemu1 10 1tippropri
ate J.S6 eubK fttt of Wilt.er per � 
ood from rwo v,,tJfs. one ex15un.g 14 
e:t': ��:p:�� t: ��� NOTlCE OF PUBLIC fiEARL�G 
la Aquifer (appi:o:.:ima1ely 494 fee1 
deep) loei1.1ed 111 the SE l/.t NE 1/4 
Sccti011 7 (proposed w-ell) 1u,d SE 
l/4 NW 114 Section 8 (ex.iffl.Ilg wcU) 
(or lJTigu.uoo of 352 aacs locn.ted in
1hc E 112 E 112. W 112 SE 1/4, SW 
114 NE 1/4 S«c1K,n 7, W l/2 Sec-lion 
S: alJ in T9SN•R.5IW. This �i,e is 
located approxi�tely 4 mile.\ 
S01.1the;m ofCen1crvlUe SD 
Punuao1 lC> SDCL 46-2A•2, the. 
Chief £ng_inecr rttommcods AP· 
PROVAL of Appl.u::nuon No 8828'· 
3 with qutlifkations bceause t) un
appropriated water 1,- ava..11-ble. 2> 
u1s1ing domestic wsu:r us.ea :ind 
Wtlkr riglu will OOl be u.nlawf\111)' 
impilicd, )) 11 1s a beneficial use or 
wlllc:r, and -t) rt is io the public intu
es&. u 11 pertains to ma.ners w1thu1 
t�..regul.atory 11uthon1y of the Water 
M4b1:1gcmen1 Board. The Chid Ea
gj1tttr's re<:01J1meod�ioo wl1h queli• 
rte,tions.. the application., lmd st� 
report ;uc available at bltp,::1/danr �
d.gov/public or C::Oflllif;t Ron Ouvll.lJ 
tor thb IIUonnatJoa, or OIMr iafor
n»,iioo, at I.be Wattt Rigf:11� Pro,s.r:tni 
address provldtd bdow .--

Arty pe150n m�rcsto:l 10 oppo$ini 
th,s ac,o\j�ioc, oc l'«Of'AroCll&tioo 
shall allege th;it tho ;:ipplicotion, 
upon 11ppro¥"al, will c:auloe ioju,y to 
rhe �I] th.Ill i:J llDique from al'.IY 
injury &uffeted by lhc public lo gco
crllJ, Tbe inJUI')' mltl1 coocern a mat
ltf cu.her with.i.n the rcgula1o,y au,. 
tbority found 1n SDCL 46-2A-9 for 

Nocke is btttby glven thit II public 
btanog 1•.'lll be l1dd before the 
Y:mt100 Coonl)' Pbnru.ng Com.mis• 
�.Ion. Yankum Cou1ny, Sooth Oako
UI, at 1:10 P-.\1, CG the 9th day of 
Apnl, '202 .. Ill the Yankton County 
Government Center, CommiS!iooers 
Chambers. )21 'wc:r;l thud SL, 
Yankloo, Sou.th �Ola. RyM LlJI 
�ucstmg to ttzooc :i lot 111 ;i Low 
Ocn,.ity Rural Re$1dent1.- Disu,a. 
(RI) to a Modcrn.k DeOSlt)' Rural 
Re$i�nnal Ois11ict (JU) pet Mie� 
1 8  s«rioo i 809 Md Ani<io 20 Sec· 
lion 2003. Said property IS legally 
Je�nbcd as Paige Addit:ioo. in the 
Elll of lbc- SWI/J of Section 10, 
T93:,.1, R!6W or lbe ,,h P.M , Yank
IOU Count)'. Salllh D.:U::01a 
PubU:died CW'lce Ill die tolai approxi• 
m;a1e cm.1 of S39.75 IUld ('llD be 
viewed f'ffe of c� 11t www�
publienoliccs.com 

Publ.lmed Man:b 29 & April S, 
2024. 

S'T A TE OF SOUTil OAK OT A 
COU:-rl'Y OFYANlCTON 
L� CIRCUIT COURT 

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

IN TIIE MATTER OF THE 
F.STATE 

=�=
l
oc�r��r�ii:;

i
�:; OF 

applic:atioo within the regul:i:1ory 1u• 
thont:, or lhc board to act up00 ., 
d<fUled by SOCL 46-2·9 Md 46-2-
1 1 .  or bodt. Any person m,ectjng the: 
petitioner requamntou and wi$hlng 
to be II party o( roc:ord lll a contcste4 
ease hearing !hall me a wnuen pc1i
t-ioo IO oppose tM appliC,11.tion with 
BOTH the .&pplk�I .nd Chier &s•· 
oeer. A pctillon opposing lhe appll• 
cation shall be filed on a form pro
vided by lhe Oue:f Etlgineet The 
pcdtioo form is ava.i1'1ble onlicic ::u 
bttps:1/dm.or.sd.gov/pul>lic: Of by con• 
tact.ins the Clud Engu:ra. The 
Chief' �i).oecr's address " -w11er 
Right, Program. Fo» BuMmg, S2J 
E Capitol. Pl:crrc SD .57501 .. or ea.II 
(60S) TI3-33S2. The appl.ic:1ot'� 
malJing llddres5 i.s givtn above-. If
coolcsting the Cb1d EngillCt:r'� n"C• 
ommc:ndltioo. the .appbc:an1 sbaJJ 
also file II petition, A petition filed 
b)' either illl 1n1�stcd person or the 
appbcrun ffl\lil be: filed b)' Apn.l Is. 
2024. 
lbc �tlUOn Shall include a swe
�I clesaibiog lite unique. IRJtry 
lfJ]OQ approval of lbe opptfc:otfon C>O 
the pcbuoocr, the pcriuooer's rea
son� for Oppm.ing the mpplic.alion, 
"Dd the o.amc. o.nd mailing addt-ct!; of 
the petitioner or Ule pctiliood's legal 
c:ounscl. if Seg:1.I counsel is obta..ned. 
Any u'lterest.ed pcrSOn may me a 

CLAR.ENCE M VOGT. De<:ea.,ed, 

PRO 24-000014 
NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

Noucc: � gnu lhat on the 22nd diy 
of March 2024, Darcy Kleins:c:bmi.t. 
whose :uJdrt:S$ is 2401 Valli Hi 
Ro� Norfolk. NE 68701 ,  WU IIJ>
pointcd u Pc.f10D&l Rcpre$Cnlllb\·� 
of the e$1a1c ofClutncc M. Vogt. 
Crc<h1on o( Oc�ednu fflUSl prcst.nt 
their d11iR1$ willlln four months. after 
the da1e of the first P'!bhealloa or 
1bb notice or thcir claims tn3) be 
b>md. 
Clauns may be ddivcm:I or !JWled 
10 I.he Pel'SON.I Reprek-:au1ti1;e or 
may be fllcd wuh the Clerk wl1b .r. 
i;opy or 1he clum matle:d to the 
Pffsonal Rcp�ntaUvc 

k/Mll19ry k Scbti110 
Miillory K. $.;;hulte 
BiRMINOHA."1 & CWACH LAW 
OFFICES, PROF LLC 
2.02 W 2.nd Stre<:I 

Yruiktoa, SO 57078 
605-26().4747 
mallorv.birmcW1K:bl11w.com 
AuOll>t}' ror Penon� 
Re�o1.tlivc 

Biden Warns 
Netanyahu About 
Future US Support 

8Y AAMER MADHANI 
AND ZEKE MILLER 
Ms.oc:ia»dPreu 

IYA.5HINGTON-l'N!sldent 
Joe Blden �sued • stark warning 
to Israeli Prime Minister Benjamin 
Netanyahu on Thursday thal 
M.wt U.S. support for Israel's 
Gaza war depends on the swift 
lmplementallon ol new steps to 
protect civilians and aid wori<ers. 

Skien and Netanyahu ·s 
roughly JO.minute call just da)" 
after Israeli alrs1rllres ldlled seven 
food aid workers In Gaza added a 
new layer of complk:atlon to the 
leaders' fncreas� slrained reJa. 
tlonshfp. Biden's message marks 
a sharp change lo his admlnlstra
Uon's steadfast supPOrt for Israel's 
war efforts, with the U.S. leader 
for the first t1me threalenlng to re
lhlnk his backing il brael doesn't 
change its tacilcs and allow much
more humanllarlan aid Into Gaza. 

The White House would not 
specify what could change about 
U.S. policy, bul It could Include 
altenng mllftary sales to Israel and 
America's diplomatk badrup on 
the world stage. 

Netanyahu's office said early 
Friday thal his Security Cablnel 
has approved a series ol "immed;. 
ate steps" to Increase lhe flow 
of humanJtarlan aid Into Gaza. 
Including the reopening of a key �/'If!!! �troyed tn the 

Elections 
From Pace 1 

and canool be Indebted 10 the city 
(all uUUUes and fines paid In full). 

• ALCFSJtR-HUDSON: No 
electiQfl is needed, as lhe two 
J.year terms wtll be filled by 
lnc:umbent Travls Stene and new-

COO:-i��f!'u;'�':ct,001 boaro. 
6\-e candidates are running for 
the two 3-year lerms. The field 
loc!IJdes Incumbents 8rtdgette 
Muller (current ct\alrwoman) and 
Craig lllnderle! and chaflengers 
Matthew Grant, Joe Paulsen and 
Annie Thury. 

In the dly races, no election 
will be held as three candidates 
filed UIIOppos,d: Mayor, Kevin 
T]<erdsma tor a two-i•ear term; 
Ward � Dene Muller for a three
year term; and Ward D, Bradley 
\lolgl for a two,year term. 

• BERESFORD: In the city 
race, the Ward D rare features 
incwnbent Mkhael 1ledeman and 
challeiuler Shane Bryant. The elec
UQfl �ill be held at the Beresford 
PubllcUb,ary. 

In the school board roce, 
no etecUon wtll be held as two 
petilions were returned for the 
two seats. Incumbent Nathan 
Jensen will serve another three
year term. Sara Oel.ay wtll start 
her lhree-�ar lenn during the 
new business portloo of the July 
meeilng. 

Delay replaces Deb Be,gland, 
who did not run again. 

• BON HO.11M£: The school 
dlslrlct will not hold an election. 

lncwnbent Angela Schnetzer 
and newcomers Jeremiah Bertsch
Inger and Sam Hajek filed unop
posed for the three open pooltlons 
lor three-year tenns. lncwnbent 
Keith l)yo,acek filed lhe only peti
tion for the one-year poslUQfl. 

ln<.-umbents Ann Rohlling and 
Mark Povondra chose not lo seek 
�ectlon tor another three-year 
lenn. 

• CfNTERVll.l.E; No electloo 
for either the city or school. 

For the school board, Mike 
Moore wa., the only one who 
turned In a valid petition. The 
board will appoint a member to fill 
the other open seat. 

• DAKOTA VAUEY: The 
school distrlct wlll !WI hold an 
election this year. A new face 
will loin the board, as newcomer 

Blden 

Admin1$1ro
llonofficlals had 
said before that 
announcemenl 
that lhe U.S. 
would assess 
whether the 
brae0 mo,,.. go 
far enough. 

81den'made 
clearlhen<ed 
for Israel to 
aMOUnce and 
lmplernenl a 
series of specilic, 
concrete.and 
measurable 
steps to address 
cMUanharm, 

Netanyahu hwnanttariaJl 
sulfer1ng. and 
the safety of aid 

worken;,' lhe While House said In
a statement foUowlnJI the leaders' 
call. "He made ci,,ar that U.S, 
policy with respect to Gaza wtli be 
determined by oor assessment ol 
Israel's lmm,diate actioo on these 
stepo.' 

Skien also told Netanyahu that 
reaching an "'immediate cease-
fire" In exchange for the esumated 
I 00 hostages that are still being 
held In Gaza was "essential" and 
urged Israel to reach such an ac
cord "without delay,· according lo 
the White House. Admlnlstratlon 
o/6clals described the convers.>
t!Qfl as "direct" and "honest." 

wtll be held� Roy Hull and 
Sheldon Lee lor athree-year lenn. 

• GAYVlllLVOUN: No school 
boaro election, as Incumbent 
Stacy Barta filed unopposed !or 
the one \'llOl!lt posttlon. 

• IJl£N£: The city wtll not hold 
an electioo this year. 

• IJ:'STEIMlLE; No dlyelec
tlon as no cert!Jicales ol oomlna
Uon were filed ror the vacancies. 
Appointments wtU be made for 
the lhree positions: Qfle trustee 
ead1 !or a J.year term, 2-year term 
and !•year tenn 

• MARION: For school board, 
voters will fiD two vacancies !rom 
among a foor-<:andldate 6eld 
that Includes Incumbents Scott 
Tiesze11 and Jared Schmidt and 
challengers Kyle Gossen and Dave 
Pani<rolz. 

• MENNO: Thuchool disu'lct 
w!U not hold an election, as 
newcomer .loclde Valth filed uno))
posed for the J.year term. 

No city election this year, as 
three incwnbenls filed U110pj)()S,d
for -iectloo: Darrell Mehlhal for 
a two-year term as mayor, Jerry 
Fischer !or a two-year 1enn from 
Ward II; and George for a twO-)'eaJ' 
term !rom Ward 111. 

In Ward 111, Anber Cross filed a 
petition for the one.year tenn now 
held by Incumbent John Huber, 
who did not file a petiUon. 

In Ward � a vacancy exists be
cause incumbent Scott Slmonsen 
dldn 't file a petition for another 
tenn 

• M�ON IIIlJ.: In the city 
electioo, Jess Tramp filed w,op, 
posed !or another �year tenn 
on the board of trustees. 

• SCOTlAND: In the city elec, 
lion, the Ward I race for a two-year 
term pits lncwnbent Dennis Sietz 
and challertger Kelli King, 

• SPRJNGflELI), No city elec
Uoo as the lollowing candidates 
filed uncontested: �1a)W, Scott 
Kostal for a two-year term; and 
\Yard � Steve Mueller: Ward U, 
Katlyn 8"rch; and Ward Ill Cheryl 
Ludens, all for two-year terms. 

One vacancy remains in Ward I 
for a ooe,year lerm. 

• TABOR: In the city el,,:tion, 
Jerry Stlbrnl, Linda Bares and 
Laverne Schieffer are running for 
the J.year term on the board of 
trustees. 

• TIUPP: No city election, as 
Cody f1S<her filed unopposed for 
Word D aldem,an lor a two-year 
lem,. 

• TRJPP-OEIMONT: The 
s.r� fl(l;,rrl h;1.$ rwn nN 

TiiE WORLD PAGE 9 

No Labels Won't Run A 3rd-Party Campaign 
NEW YORK (AP) -The No Labels group said Thursday It 

will not field a presidential candidate In November alter strate
gists for the bipartisan organl,ation failed to attract a high-pro
file centrlsl wllllng to selie on the widespread dlssalisfactlon 
with President Joe Blden and Donald Trump. 

"No Labels has always said we would only offer our ballot 
line to a ticket ii we could ldentlfy candidates with a cred• 
Ible path to winning the White House; Nancy Jacobson. the 
group's CEO, said in a statement sent out to allies. 'No such 
candidates emerged, so the responsible course of action Is for 
us to stand down.· 

The unexpecled announcement further cements the general 
election matchup between the two unpopular major party can
didates, Blden and Trump, leaving anti-vaccine activist Robert 
f. Kennedy Jr. as the only prominent outsider still seeking 
the presidency. Kennedy said this week thal he had collected 
enough signatures lo qualify for the fall ballot In five states. 

No Labels' decision, which comes just da)" aller the death 
ol founding chairman Joe Lieberman, caps months of discus
sions during which the group raised lens of millions of dollars 
from a donor list it has kept secret. It was cheered by relieved 
Democrats who have long !eared that a No Labels' ticket would 
lracture 8iden's coalition and help Trump, the presumptive 
Republican nominee. 

The Wall Street Joumu/ first reported No I.abets' decision. 

Judge Rejects Trump Request For Dismissal 
WASHJNGTON {AP) -A federal judge refused Thursday to 

throw out the classified documents prosecution against Donald 
Trump, turning aside defense arguments that a decades-old 
law permitted the former president to retain the sensltlve 
records after he left office. 

Lawyers for Trump had cited a 1978 statute known as lhe 
Presidential Records Act In demanding that the case. one of 
four agalnsl the presumptive Republican nominee, be tossed 
out before trial. That law requires presidents upon leaving 
olfice to turn over presidential records to the federal govern
ment bu! permits them to retain purely personal papers. 

Prosecutors on special counsel Jadt Smith's team cour,, 
tered that that law had no relevance to a case concerning the 
mishandling of classified documents and said the records 
Trump Is alleged lo have hoarded al his Mar-a-Lago estate 
were unquestionably presidential records, not personal files. 
and therefore had to be returned to the government when 
Trump lelt the White House in January 2021. 

U.S. District Judge Alleen Cannon, who heard arguments 
on the matter lasl month. permitted 1he case to proceed in 
a three-page order that rejecled the Trump team claims. She 
wrote that the 40<:ount Indictment against Trnmp makes "no 
reference to the Presidential Records Act• nor does ii "rely on 
that statute for purposes of stating an offense." 

The ruling by represents a modes! win for Smith's learn, 
which has been trying to push the prosecution lorward to trial 
this year while also expressin� growing lrustratioo, \ncludlng 
earlier this week, with Cannons oversight of the case. Other 
Trump motlons to dismiss the indictment remain unresolved 
by the judge, the trial date is In Oux, and addilional legal dis,. 
pules have slowed the progress of the case. 

Trump: Israel Must Get Gaza War Over 'Fast' 
NEW YORK (AP) -Former Presidenl Donald Trump offered 

a tough message to Israel over Its war against Hamas on Thurs,. 
day, urging the country to: "Get It over with." 

in an interview wlth conservative radio host Hugh Hewitt, 
Trump said that Israel Is "absolutely losing the PR war· and 
called for a swlh resolution to the bloodshed. 

"Get It OVl!l' with and let's get back lo peace and stop kil� 
Ing people. And that's a very simple statement." Trump said. 
"They have to gel It done. Gel it over with and get It over with 
fast �Ult we nave 10 -you have to get back 10 normalcy 
and peace." 

The presumptive GOP nominee. who has criticized President 
Joe Blden for being insufficiently supportive of Israel, also a� 
peared to question the tactics of the Israeli mllllary as the clvl� 
ian death toll in Gaza continues to mounL Since Hamas mllltants 
attacked Israel on Oct. 7, Israel's milllary has battered the terri
tory, ldlllng more than 30,000 Palestinians, according to the Gaza 
Health Ministry, and creating a humanitarian catastrophe. 

"I'm not sure that I'm loving the way they're doing it, because 
you've got lo have victory. You have to have a victory, and It's 
taldng a long lime; Trump said. 

UK Jurists Call To Stop Arms Sales To Israel 
LONDON (AP) -More than 600 British Jurists, lnduding !hree 

retired judges from lhe U.K. Supreme Court. are calling on the gov
ernment to suspend arms saJes to lsrad, piling pressure on Prime 
Minister Rish! Sunak alter the deaths of three U.K. aid workers In 
an Israeli strike. 

Britain is Jusl one of a number ol l,rael's longstanding allies 
whose governments are under growing pressure to hall weapons 
exports because ol lhe toll of the stx-month--Old war in Gaza. 

fn an open letter to Sunak published late Wednes<!Ay, the 
lawyers and judges said the U.K. could be complicit In "gra"" 
brea<:hes of lntematlonal law" 11 it continues to ship weapons. 

Signalorles, including former Supreme Court President Brenda 
Hale, sald Britaln Is legally obliged to heed the International Court 
of Justice's conclusion thal there Is a 'plausible risk of genocide" 
In Gaza. 

The letter said the "sale of weapons and weapons systems lo 
Israel ... !alls slgnlficanlly short of your government's obligations 
under intemallonal law: 

Heavy, Wet Snow Bears Down On Northeast 
NEW YORK (AP)-A major spring storm brought heavy snow, 

rain and high winds to the Northeasl into Thursday, downing trees
and power lines and leaving nearly 700,000 homes and business .. 
without power at some point. A woman was reported killed by a 
falling tree in a New York City suburb. 

Two feet of snow Is possible In parts of norlhern New England 
by Thursday evening. with wind gusls of 50 to 60 mph (80 to 97 
kph) in coasial areas as well as Inland. according to the National 
Wealher Service. 



PAGE TO 

2010 

and be� 

Legal and Public 
NoHces 

OalN •• Yankton. S<Matb Du:oca 
Thi, 22'1d day of April, 2024-
Lisa Ylldley 
l'INANCE OFRCER 

PubUsbed once at the total llppfOxi• 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

101 Wm, lnd Street 
Y,nhon, SD 57078 
(605)  665-9495 
Jodylobmoo 
Cletk. ofCouru 
POB<n ISS 
Ysak:1:oo. SD S7078 

Relays 
FROMPAGE8 

·1 want to haY1! lhat mindset 
instill<d to the yow,ger kids to 
cheer on their teammates, help 
them and be excited wh<n they 
do !IOOd and get a PR,· he said. 

mate cos.i 0f $13.76 and cao be Gary M. Wict.elet 
viewed l'ree of eha.t:Je al www.m. 89420 56-ith Averiuc 
publicoociccs.com St. Heleu.NE.68774 

Lance Oannenbrlng won the 
Javelin lor the third tlme this sea
son at 149-4. He has competed 
In the even! for three years and 
llkes taklng part In an athletic 
endeavor Iha! requires a dilier• 
ent skiU set Ir-om soccer, which 
he played for fi,-e y•ar,. 

PuJ,U,b,d April U, 202"' PubUshed 1brec omes .u dtic tomJ ap
proximate COM of $49. 10 and can be 
iric.wcd free of cbarge at w-.w.ld,
publicDOCicC!.COQ'.I 
Publloh,d April 19, U & M•y J, 
ZOU 

"It was a very big change of 
=nery, • Dannenbrlag sald. ·1 
thought rd be a runner but rm 
really 1.tnd of slow. I went to the 

ST A TE OF SOlfTll DAKOTA 

COUNTY Of YAJ<KTOI" 
1 pole v.iult and then I was like, 

) ,. 'You lmow, I'm going to lry It.' 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 
FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

The People of the State of 
Soudl Du:ot■ iD the lnlerCSl of,
B.A. (1)()8)/W,!4/2023 

Child. and ooaccmioJ 

) I feel like ru regret It ij I don't 
11J1 It. I decided to do It and am 
enjoying It a lot" 

Still. Gross wanted his team 
to enjoy the meet, which Oannen
brlng appreciated as Gross put 
him In the 400, which, despite 
describing htmself as a slow run
ner, he 6nlshed 19th al 58.12. 

S ARA ADDENGAST (DOB 
Slaba, a junior who Is abo 

on the football team. added to 
his exeellent day on the track 
with hls firsl career victory In 
the long Jump at 20-9. He talked
about the journey he took from 

021251!999 
AND 
TAl"l"ER LYCANS 
09/1111998 

Rc,poodonl{s). 
(008) 

W1)Vu-o()004 I 
SUMMONS 

A B VSE OR NEOI..ECT 

getting from Jumping 17 leet as
a freshman to where he Is now 
after battling an lnjw:y during his
sophomore year in 2022-23 with 
field and running events. 

·rve got a lol faster through-

out the season," be said. ·rve 
been PR'Ing every m<et That'U 
transfer over to football camps." 

The Bocks' Cale Haselhorst 
took the victory In the lrlple 
Jump at 40-3.5. 

Wagner's Breen won the 300 
hun!les at 41.83 alter not neces
sarily llldng his start to the raco. 

·1 almost tripped going over 
lhe third hurdle, so fl wasn't my 
best time with that and the wind, 
but hopelully I can condnue to 
get better: Breen said. 

·1 had 10 regain my stride 
and catch back up 10 my original 
speed, bul you can't ler H bolher 
you too much.· 

In g1rls' action, Dakota Yal
ley's Sllja Gunderson and Claire 
Munch won two events apiece. 
Gunderson IOOk firsl In the 100
hurdles (15.03) and 100 dash 
(12.43), while Munch woo the 
triple i"!"f (36-5.5 ) and the long 

J
um

f .?t�J.' Braelyn Berens won 
the 200dash at 21.13and liked 
her race. 

'You get lnto the first 100 
and the wind ldnd ol hits, bill I 
pushed through to make sure I 
could go as fast as I could to fin. 
tsh the race,· Berens said. 

Elk Point.Jellerson'• Grace 
Peed won the girls' dlsctJs at 
I�. 

There were no team scores 
kept at the event 

Yankton competes against 
Mitchell and O'Gonnan Tuesday . 
The meet Is scheduled to slart at 
4 p.m. In Mitchell. 

Folfou> @ebtanaJbuff on
Twilter. 

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. APRIL 26. 2024 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Notice i.s hcccby gtven dw s public 
bcadng will be bcld btfore the
Yankton County Conuninioa. 
Yankton Couol)', South o.tota. :11 
6:30 P .M. OD the 7dl day of �)'. 
202A aod 1U 6:30 P.M. oo I.he 21st 
day of bb)', 2024 tt lhe Yankton 
Cou.aty oo,·enuneiu Center. Coco• 
mis.siooer, Chambers. }21 We:n 
Tbm! St., Yankloo. South Dal:ou. 
fom Brady it requectmg to rez·one 
- pat«ls chat .,. Dull Zoned 
Low Oemity Rum Residential DiJ
trkt (LC) AND Rw-.U TrushionaJ 
Oisaicl (Rl) to Low Deusity Rural 
Residential Diauk1 (LO) pct An.kle 
18 Sect.ion 1� apd Article 20 Sec
tion 1003. Said propcrticJ are leg1J• 
ly �bNI u lhc Lot A in the
N'orthean Quaffi:r or the Northwest 
Qo...,_, (IIEl/41'/WII'). AND Tbc
Sooth ...,_lwf (Sl/2) of lbc Nonh
.,, .. Qwn,r (NWl/4) ol !be N011b• 
...,. �.,,... (NEl/4). aod "'' Bas, 
Sllt«:D aod ooe•hal! P«.t (Sl6 W) 
of !be Nortbcut Qo..w- (NEl/4) of 
tbc NORhwest � <f'lWl/4). 
AND The North Six Huodred Sixt)' 
Fed (N660') of� W� fQtJr Hn11-
<kod Peet (W400') o{ lhe Sootl> H>II 
(Sl/2) of Govemmem Loi Tea (JO). 
All in ScaJoo 13, 1'owruhip Ninct)'· 
lh= (93), Ra.,ge fifty•f>•• (55), 
Yanktoo County, Somh Datora. £. 
911 address fot opplieaat is 265 
Antler Drive. Yankton. Sooth Dab). 
.. 

TO THE PARENT. GVARDIAl"S. 
OR OTHER R£SPONDEN'TS 
A BOVE-NAMED. GREETINGS, 
YOV ARE HER.EBY l"OTIFTED 
tbal a verifltd Amtodo:i Pctit:ioo h.u 
been rtJed m the aibove-oa.med. Couii 
io wh,ich h l$ rqlfescntod to the 
Cowt thar the minor child ii 
ABUSED OR NEGLECTED. 

Baseball: Lancers Sweep DWU In Home Finale 

i<Ol'ICB OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Notice r.s betcby giv" tbai • public 
heoring wiO be lt<ld bcfo,, lhc
Yankton Count)! Comznission. 
Y &ab.on Coant)'. SOQUI OOoCII. at 
6,35 PM. oo lhe 7th d.y ol M.ly, 
2024 and 1-f 6:3.S P.M. on lbe 21st 
day of Ma)', 2024 &L the. Y�o.a 
Cow:i.ry Government Ceoter. Com
missioQQS Cbam.bets.. 321 Wes1 
Tbird Sl., Y IA.QOD. South Dakota. 
Ryan Ust rcquc.sti.og to rezone I loc 
In ■ Low Demit)! Rural Residential 
District (RI) to a Moderate Demit), 
Run! ResilleotW Dislri<t (R2) per
Article 18 Socci.on 1809 and Artie.le 
20 Scctioo W03. Saki �perty is
fc&&Dy dc.lcribcd as Pll&e Addition. 
tn tlx El/2 of the SWJf4 of Section 
10, T93N, R¼W of 1bc �l.b P,...\1:., 
Y-.0 Cou,,ty. South l>akD<>. 
Pubh$hcd twice at the total approJJ· 
IDalC COil o( So'0.3'2 a.Did Cll1I be 
vt£wcd free of charge ill wQ;-W sd· 
publicnorioes.com 

Pabllshed April Z6 & May 3, 2024. 

N011CB TO PROPERTY 
OWNERS 

Notice 1s �by a,veu dw. the 
Yanklon B o.rd of City Comm.is
slooers will me,et on �00:day the
13th day of M■y, 2024. • 7:00 P.M. 
in tbo Clty of YlllttOCI Community 
Mtttiog ROOO>. loe....S .. !be Ca, 
rocr- M.:Jlufei:twirtg TechnieaJ Edo
cadoo Academy. Room 114. 1'200 
West 21st SU'Cel. YanktOft. South 
Dako<a, 10 con,ider the appn,va.1 ol 
lhc Spoci>I """"°"'' Roll filed 
lhe ht day ol April 2024. 

YOO ARB HER.EBY NOTlfla>
that the prnnaocnt tmn:i:natioo of 
yam pa-c:nwlcuscodial rig!Hs ii • 
J)(mible dispotitioo Undcf (be:se pro-
eeodulgs w that you >Od the cruld 
ha\c II ri&ht, lO atl aaomcy Ill all 
,,.,.. of the p<O«<dinp. 
YOU ARE HER£BY NOTIFIED 
lhu me Coun has � a Review 
Hunog QCI 8.A .. the 8lh day of 
�by. l024 ai 1hc how or 2;30 p.m.. 
and a Oi.Sposihon.a.l He#ing oa 
8.A., the lltll day of M•y. 2024 " 
tbe boor- of �00 ,m. a1 lhe Yankton 
Coun1y Cowthowc, Yankton South 
Dakota You are �quired to appe.ar
at this beari.DS and iupoad co lhc. 
AD'leodicd Petition. 
YOO A.RE HER.EBY 1"01IDED 
that ?l'SU.llll to SDCL 26--1A--44 
ud 27-7A•.S3 chat [■.iJure to appear. 
answer-. or respond t o  tbi.s Ameadcd 
Pelilion 11-ill resulc rn & finding lha1 
)'OU lll'C iA ddrmh md 1hall be 
deemed by Ibo Court to be an lldmls
$ioo tO the Arneodcd �d.00, 
YOU ARB HEREBY NOTIFIED 
1.hal � lndiaJJ Clt,ild Welfare Act 
doe$ oot apply to these prc,ct,C,dings. 
llalCdthi1UthclayofM>td>.2024 

W Robcn W Xlimi,ch 
Ytnlaon COimly StMo's Aaomey 
Subscribed &0d S"'Offl before me ll:ib 
26th day of M.arcb... 2024. 

'" Ca.uandn BrpskmoUer 
Notary Public. $oulh Datcu 
(SEAL) 
My Cornauufon 
07/1)412026 

e.q,ires.: 

SI.Id spo:iaJ � ue belllg :!� °:
e 

\�:� 
i:� ��

lnied for Nuisance ANtt:tnel'II➔ v,e..,.-cd fret of c:fw'&'c Ill www.sd• 
publicnortceS..COOI 

l'ublisb<d April U, 202"' 

JAMES 0. CIM81JIUOOP&O 
Mount Marty pitcher Myles 
Brown sends the ball home
during the first game of the 
Lancers' Great Plalns Ath
letic Conference baseball 
doubleheader against Dakota 
Wesleyan, Thursday at Yank
ton's Rlwralde Field at Bob 
Tereshlnsld Stadium. 

SCOREBOARD 

lONIS 
GN.CJWfHI 

Sa.id Special As,scumenl Rollt 4tC 
opc:n foe public: hnpcr:don ai the or
fice of the City f"mance. Off'rur, 
City Hall -U6 Walnlll. Yutkl.oo, 
Soulh Dw>u, aod is tefared IO for 
furtberpan,oolars. AREA CALENDAR 

llus l'.l()(l,Qe tS J.l"CO PIJt5Ulnl co 
SDCL�l-90. 

UK Yardley 
F1naooo0ffico, 
City of YUl.kloo 

f'ut>tisl)c,d QllOC al the totaJ appo:u• 
mate cost o,f Sl2.80 ud cao be 
viewed free of ctwge at www sd
publ.k:ooticcs.C01'1l 

Pnblishfd April U, l024. 

Mlflr, ... 
�8"$ IN,I ... COIICOldJ•\,io:t\.-tCltl 

,., �ctm•c..a. � ... Sccao .... alil,n'S,.a1G1t;;i1;1..-.,.11 �•�-....io i'.!JD1•�Pwi:W11�(h•I UTMl.Lra..l'Nat8 Wl:u'c�•FMI
___
�(4:30,..) IDNl,EIS::--..,._..,•o."iow.1.■Soult::.0...C.., --1Ml,tiJOCJ,011.) 19NS.10Tt'fj/O..-
--19H9.¥hf•�· 

STATI:: OF SOlff'H DAKOTA 

COl/NTY OF Y ANl<TOI" 
) 1"4= ' AB.D, 0CIJ.ml! � «lnl00lt !).a 'lllllilp USO 

IMJI 
.,v,i��!-

The Mount Marty baseball 
team opened the final week ol 
Great Plains Athletk: Confer. 
ence play on a posittve note. 
sweeping Dakota Wesleyan on
Thursday at Yankton's River
side Reid at Bob Tereshlnski 
Stadium. 

In the opener, MMU rallied
from an early 2-0 deficit to
clalm a 7-2 victory. 

WIUiam Johnson had a 
double. and Ryan Bachman 
had a hit and two RBI for MMU. 
Aldan Chang. Ethan Wishon. 
Shugo Kondo, ValJ8hn Deming 
and Joe Golde each had a hlt. 
WIU Gardner drove In two runs 
In the victory. 

Seth Chrlstlansen hOIDered 
and doubled, driving in both 
DWU runs. Carter Olek, Dexter 
Payne and Landon Ruesink 
each had a hit for the Tigers. 

Myles Brown pitched three 
lnnlnJls ol relief, slriklng out 
four, for the win. <;a.den Eymann 
had two Innings of scoreless 

reliel. striking out two. Mitchell 
Sand took tbe loss. 

Mount Marty scored four 
runs in the second inning on 
the way to an S.I victory in the 
nightcap. 

Chang had two hits and two 
RBI. and Johnson had two hlts 
for Mount Marty. Gokie had a 
double and two RBI. Wishon, 
Jackson Noem and Kondo each 
had a hit In the v1ctory. 

Ryan McGlnnts' solo homer 
In the third accounted for the 
DWU run. Jake Kostenbauer 
had a team-best two hlts. Payne 
and Caleb Myers each had a hit 
for the Tigers. 

Zach Hegge pitched sbl in
nings, striking out eigh� for tbe 
win. Christiansen took the loss.

Mount Marty, 28-19 overall 
and 14-12 In the GPAC, finishes 
the regular season at Concor
dia. The games were scheduled 
for today (Friday) but have 
been postponed. No makeup 
dale has been set. 

J/15JtQf.l()ITS·».�7•it 

F001BAU. 

E BASEBALL

DWIJ. ls.33 overall and 7-19
In the GPAC, also finishes the 
regular season at Concordia. 
Their matchup is scheduled lor 
Saturday. 

� 

itywide 
age 









Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Ryan List - Rezone 

District type: 0 AG � RI-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm.

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 D Section 607 D Section 705 D Section 1709 D Section 1723

� Section 1809

NOTE: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone a lot in a Low Density Rural Residential District (RI) 
to a Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) per Article 18 Section 1809 and 
Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as Paige Addition, in the El/2 of 
the SWl/4 of Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Article 20 Section 2003 

Planning Commission date: 4/9/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 5/7/2024, 5/21/2024 

Time: 7:10 PM 

Time: 6:35 PM 







d. A recommendation of approval will not be injurious to Will not be injurious to the

the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the neighborhood

public welfare as presented and testified to by the

applicant.

6. No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be The intended use of the property is 

recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission necessary to allow for subdivision for 

finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the single family dwellings 

property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to

make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in

zone.

7. Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is Rezone is in compliance with the 

recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall Comprehensive plan and all zoning 

make w1itten findings certifying compliance with: regulations will be complied with 

a. The Comprehensive Plan;

b. Specific rules governing land uses;

C. Zoning district regulations; and

d. Satisfactory provision and an-angement has been made

concerning the following, where applicable:

1. Certification of compliance with all ordinances and In compliance 

regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health,

plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and

all other applicable ordinances and regulations;

2. Ingress and egress to property and proposed
Ingress/egress exists 

structures thereon with particular reference to

automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,

traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or

catastrophe;

3. Off tight-of-way parking and loading areas where None required 

required; with particular attention to the items in

(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor

effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining

properties and properties generally in the district;

4. Refuse and service areas, with particular reference None required 

to the items in (A) and (B) above;

5. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability, Utilities present 

\\ml3S0g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2024\S-7-2024 BOA\list Rezone\List RezoneFOF.docx 



and compatibility; 
None required 

6. Screening and buffering with reference to type,

dimensions, and character;
None required 

7. Signs, if any, and proposed exte1ior lighting with

reference to glare, traffic safety, economic effect

and compatibility and harmony with properties in

the district;
None required 

8. Required yards and other open spaces; and
Is in general compatibility with 

9. General compabbility with adjacent properties and adjacent properties 

other property in the district.

8. In recommending approval of any petition for amendment or None prescribed 

change in zone, the Planning Commission may prescribe

appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with this Recommend approval 

ordinance.
Passed 6-0 

\\ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2024\5-7-2024 BOA\list Rezone\List RezoneFOF.docx 



°'... � 
8 

u ... "' 
:, ., 

IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF PLAT OF LOTS 1-5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, 

SECTION 10, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY SOUTH DAKOTA.' 

s 
/ 

I Cl 

-<I 'D-- i � 
9 ! 
g 

� z 
0 "' 8 

I.I) 5 

i, § 

� �( 

1Jn. 57' s 0s-s,-13 u 

� 

SECTION 10 1 193N, R56U 

33' 
956. B' N 89-51-1 E 

:z 185.00' :r 185.00' :::J 185.001 
Cl 185.00' Cl 183.58' ... 

"' "' 
� 

.. "' "' 

';' p M A I ';' G M 
E 

* :g * � 'i' 0 
Cl <I: 

g LOT 3 
I 0 0 LOT l g LOT 2 g LOT " 0 LOT 5 0 " 0 ...J ...J; � z I. •8 AC. z l.•8 AC. z l.•8 AC. z 1.18 oc. z l.'7 AC. "' tl � � � 

� A D

'! f ""j:ji 
'185.00 

0 � � "' 
"' D I � T I "' 0 i, i, 

-�( .. ··src ..... 1 •••• i.'ii<e:···�t )· ...... 
R," 

--�1 

185.00 l��.UY" 185.00 
957.61' S 89-51-13 U 

SECTION LINE UEST llTK STREET 

1., 1so• , I 
SCALE p=vpp;,;j 

0 SET 5,8" REBAR "ITH CAP SIAMPTEO 
TOn U[EK LS 2912 

• .OUNO REBAR 
® .OUNO REBAR UI TH CAP 
® CALCULATED CORNER 
e rOUNO LARGE SPIKE 

� 
� N 

)· .... -- -·-M� 
M 

' 18"f.64 

0 � c er 
"' <I: 
"'

a. a. 

;;; 
-----·- ••••••••••••• ... 
125. 00' 250.00' 

S 89-51-13 U 2 

I = LAT. 42-52-47.6l436N, LONG 97-27-23.64804W 

2 = LAT. 42-52-47.68035N LONG. 97-26-47.85457W 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

!, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF LOTS 1-5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE 
SWl/4 OF SECTION JO, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE 
SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY 
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 
DATED THIS 14TH. DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG . NO . 2 9 l 2 

WE, MICHELLE LIST AND RYAN LIST, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED 
OWNERS OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY: LOTS 1-5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE 
SWl/4 OF SECTION 10, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE 
ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL 
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE 
ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. WE ARE OEDICATEING A 33 
FOOT DEDICATED ACCESS EASEMENT ON THE WEST SIDE OF THIS ADDITION. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024. 
RYAN LIST MICHELLE LIST 

STATE OF _______ _ 
COUNTY OF 
ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
RYAN LIST AND MICHELLE LIST, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO 
THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE 
PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
LOTS 1-5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION 10, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. 
P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME JS HEREBY APPROVED. 

SHEET l OF 2 CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 





3/21/24, 1 :55 PM 

Longitude 

-97 .4504681238452

Latitude 

42.8805146873883 

Permit Number 

REZONE241 

Parcel Number 

09.010.300.100 

Permit Fee 

450 

Total Due 

450 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

1038 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Apr 9, 2024 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

May 21, 2024 

REZONE PERMIT 

REZONE PERMIT 

https ://survey 123.arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data?extent=129 .6589, 19. 7312,35.4402 ,59. 7 595&objectlds=4 1/4 



3/21124, 1 :55 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

2003 

Section Township Range 

10-93-56

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Ryan List 

Applicant Phone 

605-661-1669

Applicant Address 

3208 SD HIGHWAY 314 YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Applicant Email Address 

listelectric@yahoo.com 

Owner Name 

Ryan List 

REZONE PERMIT 

https ://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888af a259f6e/data ?extent=129 .6589, 19. 7312,35.4402 ,59. 7 595&objectlds=4 2/4 



3/21/24. 1 :55 PM 

Owner Phone 

605-661-1669

Owner Address 

3208 SD HIGHWAY 314 YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Owner Email Address 

listelectric@yahoo.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.880515 Lon: -97 .450468 

Reason for Request 

REZONE PERMIT 

Re zone from R-1 to R-2 To develop five lots for new homes to be built 

Legal Description 

E2 NW4 EXC LT A & EXC S80' N1046.4' W150'& E2 SW4 EXC PARCEL A & D & EXC 

https://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data ?extent=129 .6589, 19. 7312,35.4402,59. 7595&objectlds=4 

Powered by Esri 

3/4 







April 22, 2024 

Applicant: 
Ryan List 
3028 SD HWY 314 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the prope1iy on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than l O days prior to the 
heating date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 

of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:35 P.M. on the 7th day of May, 2024 
and at 6:35 P.M. on the 2151 day of May, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, 
Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a lot in a Low Density Rural Residential District (RI) to 
a Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) per Article I 8 Section. 1809 and 
Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as Paige Addition, in the EJ/2 of 
the SWJ/4 of Section JO, T93N, R56W o.fthe 5th P.M.. Yankton County, South Dakota. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Ryan List 
Petitioner 



ALIPRANDI, STEFANO (D) 
67 LAKE SHORE DR 
ROCKAWAY NJ 07866 

BELGUM, TODD A (D) 
1003 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BLOM, COLE S (0) 
517 LOCUST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAY, ELIZABETH (D) 
1000 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FEAR, JAMES R (D) 
1007 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAMBACK, DOROTHY (D) 
PO BOX 256 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAPP, DAVID (D) 
1004 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, DIANE (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BENEDICTINE CONVENT (D) 
1005 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BOB LAW INC (D) 
PO BOX 7094 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DOERING, HENRY L (D) 
902 BEEMER AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BARRETT, BEAU C (0) 
3005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, TIMOTHY (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAUN, MARLIN R (D) 
3210 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BYE, BRIAN (D) 
2901 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EKEREN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
2911 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HOFER, DAVID REVOCABLE TRUST (D) INHOFER, RICK (D) 
1009 APRIL LN 3306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

KIRCHNER, ORVILLE (LE) (D) 
3108 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P (0) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAW, BARBARA M IRREV TRUST (D) 
1501 WEST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P TRUST (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAW, ROBERT R (D) 
PO BOX 7094 
YANKTON SD 57078 



LEET, LARRY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
1011 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, MICHELLE L (D) 
3208 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAU. ANTHONY LIVING TRUST (D) 
3701 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER,STEVEN(D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, JAN J (D) 
1209 WEST 17 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC (D) 
827 HEMI DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LOCKWOOD LEASING LLC (D) 
PO BOX 561 
VIBORG SD 57070 

MIELKE, KEITH L (D) 
1003 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEDVED, FRANK (0) 
1007 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, NICHOLAS J (D) 
3002 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) RO S LLC (0) 
30776 435 AVE 1941 DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 SPRIN 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

TERESHINSKI FAMILY TRUST (D) 
1005 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VELLEK, FRANK C (LE) (0) 
1010 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YEAGER. RICHARD G (0) 
3703 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SILVE N D  (D) 
2902 
YANKT 8 

THOMAS, DAVID L (D) 
3109 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VOELZKE, JEANNETTE K (0) 
1002 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZAVADIL, KEVIN M (D) 
PO BOX 1062 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, MICHELLE (0) 
3208 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MACY FAMILY TRUST (D) 
115 BROADWAY SUITE 1 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, MARY C (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

Y LEE (0) 
3010 
YANKT 8 

RYKEN LEGACY LAND TRUST (D) 
%RUSSELL RYKEN 
19597 EAST 70 ST N 
OWASSO OK 74055 

SPRINGWATER LLC (0) 
263 KNIEST AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

THON, RONALD REV TRUST (D) 
1010 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WYSUPH, WILLIAM B (0) 
3206 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 





March 25, 2024 

Applicant: 
Ryan List 
3028 SD HWY 314 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:10 P.M. on the 9th day of 
April, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone a lot in a Low Density Rural Residential District (RI) to 
a Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) per Article 18 Section 1809 and 
Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as Paige Addition, in the El/2 of 
the SWl/4 of Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Ryan List 
Petitioner 



ALIPRANDI, STEFANO (D) 
67 LAKE SHORE DR 
ROCKAWAY NJ 07866 

BELGUM, TODD A (D) 
1003 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BLOM, COLE S (D) 
517 LOCUST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAY, ELIZABETH {D) 
1000 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FEAR, JAMES R (D) 
1007 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAMBACK, DOROTHY {D) 
PO BOX 256 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAPP, DAVID (D) 
1004 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, DIANE (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BENEDICTINE CONVENT {D) 
1005 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BOB LAW INC (D) 
PO BOX 7094 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DOERING, HENRY L (D) 
902 BEEMER AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

{D) 

BARRETT, BEAU C (D) 
3005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, TIMOTHY (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAUN, MARLIN R (D) 
3210 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BYE, BRIAN (D) 
2901 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EKEREN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
2911 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HOFER, DAVID REVOCABLE TRUST (D) INHOFER, RICK (D) 
1009 APRIL LN 3306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

KIRCHNER, ORVILLE (LE) (D) 
3108 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAW, BARBARA M IRREV TRUST (D) 
1501 WEST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

3 
YAN 

LARSON, BARRETT P TRUST (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAW, ROBERT R (D) 
PO BOX 7094 
YANKTON SD 57078 



LEET, LARRY REVOCABLE TRUST (0) 
1011 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, MICHELLE L (D) 
3208 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAU, ANTHONY LIVING TRUST (0) 
3701 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, STEVEN (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, JAN J (D) 
1209 WEST 17 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC (D) 
827 HEMI DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LOCKWOOD LEASING LLC (D) 
PO BOX 561 
VIBORG SD 57070 

MIELKE, KEITH L (D) 
1003 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEDVED, FRANK (D) 
1007 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, NICHOLAS J (0) 
3002 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) RO S LLC (0) 
30776 435 AVE 1941 
YANKTON SD 57078 SPRIN 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

TERESHINSKI FAMILY TRUST (0) 
1005 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VELLEK, FRANK C (LE) (D) 
1010 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YEAGER, RICHARD G (D) 
3703 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SILVE N D  (0) 
2902 
YANKT 8 

THOMAS, DAVID L (D) 
3109 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VOELZKE, JEANNETTE K (0) 
1002 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZAVADIL, KEVIN M (0) 
PO BOX 1062 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, MICHELLE (D) 
3208 SO HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MACY FAMILY TRUST (D) 
115 BROADWAY SUITE 1 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, MARY C (0) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

Y LEE (0) 
3010 
YANKT 8 

PEA 
310 
YAN 

RYKEN LEGACY LAND TRUST (0) 
%RUSSELL RYKEN 
19597 EAST 70 ST N 
OWASSO OK 7 4055 

SPRINGWATER LLC (0) 
263 KNIEST AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

THON, RONALD REV TRUST (D) 
1010 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WYSUPH, WILLIAM B (0) 
3206 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 



PAGE 10 PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MARCH 29, 2024 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public 
Notices Law 

Response Team. 
whkh allows 
him lo get more 
time on the 6r
lng range, Foote 
.aid. 

District l8's 
Sen. Jean Hun
holl, who voted 
lor the bill. later 
expressed a slm� 
lar sentiment 

Severe Weather 

� (NWl/4) of the Northoul 
Qwrtu (NBl/4), and the East Sil<
t«a :ind one-half feet (El6 �') of
the Ncr1hl:-.ast Qu111e1 (NEl/4) of the
NonbweSI Quarter (NWl/4). AND 
The Nonh Six HUDdtcd Si:a:t)' Feet 
(N66CJ) of lhe We.st Foot Hundred 
Feet (W400') of 1be So"1l IWt 
(S 1/2) or Oo,·cmmcnt Lot Ten (10). 
AU ltl Section 13. Town.ship Ninety• 
,- (93), Range Fmy-Ove (55). 
Ya'1tfon County, South Dakota. E-
911 nddrc» fot 'applic.tnt is 265 
A1nJl!'r OriYe, Ya:ottoo, South Dako-
" 

NOT!CB OF PUBLIC HoAR!NO 

Notice is bct'eby given that a puhUc 
hearing will be be.Id before the 
YWtoo County Pla.n.niog Cormrus
iion. Y11nlton County. South OOo· 
ta.. -111 7:10 P.M. on the 9th d.ay ol 
April. 202A at the Yankton Coul'.lty 
Government Cco1cr, Commb:sioneff 
Chiunbcrs.. 321 Wes. Third St.. 
Yallkton. SO\nh Oal:.ota. Ryan list 
,equestin, 10 rezooe 11. loc in � Low 
Density Rural RtScideotial Dhllict 
(R 1) to a Moderate Density Rural 
R�dcntial Ob.trict (R2) per Arlicte 
18 Section 1809 lllld Article 20 Sec:· 
1ioo 2003. Said property ls tcgully 
dc$cribcd 115 Paige Addition, in the 
E1n of Ille SWl/4 of Sc<,joo 10. 
1'9lN. R.16W or 1he 51h P.M_ Yank
too County. Sou1b Dakota. 

tiooet's name from Mcli$$;a Kay Ann 
Pe.anon lo Mdb.sn Ann Amuodstn. 
On ll\C 23� day of ApriL 2024. at lbc 
boui of l0:00 1W s.3id verified ped, 
lion v. ill be heud by this Co1.1n be
fore tt,e hooorable DaVld Knoff Pit,, 
tiding. a, \he Coun Room in the
Yantlon County Courthowe. Cil}' 
of Ya.nktoo, Yankton County. South 
Oa.koca. or u soon therearwr as it 
00nvcnkm ror lhe coort. Anyooc 
m:ay cc,me ond oppe:u- ac th21 time 
:i,nc;I place and �w �s., if any, 
why said nomc. should no1 be.
ch;mged as req11C1tcd, 
Om:ed I.his t • day of M•ch. 2024 at 

Yantloo. South Dakot4 

Jessio HaH 
cucu.i1 C.;,un Jlldae or om of 
Coun 

ATTEST· 
JodyJohp$QD 
Clerk of Cou.11 
t)y· Nkhok S<mmlet 

PlA>tis.hcd foW' llmCS ac the COl.d ■p
pto.UmMe CO$t of S70. 74 and c,20 be 
�wed frtt: of ch�c 41 1,1•ww,$da 
publkoodceuom 

PublishNI M•rch 8. 15, 22 & 29, 
2-024. 

STATE OF souru DAKOTA 

Rom Page 1 

Press & Dakotan that tholl/!h SB 
203 adds to lbe llsl ol aulhortzed 
lndMduals who may carry a 
firearm on school premise>, the 
school district only •xtends lhal 
privilege to Its school resource 
olfken (SRO). 

•This bill allows for schoob 
lo provide sdlool policy to 
define more specifically who 
may carry a firearm on school 
premises," he sald. 

·we want our schools to 
be sale lor our students and 
Slaff for which we have made 
��\�;h� �lm-w.r:

.m
l!at't 

sure our school policy only 
allows for our school resource 
olficers and law enlorcemenl to 
be authorlted lo carry a fireann 
on -'Chool premises." 

The Yankton School D1s1rlc1 
has IWo SRO's, both ol whom are 
lully cerllfied police olficers who 
receive the same training that 
all Yanl1on Police Department 
(YPD) patrol and Investigation 
olficers receive. YPD Chlel Jason 
Foote told the Press & Dakoran 

• A5 a departmenl, we train 

SB203 
passed the 
stale Senate las! Kindle month by a 31.J 
margin, and a 
week later, It passed lhe House 
62-8. 

District 18 Rep. Mike Stevens 
voted against the blll lor several 
reasons, he told the Press & 
DakQ/an. 

"In 2013, I voted for the sen
tinel bill which allows schools 

:�J;�1.1i ufi;��l!
0 

said. "This bill (sB 203) assumes
and implies that our schools are 
not dolog enough lo protecl oor 
sludenls. That Is not true, and It
Is offensive to think otherwise." 

S1udent safety is the Yankton 
School District's top priority, 
said Stevens a former Yankton 
School Boaro member. He refer
enced the safety vestibules al 
the entrance of each school that 
prevenl anyone lrom entering 
the facilities wlthoul permis
sion. All other entrances to the 
schools are locked, he sald, 

"This bill was 

�:1��lro�� 
He brought three Foote 
bills, two ol 

them died. and so he came back 
with Ibis bill as sort of a WI· 
ditch ellorl to try to get some
thing In lhe school system." ,he 
told lhe Press & Dakotan. "When 
lt was presented in the Senate 
and discussed. It was said thal 

there had been a request out 
there, that there were schools 
that were asking lor !his." 

Also, the debate touched 
on the lac! that U SB 203 were 
passed, final d«lslon-maldng au
lhorily regarding firearms In the 
schools would be lell to school 
officials, Huoholf said. 

Sln<1! the opUons presented 
In SB 203 did not mandate 
anything to the schools, offered 
0eidblUty to scl1ool district, and 
left ultlmate control with school 
dlstrlcts, HunhoU $aid. at the 
time, she supported il 

Brings Danger 

Of Downed 

Power Lines 
COWMBUS, Neb. -During 

Seve"' Weather Awareness Week, 
Nebraska Public Po•·er District 
(NPPD) wants to remind custom
ers lo he vigllant ol downed 
power lines, 

Severe stonns with torna
does. high winds, or Ice can dam
age power poles and power lines. 
leaving them broken or IJ,ing on 
lhe ground, 

"Nebraskans are used to 
seeing severe stonm this Hme 
of year, bul when those storms 
hit. It's Important to remember 
the dangers downed power Unes 
pose," said NPPD Vice Pres• 
dent of Energy Delivery Scott 
Walz. "II someone comes upon 
a damaged power line laying 
across the sround, a vehicle, or 
some other area. It's Important 
they stay away. The Une. or the 
ground around u,e line, could 
be charged with electricity and 
getting 100 dose <ould r,sull In 
serious or fatal lnJwy." 

Published twice w. the tc)!Al approxi• COUl"iTY OF YANK'TO.N 
mate �t of S39.7S and cau be 

at least once a year on acU\--e 
threat responre. • he sald. "This 
training Is conducted with every 
oUker lo make sure we are all 
able lo respond elfecllvely as a 
group or alone." 

"Our schools also have video 
survelllance in parts of our cam
puses, and $ludenl's are lraJned 
on lock-<lown procedure>." SJ e
vens sald. "Our schools already 
have anned resource officers on 
duty to protect studenls." 

"Never In the discussion that 
we had on the Senate floor was 
(it mentioned) that the school 
boards already had the authority 
to do this and that !hi! was nol 
going lo change anything.• she 
said. "After lhe vote, I learned 
that the school board always 

II an Individual notices a dam
aged power line during a storm. 
they should call 91 I or their local 
utlllly, who will dispatch profes,. 
slonals to d�erg!ze and safely
repair the line. 

viewed free of charJc at www.sd· lN ClRCUrr COURT 
publicootices.com Also, like Yankton's police 

ol6cers, the school dlslrlct's 
SROs train �ith their weapons 
as often as possible each year, 
Foote.aid. 

Lastlv, YSD administrators 
and the school board olten 
attend S<hool-salety seminars 
In search ol addJtlonal ways to 
protect sludents. he said. 

had the authority.-
Had 1ha1 come up In lhe 

Senate discussion, Hunholl said 
she would have voted against 
the bill because II did not add 
anything to the legislation that 
was already In place. 

If you are tn a car and a power 
line or power pole has lallen on Published M11rcb 29 & April S, 

?014. 

NOTICE OF rESTINO 
AUTOMATIC TABUIJITINO 

EQUIPMENT 

Notice iJ hcttby &inn that the au• 
lon).a,tic tabula.bog cquipme111 will be 
1cste.d 10 ascctain th111 it will OOr• 
rtttly cmn1 the votes ror All office., 
:Ind measures 1bat arc 10 be cilSI at 
1he City of Yankton Municipal Elec
tion held oo the � tby or April 
2024. 

The test 1wdl � condl.lCted oo <be 
lod day of April 202-1, Bl I :00 o·• 
Glock: p.m. a1 the following loeadOG: 
Yanbon Couo1y Auditofs Office. 

Lha Yllldley, City ol Yankton fi. 
oanee Officer 

Publiibed oace a1 the weal approx.1• 
mate co�t or $9,44 and can be 
-viewed Ii-cc of cba,gc al www.W
publicnoticc.s.com 

Publlsbed Mattb 29, 1024. 

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

IN TIIE MA TIER OF m6 
ESTATE 

01' 

CLARENCE M. VOGT, Deceased 

PRO. 24--000014 

NOTICE TO CR.EDITORS 

Notice 1, gw�n lhat on lhe nod d.a,i 
or March 2024, Darcy Kleinsc-h.mit, 
who.se llddre..u is 2401 Valh HJ 
Road, Norfolk. NE 68701, was ap-
pomted as Ptr&onal R.qnesentative 
of the £u311c of Clartoce M. Vogt. 

Crcditon of Dcttc.knt must pmen1 
1belr c:l.ai,tn$ within four mc>nl1u a.ftcr 
1bc cl.ete of" the first publjc:auoo of 
this tK)(Jce or lhelr dalm-. m:iy he 
bomd. 

Claims may be, dcli�e.red or nwulcd 
10 the �rs()QA] RepreSCDIM.ivc or 
may be filed 1,1ith the Ckrk with a 
ropy of the cl:alm milled to the 
Per,onal RcPf!$C11tadve.. 

"We are required to, at a 
minimum, shoot a state quali-
6cation once a year/ he said. 
"The Yankton Police Department 
plans quarterly shoots and 
attempts to do them every year. 
They Include a cold-weather 
shoot, night shoot stress shoot 
and a qualification shoot." 

Also, one of the SROs Is a 
member of the YPD's Special 

Nebraska 
Ftom Page 5 

"A vote against BS 203 was 
not a vote against the Setond 
Amendment." Stevens said, 
adding that he Is a member ol 
the National Rifle AssoclaUon 
(NRA). "My vote against this bill 
was based upon common sense. 
We didn't n� another law for 
something that our schools are 
already handling vel')' well." 

child labor laws. 
LB 906 passed 4S-0. 

"In the Yankton School 
District we are very lortW1ate," 
Kindle sald. -We have school 
resourc<, olficers along with a 
sreat deal ol respecl, tmst and 
confidence In all ol our local law 
enlorc<,men� to provide school 
safety." 

It, slay In the car until utility 
personnel arrive on the scene. II 

=:ro� r���o���u:� 
coodlllons Jump clear of the veh• 
cle so that you land upright with 
your feet reaching the ground at 
lhe same lime, and then sbu!Oe 
away from the area. 

Safety lips and precauuon, 
during a power oulage can be 
lound at Electrical Safety (nppd, 
com). 

BREAST PUMPS AND IAClATION VISITS 
1B 1215, a package ol bills from the Health 

:::fil':'t� :;i.,:i their loved one flO missing 

"This day respects and honors their grief.· 
the bill reads. 

Oct. 17 coincides with the same clale 

�� .:a°!fso��
m

.% �tf�i
ed 

=��
a-

and Human Services Committee, included 
proVlslons from State Sen. Jen Day ol Omaha

=,��
l

�r��-:�;n:��1-

In 2000 when Glna Bos went missing alter 
leaving an open mic nlgt,t at Duggan·• Pub 
In downtovm Llncoln. She hasn't been seen 
since. LB 1004 passed 394 and Includes an 

·emergency clause." meaning should PIUen 
approve It. II would take effect the next clay. 

CHILD lABORVlOIATIONS 

cal assistance progr:un. 

STATE OF SOUTil DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF Y ANICTON 
'Is/ fllM•ll•cx K S<;buho 

) ���-�It; CWACH LAW 
OFFICES. PROF U.C 

LB 906 from State Sen. Merv Riepe ol 
Ralston increases the penalty lor child la
bor violations from a Class U misdemeanor 
(up to six months imprisonment or a SJ,000 
fine, or both) to a Class I misdemeanor (up 
to one year Imprisonment or a $1,000 fine, 
or both). 

No later than Jan. I, 2025. the Nebraska 
Department ol Health and Human Services 
mu,t provide <overage lor perronal breast 
pumps beginning at whichever Is earlier. 36 
weeks gestation or the child's date ol birth. 

The bill also Included provisions from 
State Sen. Terrell McKinney of Omaha to 
recognize May 19. the bkthday ol the Omaha
born human rights leader Malcolm X. as 
El-Ha" Malik FJ,Shabazz, Malcolm X Day. 

McKinney had pushed lor a state hoUday. 
while the aftemallvl, measure calls lor suit
able exercise> In schools In recognition ol 
the Nebrasl:a Hall ol Fame lnd11c1ee and "his 
contributions to the betlem<nl of society." 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 
FU>ST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

In the .Matter or the Petioon of 

CRYSTAL tViN Nf«L SON 

For ll Cb:uige al Name to 

!::&XSIAI ANN MENSCH 
(PROPOSED NAME) 

660V: 24--91 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
FOR ADI/LT NAME CHANGE 

NOTICE rs HEREBY GIVEN • 
Verified htitiou for Adult Name 
Olaoge ba.s bc.c:11 ftlcd by Crys1.-J 
A..nn NeJjOC to CryS1a.l Ano Mensch. 
0a � 2l"' day of April, 2024, It the 
boW' of 10:00 1UD s,id vrrified peti
tion w;JJ be b<oml by ,h;, eo.,, be
fore the Hoootabli: David Klloff Pre• 
lldioa, :.t tbe Coun. Room in lhe 
Yankton County CoQrtbouse. City 
of YWIOD, Yant1:oi:i Cooney. South 
Ouoc.it. or iu soon tbere2ftu as b 
cooveWeot for I.he court. �yorie 
may come and appear III that UlllC 
,IOd place a.rid ,bow rn.3Sorts, if any, 
why said name should DM boe 
changed ti rtque:$ted. 
D2ted thii .if" cby of March, 2024 at 
Ya.o.kton. South Oako1■ 

CimJil Coun Jod;e or Clt"rt. of 
Coon 

ATTEST: 
JodvJohown 
OedofCourt 
By; Nic.bok Semmler 
DeputJ 
Publisbed four times a1 the iota! � 
proxlma� ooM of S69.6S and can be 

'?02 w 2nd Strut 
Yiumon, SD �101s 
605-26(),4747 
m1llocyf!tbirmcwachlaw com 
Anomcy for Pttsonal 
Rtpresenuti\e 

Pubh� 1hfee. times .:u lhe t0w.l ap
proximate eoit of S4S.26 md cu. be 
viewed free or charge at www.�
publicooc.lces.com 

P\lbfishtd March 29, April 5 &: l2. 
2024. 

Calls 
From Page 1 

Rlepe's blll would broadly authorue lhe 
Nebraska Department of Labor and any 
agent, employee or allendance olficer to 
visit places ol employment to ensure no chi� 
dren younger than 16 are working <ont rary 
10 state law. 

The commissioner ol labor would be 
authorized to subpoena records from any 
employer suspected ol violating lhe slate's 

The department woold also need to pro
v1de coverage lor a minimum of IO lactation 
COll$ullation vlsllS. 

1..8 1215 passed 45-<l. 
HONORARY RECOGNmON DAYS 

Nebraska will have two more offklal 
days ol recognition, with one talc!ng elfect In 
October while the second will be recogn.12.ed 
lor !he first lime in May 2025. 

LB I 102 lrom State Sen. Danielle Conrad 
of Uncoln establishes Oct. 17 as Nebraska 
Missing Persons Day. which the bill ,tales Is 
001 only lor the mlsslng people, "but also for 
their families and lrlends who deal "1th the 

"The tension Is rising due to lhe lack 
of phones in here,· Inmate Wesley Jara· 
bek told SearchUght last week. 

reports, Winder said. 
By November, all inmates and fam• 

Iles were able to communicate using 
SURGE IN TEXT, PHOTO MESSAGING 

FOLLOWS TABlET UPOATI 
mobUe platform late last year, was heav
ily used prior to lhe March 8 shutdown 
ol tablet-based phone calls, te.,ung and 
photo messaging. 

Pre-paid phone calls currently return 
an 18.7% commission for the state. 

Commission rates are far higt,er for 
tablet-based text messages and" emails, 
netting the stale 50% ol the proceeds. 
Inmates pay 12 cents per photo or text 
to family and lrlends outside the walls. 
famfly members and friends pay 25 
cen1s per message. 

a mobile app called "Gelling Out" that 
works much like regular smartphone
ba.sed messaging. 

By January, 412.343 messages -
more than 13,000 per day-were 
exchanged between Inmates and !hose 
on the outsi�. according to the DOC's 
commission data. That's an average ol 
about foor messages per inmate per day. 
The DOC collected $37, i58 In commis
sion that month from table1s. according 
to lhe commi>Slon data. 

LB I 102 passed 42--0. 

Nebroska Examiner is par1 ol Slares NeW$· 
room. a nooprolit news nerworli ,upporred by 
grunts and a roalition o/ dooo,s a., a 5()/<(3) 
p,;blrc charity. Nebraska Examiner maintains 
edirorial lndependenc£. Contact EiJitorC,,re 
Folsom for qtlfitions: info@rrebraskaexnminer. 
com, Follow Nebraslw Examiner on Face book 
andTwi"tr 

pa)'Outs didn't actually drop. Instead. 
he sald, the method ol calculating pay
ments changed In that Ume frame. 

·vtaPath paid a lump sum payment 
of $288.05 7.20 lor the dilfere= in those 
months," Winder sald. "That paymenl 
Is not included In the cost recovery 
reports we sent because !hose are 
monthly totals." 

Adding the lump sum payment to 
the monthly payments puts the total for 
known communication service com• 
missions for the past three years al 
$1,252,812. 

A press release posted to the 
agency's website lwo weeks after thal 
dale said Iha! tablet communications 
had been suspended Indefinitely pend
Ing the completion of an lnvesllgauon. 
The release ollered no details about the 
nature ol the Investigation, and the DOC
has declined to oiler further deiails on 
Its nature. 

The lion's share of the $1.25 million 
the DOC collected between February 
2021 and las! monlh =e from prepaid 
phone calls. Bui text and photo mes
saging payments skyrocketed alter the 
tablet and messaging platform updates 
took effect last year. 

That same monlh, 1he agency collect
ed $26,662 In prepaid phone revenue. 

The report includes monthly payouts 
from February 2021 through last month. 
which added up to a total of $964,755.2& 

Winder did not Immediately respond 
to a lollow-11p question on any other 
additional commission revenue that 
20tl.

have been cotletted since February 

Inmates were sUII able 10 place calls 
using wall phones, the DOC noUce sald. 

The sudden change, as well as a lack 
of communication about It. has frus. 
trated Inmates and their family members 
across state prison facilities in Sioux 
Falls, Yankton, Pierre, Springfield and 
Rapid City. Inmates have complained 
of wait Umes for phones. and about the 
loss of the tablets' I-hour phone call 
limit -40 more minutes than they're 
allowed on wall phones. 

November is the first month lor 
which tablel-speclfic data are listed 
In the commission report, which was 
provided on Monday by DOC spokesman 
Michael Winder. In prior months, rev-. 
enue from emails and photo messages 
sent over the prevtoos platlorm were 
lumped in with monthly phone revenue 

There was a period of tlme when 
monthly payments appeared to drop 
suddenly and significantly, from Novem
ber 2021 through March 2023. Monthly 
payouts had totaled $30,000 or more 
in, the months leading up to November 
2021, but fell lo around SIJ,000 or so 
each monlh until March 2023. 

Winder. lhe DOC spokesman. said via
email on Wednesday afternoon that the 

Sculh DakQ/a Searchlight is port 
of Slates NeW$room, a nonprofit nelJJ$ 
network supported � grants and a coali
tion of donors a, a SO{r.(3) public charily. 
Sc<ith DakQ/a Sear<hlig/11 maintains 
editorial independence. Contact Eilitor 
Seth Tupper for que.,lions: info@wuthda
kotasearchlightcom. Follow Soulh DakQ/a 
Sear<hlw,t on Facebook ond Twiner 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, APAIL 5, 2024 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

Any tni.ercstcd per51,n m;y iile 1t 
comment on the appbc•ion with the 
Clmf f.ti&IDI!(( lbe com�o• sh4.ll 
be filed Gn a form proYl<lcd by the 
CMer Engmc,ct and 11 .tvailable fl'n
li.n,c ilt https://danr.'Sd gov/public Of 
by c-11lhng (605) 173-3)52 or v.'finna 
the Chief Engineer lll the ad�.s.s 
provided abo"e. F"11ing u. comment 
doti not nudte the commetll« • "PM· 
ty of ttcord or e par1Jc1pan1 m 1110) 
hc::uing lhl 111.1)' be btld Any 
commcm DJ.US[ hr filed by Apnl IS. 
2024 
If \he applicat11 doc!s .Qot conteu the
reoommcnililuon ot the Ch1el Eng1-
oecr and oo �tition to oppose the 
11pplK'almn 15 received, I.he Chief 
E11311lottr sti..11 aec oo the �ppliclltion 
pursuant to 1hc rt(otnmenffluion 
with oo bearing held tv:forc the W\'1-
tcr Managemenl Board lf II pc1i11on 
oppos.in1 tbe �ppU�tion « CQlHC:sf• 
hag Che rctommc:nd1n.ion J.S filed, 
I.hen a bearing 1N1U be scbcdulrd, 
o.nd the Water Mo.naiemt.n Bottd 
l'i'i13 CQn�tdcr this «pphcation. No
t.iiee of the hearing will bot given co 
the' :.pplicant .Ind any pcnon fil.in1 .11 
petition. 
Published orn:c Gt the totlll appttm
mate cou or $40.32 ao(I can be 
... �-ed free of chMge ;1.1 www.MJ
publicocxi<.:eJ.com 

PubUshed April 5, 2024. 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION NO 
8828·3 '° AppropnJ1te Wa1cr 

lhe �pplte';,nt .&l'.ld "lD)' person fihng .a 
petition 
Published ODi..� sl the total mpproiu
m"-lc � of $40.96 llld can be 
viev.--cd free of dtBfJC' at "ww-�
public:1MX1<'e$,COm. 
PubUshtd Apr1J S, 2024. 

NOTICE OF PUIILJC HEARJNG 

Notice 1"1. hettby 11wn th11t II public 
hemnt will t'C held before Lbc 
Yru-iklon Coont)' Pla.Mins O;iouni.J• 
Joioo. Yankton Counly, South Dako· 
u1.. ;ia 7:05 P .M. on I.he 9th day or 
April. 20?4 11 the Yankton Couot)' 
Oovr.mmc1u Cc-mer, Commimc:,ner,; 
Chxmbc!'$, 121 West Tbir'd St.. 
Yankton, South Oakou.. Tom Brady 
is rcque•mg to tt".tODC' three patc:els 
Umt im Du:at LOoc:d Low Oell.si1y 
Runtl Residential DisuiC'I (LC) ANO
Ru,ral Tramition,,I 01Stricl rRT) to 
U)y,, D:n.rny Rur.al R�idcnliial Dis:• 
tric1 {W) per Anick IS Srction 
1 809 w>d Amcle 20 Soct!on 2003. 
S:1id properttt:<; IIJ'C legally &scnbtd 
:u: I.be Lot A in � Nottbeist Qu1r, 
ter of the NQfth\loesl Qmncr 
(N"El/-=INW 1/.4), ANO The South 
�-half (Sin) of the: Nmthwe,u 
Quart.c-1 1NWll.i) of lhe Nort�l 
(J..utner 1t,.'EJ14). and lhc � Su.• 
teen arid Ol)C half Feet f'F.16 ½:') of 
the Northt-.l.� Qu.-trr(NEl/4} of llle 
Northwe5,1 Qu4ftC1 (NWl/4), AND
The Nonh Sb Hundred Si:a:1y Feel 
IN660') of the Ww four HUJ)dred 
Feel tW-400' ) or lhe South Hall 
(Sl/2) or Go\·crnm-:n1 Loe Ten <10). 
All i.n Senion IJ. Township Ninccy• 
three 193). Range Fifly.five t5S). 
YWtoa Coont)'. South D:lk.ota. E-
91 l 0ddtelS for applk3.DI i, 265 
Am.Jer On\.lC, Yunktoo, Sou1h Dal:o• 

Notice 1s given lh.al Jlob,ert P 
Wlll$.b, -17884 County Rd I B. Elk 
Point SD 5102-' bu 6Jed llD applica
tiob for a 1i11Ucr pemm to 4PPropri • 
Sic 3.S6 cubic feet of w:.tcr ptt �
o»d m>tn two wrils, one exut.tn& Ut 

e��; ���:p;� = ��;; t--OTICE OF PUBLIC HEARL�G 
t.a Aquifer (appn>Auna�ly 494 fttl 
d«p) local.Cd Ill the SE l/4 NE JI.$ 
Sett.ion 1 (propo.K:d wtll) llDd SE 
1/4 � 1/4 S<Ctioo '8 (e,rjs1ing wcU) 
for inisabon or JSl 11Cres lociltt'd in 
lhe E 1n E Ill, W 1n SE 114. SW 
1/4 N£ 1/4 S«-tiou 1. W 1/2 Scc:t>on 
8; all i.n T9.SN,-lt.SIW. This -r;ito is 
loc:acc.d appn,:dffllltC"J)' ..I n\ilc1 
s.oolMa� of C�metvillt' SD 
f"timlnnt to SDCL 46-2A-2. 1hr 
Chi.cf Engioc.er recommend� ,\.P. 
PROV AL or Application N'o, 8328-
3 with quM.[K'•tions bmtu,e I) uo
appropnated \\'MCI l$ IIYiJlabJe, 2) 
e11.i.�tina domest>e water u�s a.nd 
w-ollc-r ngbt.s wi.11 not be un.lllwfuUy 
impa.u-cd, 3) It is a bcneOcud use c:,f 
wQter, and J) it is lo We public lccer, 
e!it. is It pa'UIM to Qll\\tm wit})in 
the-regulatory '1lthonty of the Wiuc1 
M4111�mcn1 Board. The Olid E� 
gfoecr's rtCommcoda1jon with quo.li-
1icl1ioos, thee app\iealioo. Qnd ,ta.ff 
report cue fl.v&.lablb 11 hn:pd/danr.s, 
d.govlpubl.ic: or cont.act Ron OuVII_II 
for lbi.J mfonoatioo. or olhcr lnfor• 
malioo. it me Wa1u Rights Progr�m 
�JU$ pre,,·1<k:d below ··-

Ad}' person iotete11ed 1ft c:,ppos:i.ng 
thn •pplka1ioo 0( rccommcod11tion 
:shall allege lha1 the applic:aUOo, 
upQD approval, will cause injury 10 
the pcrM>n lbal t8 UftiqUC from M)' 
i0JtU')' 5-Uffered by !be public ID ,en• 
<ttal Tbe Injury ffi\l..\t c-otK--ern a m::,ic. 
1c, titbe:r within the regulatory 2u-
tbonty found in SOCL 46,lA-9 ror 

Nooc-c 1s hereb)' �vco that a publJc 
M'llrlng will be held be(o.-e the 
Yar!lo.oo County PWlog Cc:,mmis• 
;k>n. Yanktoo Coun1y, Sootb Dako
l:S, iii 7:IO P.).1 on the 9'.tl day of
Apnl. 1024 a1 the Yllrllcton Counly 
Go\·cmmcm Ca11er, Com.mis!tone.rs 
Chamber,. 321 Wcs1 Third St ..
Y.utk1on, Soulb Imkon1. Ryan l.tsl 
n:qU<'3.tlng to rezone a lot 111 • Low 
0el'l5it)' Rufal RemknriaJ District 
(RI) to ,1i Moderate Ot'usity Rural 
Residcotia.J Disui<:1 (R2) per Macie 
18 s«uoo 1809 •ncl An.;clc 20 Sec-
1tem '2003. Said propcrty is legtlly 
delleribcd .-� ?.ai.gc Addition. l.n !he
E.112 of � SWl/4 of Secuon 10. 
T93N. R.!=6W of lhe 5th P.M,.. Yao):. 
lOO Coonty, Sc:,uth Dakota. 
Pubh5hcd tW1cc • the 1011111 Approll
mate coo of $39.7$ •nd CAn � 
viewed fnc of cha.r&e Ill ---w.s(I. 
pubUc-ao.teeJ e<>tD 
l'llbllshed ,\1ar<h 29 & April S, 
:ZOU. 

STATE C>F SOUTH DAKOTA 
COUNTY OF YANKTON 
IN CJRCUIT COUR r 
FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

L'- THE MATTER Of' 'THE 
ESTATE 

:ro��=
I

� �%r�:r:t':
i
: OF 

3pplica1ion witbto the rciiula1ocy au
thority of ,be board to ct upoo ll'f 
de-tined by SOCL. "'6-2-9 Md 46--2-
1 1 ,  or bocb. Ally peiwo meetlog 1be 
pctitioo« �UUC�nu �d wi,tung 
to be a party of' record m • contenr:d 
� bearing ,ball file ll wrinffl peu-
tioo to t,ppO§e Ult applic:at1on with 
80TH the .applic:MI ill>d Cb1eJ Enii 
ocer. A petition opposin,g tbc appll
c:nion ihaU be filed on 1 form pro
vided by tbe Oaief Enaiocer The 
pct>lioo form is 1Ytil•ble onlinc at 
hnps:/hh:nr.'ICl . .g:ovlpublk- ,. by con-
11Cling lbt Chatf EnaJ.neer. The 
Chjtf Engmec.r'i,; uddR.i!i is "Water 
Right.$ Progr.un. fo� 8uild1t1g. Sll 
E Capttol, Piffle SD 57501" or call 
(605) i73-:JJ52. The applicant :1; 

mailing addrt:$:s u given abo\e. lf 
coolCSllng the Clue( l!ogioeer's �· 
orn�odarioo. that. appUcJlJ"lt -.han 
.also fik: • pcution. A petition Akd 
by either an i.nt.cre5tcd pcqon or the 
:appl!cam must be 61ed by Apnl IS, 
10?4 
The pttmc:,n shall melt.Ide a. St-ate� 
meJ11 descnbing the unique ioJury 
upoo •ppro.,.1111 oJ the appbc.a.1100 on 
the pwlioaer, the pedlioods. rea
.:iOltS for opposing the ,1,pplk.1tion. 
and the i,amc :md mailing address ol 
the pebbonet or the pctiliooefs leg:al 
CQunsel, if kgll! c04,nsel is obu:1joed. 

An)' 1nte�ted person may file a 

CLARENCE M. VOOT. Octta�d. 

PRO 24-000014 
NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

Notice 1-5 gwrn lhaa on the 22:od day 
of Mtrc--b 2024, Darcy Kleinsc:bmi1. 
'AOOk! :tddre,;i � 2401 Valli Hi 
Road. Norfolk, NE 6..�0 I. v,M 11.p• 
pc:,i.ntcd as Pcrsoaal R.tpr'!'sencacive 
a( the �GIie ol CW'Coc:c M.. Vogt 

Crtd1t0f'\ ,� Doccdcnt mu�t pre�o, 
their clatms wilND four months a.ftrt 
1he Ja� or the first publ.ic-auon of
this notk'c or 1beir claims. may be 
ba=d. 

Claims may be dd1\'CTCO or ma.ilt'd 
to I.be Pc'rsoolll Reprc$Cmu.i\·e or 
may be filed -.1th the Clerk with a 
�·op> of I.be cbun malk-d 10 1he 
Pcoon:al Repre-.«taliv.e 

/slMallory K Schulte 
�aUory K_ Schaltr 
BIRMINGHAM & CWACH LAW 
OFFICES. PROP UC 
202 W 201.f Strtt1 
Yankton. SD .S7078 
605-260-47>7 
roll1lorv@binncv.71Chlaw.com 
Auc:,rni:)' for Perwn111I 
Reprnentauve 

Biden Warns 
Netanyahu About 
Future US Support 

BY AAMER MAOHANI 

ANO ZfKE MILLER 

--

WASHINGTON -President 
Joe Bldcn issuod a stark warning 
to Israeli Prime Mlnlster BenJamJn 

:.-:�\�i!,"(fo1;?;�!. 
Gaza war depends on the swlJt 
Implementation of new steps to 
prot«:l cMllans and aid workets. 

Blden and Netinyahu 's 
rougllly 30-mlnule call jusl days 
alter Israeli airsll1kes Id/led sevm 
food aid worker, In Gaza added a 
new layer ol comp//catlon to the 
leoders' lncrtasingly strained relo, 
llonshlp. Blden's message mark> 
a sharp change In his admlnlstnr 
tlon's steadfast support for Israel's 
war efforts. wtth the U.S. leader 
for the first llme threatening to re, 
think his backing II Israel doesn'I 
cruu1ge Its tactlcs and allow much 
more humanitarian aid Into Gaza. 

The White House WO\lld not 
specify what could change about 
U.S. policy, bot il could Include 
altering mllltary sales to Israel and 
America's dlpl<>nall< backup on 
lheworldstaae 

Netanyahu's ol6ce said early 
Friday that his Security Cabinet 
has approved a series of "lmmed> 
ate steps" to increase the flow 
of hwnanitanan aid Into Gaza. 
Including the reopening of a key 
crossing thaJ was destroyed In the 
Oct 7 Hamasatlaek. 

Elections 
Flom Pago 1 

and cannot be Indebted to the city 
(all utlUtles and lines paid In full), 

• ALCEST£JUl1JDSON: No 
election Is needed. as the two 
3-year terms wlll be filled by 
Incumbent Travis Stene and new
comer Shelby Braalen. 

• AYO,�; for the school board. 
five candidates are running for 
the two 3-yeor terms. The lleld 
Includes Jncwnbents Bridgette 
Muller (cumnt chalrwoman) and 
Craig \landerlef and challengers 
Matthew Gran� Joe Paulsen and 
Annl< Thury. 

In the city races, no e1'ctton 
will be held as three candidates 
filed unoppose<l: Mayor, Kevin 
1'}<erdsma for a two-year tern,; 
Ward I. Ilene Muller for a three
year tenn; and Ward D, Brodley 
Voigt for a two,year term. 

• BERISFORD: In the city 
race, the %rd n race features 
Incwnbent Michael 'lledeman and 
challenger Shane BryanL The ele<
Uon will be held at the Beresford 
Pub/I< Ubrary. 

In the school board race, 
no election wtll be held as two 
peUtlons were returned for the 
two SW,. lncwnhent Nathan 
Jensen Will serve another three
year term. Sara Del.ay will start 
her � term during the 
new business portion of the July 
mcetlng. 

Del.ay replaoes Deb �land. 
who did not run again. 

• BON HOMME: The sehool 
district will oot hold an election. 

Incumbent Angela Schnet,,.. 
and newcomers Jeremiah Bertsch
Inger and Sam Hajek Hied wiop
posed for the lhree open positions 
lor [hree.year terms. lncwnbenl 
Keith Dvoracek 61ed the only pet> 
Uon for the one-year oosltlon. 

Incumbents Ann �ohlJing and 
Mark Povondra chose not to seek 
�tlon for anolher three-year 
lerm. 

• cam:R\111.LE: No election 
for eith,r lhe cily or sd>OOI. 

for the school board, Mike 
Moore was the only one who 
!urned In a valid peUtlon. The 
board will appoint a member to fill 
the other open seal 

• DAKOTA VAllEY: The 
school dlstl1ct will not hold an 
election this year. A new face 
wl II loin the board. as newcomer 

8/den 

Admlnlstra
tlon officials had 
said before lhat 
announcement 
that the U.S. 
would assess 
whether the 
lsraell moves go 
for enough. 

Blden "mode 

clear the need 
for Israel to 
announre and 
Implement a 
senes ol speclfie. 
concrete, and 
measurable 
steps to address 
civtlianhann, 

Notanyahu humanltarlan 
suffering. and 
the safety of aid 

worker.I." the White House said In 
a statement following the leader,' 
ca!L "He made dear that U.S. 
policy with respect to Gaza wtll be
determine<! by our asses,;ment of 
lsracl's lmmedia1e actlon on these 
steps." 

Blden also told NetanyaJ,u Iha! 
reaching an "Immediate cease
fire In exchanfl.e for the estimated 
100 hostages tfiat are still being 
held in Gaza was "essential' and 
urged Israel to reach such an ac• 
cord "wlthoul delay,' acrordlng to 
the While House. Administration 
officials described the con,..,.._ 
tlon as "direct' and "honest." 

will be held betw..,, Roy Hull and 
Sheldon Lee for a three-yoar term. 

• GAYVILILVOIJN: No school
board election. as Jncwnbenl 
Stacy Barta filed unopposed for 
the one vacant posldon. 

• IROO: The city will not hold 
an electlon this year. 

• LESlllMLLE: No city ele<· 
lion as no certJ.ficates of nollWJ� 
lion were filed /or the vacancies. 
Appointments will be made !or 
the three poslllons: one trustee 
each for a 3-year term. 2-yeor lenn 
and ],year term. 

• MARION, For school board,
voters will fill two vacancies from 
among a loui<andidate field 
that Includes incumbents Scott 
'fleszen and Jared Schmidt and 
challengers Kyle Gossen and Da"' 
Pankratz. 

• MffiNO: The school district 
will not hold an elect!cn, as 
m:wwmer Jackie Vallh filed unop, 
posed lor the 3-year term. 

No city election this year, as 

���=:.,°!',::' 
a IWoJ'!M term as mayor: Jerry 
Fischer lor a two,)= term from 
����r/ora t,,"year 

In Ward ID, Anber Cross filed a 
petition for the one-year term now 
held by Incumbent John Huber, 
who did not lile a peUUon. 

In %rd , a vacancy '-'<ists be
cause in<:umbent Scott Simonsen 
dldn 't file a petition for another 
term. 

• MISSION HILi.; In the city 
election, Jess Tramp filed unop, 
posed for another three-year tenn 
on the board of trustees. 

• SC011.Na>: In the dty eiec, 
lion, the Ward I race for a two,year 
lenn pits in<umbenl Dennis Bieu 
and challenger Kelli Klng. 

• SPRINCfJEU): No di)' el«• 
Uon as the followtng candidates 
filed WJCOOtested: Mayor, Scott 
Kostal !or a two,year term: and 
Ward I, Steve Mueller: Ward D, 
Katl)'l Burch; and Ward ID, O,e,y! 
Llldens, all for two-year tenns. 

One vacancy remains In Ward I 
for a one-year lerm. 

• TABOR: In the di)' election, 
Jerry Stibral. Unda Bares and 
Laverne Schieffer are ru,mlng for 
the 3-yw te,m on the board ol 
trustees. 

• TRIPP: No city election, as 
Cody Fischer filed unopposed for 
Ward a alderman for a two,year 
term. 

• TRIPP-OllMOl/f; The 
M"hool ho.itrri hi.,:: ""tO nfl'W 

THE WORLD. PAGE 9 

No Labels Won't Run A 3rd-Party Campaign 
NEW YORK (AP) -The No Labels group said Thursday It 

will not field a presidential candidate In November after strate
gists for the bipartisan organization failed 10 attract a high-pro
file centrist wllllng to seize on the wldeseread dissatisfaction 
with President Joe Biden and Donald Tnimp. 

"No Labels has always said we would only offer our ballol 
llne to a ticket If we could Identify candidates with a cred-
ible path to winning the White House; Nancy Jacobson, tlie 
group's CEO. said in a statement sent out to allies. "No such 
candidates emerged, so the responsible course of action Is for 
us to stand down: 

The unexpected announcement further cements the g,meral 
election matchup between the two unpopular major party can
didates, Sid,n and Trump, leav!ng anti-vaccine actlv!sl Robert 
f. Kennedy Jr. as the only prominent outsider still seeking 
the presidency. Kennedy said this week that he had colle<ted 
enough signatures to qualify for the fall ballot In five states. 

No Labels' decision, which comes just days aher the death 
of founding cl>airman Joe Lieberman. c.1ps mont11s of discus
sions during which the group raised tens of mlllions of dollars 
from a donor list It has kepi secret. It was cheered by relieved 
Democrats who have long feared tha1 a No Labels' ticket would 
fraclure Blden's coalition and help Trump, the presumptive 
Republican nominee. 

The ""II Street Jotrmal first reported No Labels' decision, 

Judge Rejects Trump Request For Dismissal 
W,\SHINGTON (AP) -A federal Judge refused Thursday lo 

throw out the classified documents prosecution against Donald 
Trump, turning aside delense arguments that a decades-old 
law permitted the former president to retain the sensitive 
records after he left office. 

Lawyers for Trump had cited a 1978 statul� known as !he 
PresldenUal Records Act in demanding that lhe case, one of 
four against the presumptive Republlcan nominee, be tossed 
out before trial. That Jaw requires presidents upon leaving 
ol6ce to tum over presidential records to the federal govern
ment bu! permits them to retain purely personal papers. 

Prosecutors on special counsel Jack Smith's team coun
tered that that law had no relevance to a case concerning the 

locuments and said the recortls 
ve hoarded at his Mar..a-logo estate 
presidential records, no1 personal files. 

and therefore had to be returned to the government when 
Trump left the White House In January 2021. 

U.S. District Judge Alleen Cannon. who heard argume,its 
on the matter last month, pennltte<I the case to proceed in 
a three-page order that rejected the Trump team claims. She 
wrote that the 40<:ount indictment against Trump makes ·no 
reference to the Presidential Records Act" nor does it "rely on 
that statute !or purposes of stating an olfense." 

The ruling by represents a modest win lor Smith's te.im, 
which has been trying to push the prosecution forward to trial 
this year while afso e.'q)resslng growing frustration, Including 
earlier this week, with Cannon's oversight of the case. Other 
Trump motions to dismiss the indlctmenl remain unresolved 
by the Judge. the trial date Is in Bux, and additional legal dis• 
pules have slowed the progress of the case. 

Trump: Israel Must Get Gaza War Over 'Fast' 
NEW YORK (Al')-Former President Donald Trump offered 

a tough message to Israel over Its war against Hamas on Thurs
day, urging the country to: "Get It over with." 

In an interv!ew with conservative radio host Hugh Hewitt, 
Trump said that Israel Is "absolutely losing the PR war· and 
called for a swift resolution to the bloodshed. 

"Get It over with and let's get back lo peace and stop kill
ing people. And that's a very simple statement," Trump said. 
"They have to get it done. Get it over with and get it over with 
fast �u•� we nave to -you have 10 get back to normalcy 
and peac:e. • 

The presumptive GOP nominee, who has criticized Presldenl 
Joe Blden for being lnsufficlentfy supportive of lsrae� also ap, 
peared to question the tactics of the Israeli mllltary as the civl� 
Ian death toll In Gaza continues lo mount. Since Hamas mllitants 
attacked Israel on Oct. 7, Israel's military has battered the terri
tory, killing more than 30.000 Palestinians, accortllng to the Gaza 
Health Ministry, and creating a humanitarian catastrophe. 

·rm not sure that I'm loving the way they're doing it, because 
you've got to have ,1ctory. You have to have a v!ctory. and It's 
talcing a long time,' Trump said. 

UK Jurists Call To Stop Arms Sales To Israel 
LONDON (AP)-More than 600 Brilish jurists, including three 

retired judges lrom the UJ<. Supreme Court, are calllng on the gov-

:,:�: �.11�'.rw:'.t :tt�� �ed:,��o/it!t:t!�"::o�:;�
e 

an lsraell strike. 
Srllain is just one of a number of Israel's longstanding allies 

whose goven,ments are wider growing pr,ssure to hall weapon, 
export> because ol the toll ol the SlX•month-old war in Gau. 

In an open letter to Sunak published late Wednesday, the 
lawyers and judges said the U.K. could be complicit in ·grave 
breaches of lnlemallonai law• If ii continues 10 ship weapons. 

Signatories, Including former Supreme Court Ptesldenl Brenda 
Hale, said Britain Is legally obliged to heed !he lnlemaUonal Court 
of Justice's conclusion that !here Is a "plausible risk of genocide" 
In Gaza. 

The letter said the "sale ol weapons and weapons systems to 
ISrael ... falls significantly short of your government's obligations 
under intemallonal law." 

Heavy, Wet Snow Bears Down On Northeast 
NEW YORJ< (Al') -A major spring stonn broughl heavy snow, 

rain and high winds to the Northeast Into Thursday, downing trees 
and power lines and leaving nearly 700.000 homes and businesses 
without power at some point. A woman was reported killed by a 
falling tree In a New York City suburb. 

Two feet of snow Is possible In parts ol northern New Englano 
by Thursday evening, with wind gusts ol 50 to 60 mph (80 to 97 
kph) in coastal areas as well as Inland, according 10 the National 
Weather Service. 



PAGE 10 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

and behtant 
D4te:d at Yanktoo. Soolh DU:ota 
Thb 22nd day of Apnl, 2024 
Uu Yardley 
FINANCE OFFICER 
Published once 31 mt IOlll .appro.u
rnate COSl of $13.76 •od can be 
vic.wC"4 fn:,c of ctwae a, www.,W. 
pobiieDOlicd.com 

Published April Uii, ZOU. 

NOTICE OP PIIBUC H.EARJNC 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

101 WeM led Stteet 
Yanktoo. SO .\70'18 
16051 66S-'M9S 
Jody Jorulwa 
Oertc:orCou ru 
PO BOA ISS 
Yanl;too, SD H078 
Gary M. Wicselcc 
89420 S6'1lb Avcn.oc 
S1. Kclcna. NE 68774 
Published tlwtc bolt$ ,1t lhc tou.l ap
pco:Orrwc. C05l of -�9 .IO and cw, bie 
viewed fru o( charge Ill www.sd
publknockes.,,:-om 

PubHshed A.prf1 19. 2' & Ma)' 3. 
ZOU 

Relays 
FROM PAGEo 

·1 want to have that mindset 
Instilled to the younger kids to 
cheer on their teammates, help 
them and be e<ciled when 1hey 
do !!OOd and get a PR.. he said. 

Lan� Dannenbrlng won lhe 
Javelin for the thir<l time this sea
son at 149-4. He has competed 
In the event for th,.. yea,s and 
likes taking part in an athletic 
endeavor that requires a dlffer
enl sk!U set lrom S-O<Cer. whkh 
he pla)'ed for five yea,s. 

'It was a very big change ol 
scenery.' Daonenbrtng said. •1 
thooght rd be a runner but I'm 
really kind ol slow. I went to the 

ST A TE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF Y A.'iKTON 

1 pole vault and then I was like, 
1 ,s 'You know1 I'm going to try It: 

Ill CIRC UIT COURT 
FIRST NDICIAL cm.curr 

The People of lhe Stace or 
South Dakota m the ln�Tej• or, 
B.A. ,ooa,06/24/2023 

CMd, lDd cooeem.10,: 

l I feel like I'll regret it If I don't 
try it I decided lo do ii and am 
enjoying It a lot." 

Still, Gross wanted his team 
to enjoy the meet, which Oannen
brlng appreciated as Gross pul 
him In the 400. which, despite 
describing hlmseU as a ,low run
ner, he finished 19th at 58.12. 

SA.RA ADDENG.-ST !DOB 
Slai>a, a lunior who is also 

on the football team. added to 
his excellent day on the track 
with his fim career Vktory in 
the long jump at 20-9. He talked 
abo<lt the journey he took from 

02/2511999 
AND 
TANNER L YCANS 
09111/19'98 

Rcsporwkm(s). 
/DOB) 

661\, '¥23,000041 

SUMMONS 

ABUSE OR NEGLECT 

getting from Jumping Ii feel as 
a freshman to wbe.re he is now 
alter battling an lnjw:y durlng his 
sophomore y,ar In 2022,23 with 
field and running events. 

'I've go1 a lot laster through, 

out the season: he said. ·rve 
I>= PR'lng every meet. That'll 
lransfer over to football camps.· 

Tho Bucks' Cale Haselhorst 
look the viclory In the triple 
Jump at40,3.5. 

Wagner's Breen won the 300 
hurdles at 41.83 after not neces
sarily liking hJs swt to the ra<e. 

"I almost tripped going over 
the third hurdle. so It wasn't my 
bes I time with that and the wind, 
but hopefully I can continue to 
get better: Breen said. 

·1 had 10 regaln my St�de 
and catch back up 10 my original 
speed, bu1 you can't let It bother 
you too much: 

In girls' action, Dako(a Val
ley's SIIJa Gunderson and Claire 
Munch won two .vents apiece. 
Gunderson took first in the 100 
hurdles (15.03) and 100 dash 
(12.43), while Munch won the 
triple )u'.".e (36,5.5) and the lon_g 
Jum

fj��·Brae Berens won 
the 200 dash at 2r/Jand liked 
her race. 

"You get Into the fir,t 100 
and the wind l:lnd ol hits. bul I 
pu.,hed through to make sure I 
could go as fast as I could to fin. 
lsh the rac.e,� Berens said. 

Elk Point-Jefferson's Grace 
Peed won the glris' discus at 
109,6, 

There were no team scores 
kept at the event 

Yankton competes ag�inst 
Mitchell and O'Gorman Tuesday, 
The meet is scheduled to start at 
4 p.m. in Mitchell. 

Follow @ebeancnbuff on 
Twmer. 

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, APRIL 26, 2024 

Norioe ts hereby gwcn that & public 
hutmg wall be held before lhe 
Yso.k.ton County Commis.voo, 
Yankton County, South Mota. ll 
6:30 PM. OD the 1th d:a.y o( May, 
2024 atld ac 6:30 P .,"1,. on the 21st 
day of May, 202-4 a.I the Yankton 
County GoYe mmc:01 CeNct. Com• 
mwioom Chllll)ber,. 321 Wes1 
Tbird SL, Va.n:klon. Sooth Dak.0111... 
Tom Brady is rtiqUC$Uili to rezone 
wee p,11ttls tba, :ue Du.a Zoned 
Low D c.Q$1ty Rural Residential Oit
uict (LC) Ml> Rural Transitional 
DiAACt fRT) to Low Dcasity Run! 
Rui6c�rial Di.urict (LO) per Article 
IS s«:doo 1809 and Atticle 20 Sec
tion 2003. Said propertic:,. .-e !cg.:al
ly described u 1he Loi A In the 
N�$l Qu3l'k'.r of the NorthwC$l 
Quanct (NEIJ4NWl/4), AN D The 
S°'nh ooe-balf tStn) of � Non.b
wcs1 Qu,ancr (NWl/4) of the Nort.h• 
cast Qu111er (NEl/4), and the Eas1 
Sui«n a.nd ooe-haU Fe,ei: lE16 ¥,') 
of 11" l<onbeast q,wt,, (NEl/4) of 
th< Nonhw«< Quan,, (NW!/4). 
A.:.'ID The NOl\h SUI: Hu.odrf:d Si;tl) 
Fccc (N660') oldie Wes1 Four Hoo• 
dred P«t (W4-00') of <be Sowb Half 
(S In) of Govemmc:m. Lot Teo HO). 
All m Section n. Township Niotty
tluu (9'.11, Rm&• filly-five (SS), 
Yankton County. South Dakou. £. 
91 l .address (or aipplicanr. ls 26S 
Antler Drive, Y Wtoo, SQuth Dake>
,. 

TO TIii; PARENT, GUARDIANS, 
OR O'lllER RESPONDENTS 
A80\IJ;.NA \tED, CREETL'<CS, 
YOU A.R.E HEREBY NOT[fl.ED 
�t a "erifted Amendod Petition has 
bcea riled lll th¢ abovc-lW:OcCf Cou.n 
in wh.ieh it is repcestoted to lh(. 
Coun tbD.r lM: minor cbiJd is  
ABUSED OR NEGLECTED. 

Baseball: Lancers Sweep DWU In Home Finale 

NOTlCE OF PVBLIC HEA.RJ.:-.'G 
Notice Is bereby Jiven tb4l a publ11; 
bearing wiU be. held be:for� the 
Yankton C.OUr,ty Comm.i.s:s:1on. 
Yankton Councy-, South Dd.ota. ail 

6�5 P �t oo UK 7th day of May, 
l024 end al 6:35 .P.M. on tbe 2hl 
day of MAy, 2024 al the Yankton 
C ounty Govemmen1 Cemt:r, Com
m.issionm Chambers. )2 l We5i 
Third St. Yankloo. South Dalou 
Ryan Ust ,equestiag co �� a lot 
1ri a L.ow Ot:D$ity Rural Residential 
Di.stricl lR 1) to a Modente Density 
Runl Rcsideotia! Oist.ricl !R.2) per 
A.nicJc IS Seccioo l809 � An:icle 
20 Sea.ion 2003 Said propcny 15: 
leg.ally de$cnbcd as Paige Addi.boa, 
111 lhe El/2 of tbc SW U4 of Section 
IO, lVJN, RSOW o( lhc Sth P .'1 
Yanhoo Cowuy, Soolh Dakot•. 
PnbUshcd twee� • chc rot&l appro.u• 
mate COit of $40.32 and C-lln be 
�ie.wed C,¢e of cbqc :at www sd
pu�knockcs,com 

PubHshtd April U & May 3. 20.24. 

NOTICE TO PROPERT Y 
OWNl:J!.S 

Notice lS haeby giveti thal the 
Yanktoo Board of City Commis
sioncn wdl med on Mooday the 
lllh d,y of May. 2024. at HIO PM. 
In the City of Yankton Commuaity 
Mecling Room. k>caud at the Ca
reer M1.GufKtunog To:brucal fAlu· 
calioa AQdemy. Room 1 14, 12:00 
Wcsc 21SI SUttt. \'ank;t.on. South 
Datota, co consider the approvtl of 
lhc Special A.uessmeot RoU nled 
lhelstd.ay ofApril2024 

Sa.id special assess.meets � bctog 
levk!d for �WsarJCC Ab3tcmem.. 
Said Special Asse.sslDCOl Rolls llff: 
open for public mspcction ill the ol
fice of the City Finance OfrlCer, 
City Hall. 416 Wolnaa. Yankton, 
SouID OatOUL. �d 1s r cr� to l'or 
l'i.uther panieolan 

Thu nouoe ts i)\CtJ pun1,1ant to 
SDCL 9,43.90 

Lisa Yardley 
Finarlce Offffff 
City o( Yank-too 

Pubbs.bed once at the U)(BJ .ipprou� 
m.ate C06t ot .Sl2.80 and c.an be 
VIC\lo-cd free of c:haiie at www Jd. 
publknotices..rom 

PubUsbed AprtJ 26, ZOU. 

YOU AA!! f!EREBY "'O'l1FIED 
lhln !be penNOUll tttminati<m of 
your parcnu.1fctl$rocHa.l nahu 1:$ a 
pon1b� di.sposition under 1btse pro
ceedings md th3l yoo �od the ch.ltd 
b-2,ve • nafu to an attorney a ■II 
mgcs of 1hc procccdi.ags. 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED 
that the COW1 bas sc:1 a Revie\l> 
H�og on B.A . me Slh day ot 
�t:ay, 20'..A at lhe hour or 2=30 p.m. 
and • Du90Sinonal Hearin.&: oa 
B.A., the 13th day or M.ay. 2014 1111 
the hour of 9:00 1..m. 1.1 tbe Ya.nlaoo 
County Coonhoosc. Y mkton Sooth 
Dakota. Yca Mc required to ape,eat 
:it thk bculna ill>d Mpood 10 the
Amcodcd Pcution. 
'IOU ARE HEREBY NOTIRED 
lbat pursoao1 to SOCJ.. 26-7A-44 
and 27•7A-Sl lhat (adw-c «> llppe&r. 
l.DSWC'f, Of n:ipond to 1bi, Amcodcd 
Pcuuon will �t Ul • finditll 1h;111 
you � 111 dc-(lllh JIM ffl..tl l)e 
deemed by the Court to be u �s
sioo to lhc Ameodcd Pw.tion. 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED 
lhat the lndiln C� fd Welf'att Act 
� i,oc tpp/'J lO these pro«odtogs. 
Dated !.1111 26lb day of March. 2024 

hi RQhert w KJima<:h 
YaAlc.toa County St1:tc's Attorney 
Subscnbcd and sworn before me this 
26th day of March. ?024. 

,y ygrundn 8rnri:cootlv 
� Publk. Sooth O.koo 
ISl!AL) 
My COCD11tUS10ll 
rn,o.,noo.,, 

Publ)shcd ooc.c Ql the !OW �Al• 
auitc. cos1 of S:28.48 .tnd can bi! 
viewed �,e of dlltl'I( 1!11 'NWW.$d
pubuc:noticcJ.com 

Pu bllsbed April 26. 2024. 

JAMES 0. CIMflUREl<IP&D 
Mount Marty pitcher Myles 
Brown sends the ball home 
durtng Iha flrst game of the 
Lancers' Grea1 Plafns Ath
letic Conlenmee baoeball 
doubleheader again.I Dakota 
Wesleyan, Thursday at Ya.nk· 
ton's Riverside FJeld a1 Bob 
Terashlnskl Stadium. 

SCOREBOARD 

TENNIS 
CMCDJURM 
Apt2'-»•!lloiuiClr.1-lflllll.Slmcl�MIII. 

--
�.I01,2S 'ib.lf:�lONN'l 

�'.�1 
SlaillMlt,, .. 2$ ....._,.J.,....2 �,.Ccn:rAfai 
�kd'D "'a.1�'4 '1:1 2� 11U'I 

-

�kldff l<ioAD'.llnt112-11 }JGAl,C\f'l'tl)JC<n:a:il, 
JJ-12.UCPJtC\.flAI. i'cl...,,_(lK"-lGP,,Q'°'"'i� .afM.MGPM:J,Hu 
� ... � 1�,»-4 15-0(iFll,Q'd DDnoQI 
..... ,,,. � l�llq{'tl-4,...:CiA'C\,,. 'oldNM'IC 
..... , .... 
_,...o �illilNrl_lp111. 

AREA CALENDAR 

,,,.,_...,.2' 3,1,SO,AU.. IEl'S \NJ .. �-�-:,.� 
,�, �QJ.914'�� ... � •"-"�UlJli.al,,_,& 
��,,. 
U1!.Pli.'arll,-.,..lh•) 
...,_.,...._ 
.... �. � 
--· :"8ll'lll't,IJO:u11/ 

1"9MS,W,,Sa,.,�Aa -.0;nr,,,,..11So,;1t1S.-.CO. Nto-lU.J .... '111:1011''"11 roMI.IOYi'll� 

iASlMl.1..cuel/ltCS.. �&ffBD.PJl!P>C, 4'111&,.___tt:J1.Ji,.-J OC a • UN ArwM V-

fOOffM.L CQ.i.ZGE \MJ � � l!.QI., 9c,i >Cff9Grwf,,•1 Hor.r.il � Scdn. rb.1.torS'�lni1tr;r,o- T� ...,_, 'i'..:,,C.,,.,e,t,,cc.�Ma,> •--"'-'-!illrll*!lMc.•$l.
� � -,s�GtlPr"" ��.....,._�•11,>, �1<1�i1,.a11,1, 
"-""" ..... ��O...'):ft.•?l:lnca� ""191tu1.) o.r,m.� .somAU.WCIDSWJ it � � ei-..�•?•I � Ta Ouf)' � � DRU' '1'iS • hMI, '"°J'n:IC. nD.aatMid&a ;IOIIOflllf!C.:W-r�� Cd■._[ea.Qlld:.Co ·au:t � �IOI\ 'Clt\'J••klkO'Ml......,COllla '-.,lt,Qft,b---._� AMIC:l'l�S....-. ·o am., � • 9: HOL"'it � llOQl'I......, �A,pffl:J � &lt$BM.La.t.8'91lC 

ST A TE OF SOUTH DA KOT A 

COl/NTY OF Y Al'IKTOll 

-TDlll.!Off•Wftlcfl• 
... _ , fMCl(J,;&DCCIU.EGE �_,/ti.,,.. SIM,,t■ ...... ?f.nm./('ffff-�C...!2:>•1 4Mf\l,� a�� ,ss --- .... 
""" 

-�-��!\I-

'9MS.'8'1Ciaill:P'al9,l,fi. C.illl»l'"Mt1.-... 0.f2-u1 .-.O:nbm,tSbiaQc:i,.'or!I IIWl:itwl110ilr.lll·•t2�� 
l'DIIS,�G,911� p..,_■01m:wt(Z,-�a.n.w J.....,.t')W�,.,.<;,r,. r>, lhll•RiOC'Wlflo111l� 

The Mount Marty baseball 
team opened the final week of 
Great Plains Athletic Confer• 
ence play on a positive note, 
sweeping Dakota Wesleyan on 
Thursday a t  Yankton's River
side Field al Bob Teresltlnsld 
Stadium. 

In the opener, MMU rallied 
from an early 2--0 deficit to 
claim a 7-2 victory. 

\\11Ulam Johnson had a 
double, and Ryan Bachman 
had a hit and two RB! for MMU. 
Aldan Chang, Ethan Wlshon. 
Shugo Kondo, Vaughn Deming 
and Joe Golde each had a hit. 
WIU Oardner drove In two runs 
in the victory. 

Seth Chrtstiansen homered 
and doubled, driving in both 
DWU runs. Carter Olek. Dexter 
Payne and Landon Ruesink 
each had a hil for the Tigers. 

Myles Brown pitched three 
innings of reflef, sfrtking out 
four, for the win . Caden Eymann 
had two Innings of scoreless 

BOWUNG 
!AIQ(ll)jju,BQWI.,,.., _____ _ 

relief. striking out two. Mitchell 
Sand took the loss. 

Mount Marty scored four 
runs in the second lMing on 
the way to an S-1 victory in the 
nightcap. 

Chang had two hits and two 
RBI. and Johnson had two hits 
for Mount Marty. Gokie had a 
double and two RBI. Wishon, 
Jackson Noem and Kondo each 
had a hll in lhe victory. 

Ryan McGinnis' solo homer 
In 1he third a<counted for the 
DWU run. Jal:e Kostenbauer 
had a team.best two hits. Payne 
and Caleb Myers each had a hit 
for the Tigers. 

Zach Hegge pitched six in
n1ngs, striking out eight, for the 
win. Christiansen <ook the loss. 

Mount Marty, 28-19 o,·eraJI 
and 14-12 ln the GPAC, finishes 
the regular season at Concor• 
dla. The games were scheduled 
lor today (Friday) but have 
been postponed. No makeup 
date has been set 

FOOTBAU 
118..llll"'4FI"'-------
Aor4:w«,il1Ail� 

""'"""'l�.,ooc.t,lnic.tl,,.,..,._QOS...-
.. t.o 

1.,....,.,,.,.i:...�I.SIJ J._Ef9111"11l�l,qyt<IJ,�� 
t�----11.'"'Clil)9t»: SLA.�.:.A&.-�0.. 
�·0�1,!MJQtes,•!.SU •�lCl.Alr.\Ol..-..., JM:IIU.14cM!t�k»� i���'(� 10 �l\olt"Y-IJ ltfltCifflli:11 
-11 tijfM -��F.,.._ 
....... 11o.,,«_et,..-o.p, 

� BASEBALL .. 

DWU, J:;JJ overall and 7-19 
in the GPAC. also finishes the 
regular season at Concordia. 
Their matchup is scheduled for 
Saturday. 

� 

itywide 
age 































PLAT OF LOTS 1 THRU .20, .DEER BOULEVAR.D ESTATES, 
IN THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 9, T93N, R56JY OF THE 5TH P.H., 

YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH .DAKOTA. 

I.() 
<o 
(0 
I') 

(0 
(0 
(0 
I') 

208.20' 
N89"53'45"E 830. 70' 

. 207.50' <o 207.50' 
<o I.() 

I �,F EUIE- STREET:!-�
\l15' WATER � 

_ I LiNE EASEMENT 
2 

i.248 �GRES± I � 3 .;; 1.246 ACRES± 

30'_,.j L 
1.245 ACRES± � 

207.95' 

5 

1. 129 ACRES± 

174.74' 

12 
1. 128 ACRES± 

207_53• 
I 30'-;>--' 

13 

1. 127 ACRES± 

i-
to 
(0 
r-1i 
a 
C\j 

N89'55'43"E 
207.50' 

30' WATER 
LINE EASEMENT 

6 

i.127 ACRES± 

830.46' 
207.50' 

7 

1. 127 ACRES± 

CHAYSE STREET
�_ 

N89"55 '43"E 830.24' 

20750' 207.50' 

ESTATES

14 (0 15 
(0 

1. 127 ACRES±· cci 1. 127 ACF?ES± 
C) 

30' WATER "' 

LINE EASEMENT 

I') 
I[) 

it) 

C) 

(0 
(0 
a:i 

N 42"53'01.69770" 
W 9727'24.35005" � 

207.50' 

1.246 ACRES± 

207.50' 

8 
1.127 ACRES± 

(0 
l() 

L 

207.50' 

9 

1. 127 ACRES± 

207.50' 

16 
1. 127 ACRES± 

(0 
I.() 

a:i 

"' 

"
"' 
o:i 

o:i ,l-u 
C) r---"'� 

(0 
<o 

"" 

a 
c:, 
(/J 

50' 

I-,,, � -st- � 
l::t.:i <o 

"' 
� ls 
<::) "
cx:i 

1t 
� 
� 

::z: 
0 

174.37' 

33' WJL STREET
� --- -- -

N89'55'43"E 829.81' 
207.50' 207.50' 

33' 
175-' -WAT_ER_ I CENTERLINE OF 56' 

7 

L 

207.50' 

t== --- -

20 
1. 128 ACRES± 

120 0 

pw.._MI--
Scale 1" 

LECEN.D 

207.10' 

120 

120' 

0 SIT 5/8" REBAR WITH L.S, CAP 
STAMPED ·so 5349 NE 708 BRANDr-

• FOUND 5/Bn REBAR WITH LS. CAP 
STAMPED "J. BRANDT RLS 5349" 

S FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH L.S. CAP 
STAMPED "TOM WEEK PELS 2912" 

® FOUND 5/8° REBAR 

JOB NO. 23265 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

LINE EASEMENT L ROAD, DRAINAGE AND 
0 UT/L/1Y EASEMENT 19 

1. 1 29 ACRES± co 18 

240 

j 

� 1. 128 ACRES± 

207.50' 207.50' 
sa9·53•45"w 829.60' 

SECTION 
�

NE
� 

NOTE:-------� 
BASIS OF BEARING 
BY GP$ OBSERVATION 

PREPARED BY: 

BRANDT LA.ND SURVE:YING 
1202 WILLOWDALE ROAD 

YANKTON, SD 57078 
{505) 665-8455 

it) 

� <O 
17 (0 

a:i 1.127 ACRES± "" 

207.50' 

N .,.,, • .,.,,,,..AI t
W 9727'24.33478" �, � 

c:,"' 
C) 

SE CORNER ill 
OF SECTION 

9-93-56 

LOCATION (N. T.S.) 
SECTION 9-93-56 















 

Yankton County                            04/19/24 
 
  
 Page 1 

P
ag

e1
 

YANKTON COUNTY CONSOLIDATED BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 
 

April 19, 2024 
 

The 2024 Yankton County Consolidated Board of Equalization was called to order by 
County Commission Chairman Don Kettering at 10:00 am on Friday, April 19, 20243 in 
the Commission Chambers at the County Government Center. The Pledge of Allegiance 

was recited. 
 

Roll call was taken with the following members: Mike Villanueva; Bridget Benson and 
Nathan Johnson -- representatives of the City of Yankton; Terry Crandall -- 
representative of the Yankton Public School District; Dan Klimisch, John Marquardt, 

Ryan Heine and Don Kettering; Absent Wanda Howey-Fox -- representatives of 
Yankton County from the Yankton County Board of Commissioner. 

  
Also present were the following Yankton County staff members Director of Equalization 
Michelle Goeken, Appraisers Andrea Wright, Zachary Waiter, Charles Richardson and  

Shelby White. 
 

Action 24130C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Johnson to approve the 
meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 9-0. 

 
There was no public comment. Commissioner Marquardt closed public comment.  
 

The following appeals were introduced and acted upon: 
 

Arlene J. Kathan, Lts 1 & 2 BLK 32 Lower Yankton, Yankton, SD 
Parcel #78.430.032.020 
Current value: NADO (land) $24,400/NAD1O $248,500 

Assessor’s Recommendation: NADO (land) No change/NAD1O No change    
A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Heine to accept the Assessor’s 

valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 
motion carried. 9-0. 
  

Catherine Gasteazoro, Lts 3, 4 & 5 BLK 32, Lower Yankton, Yankton, SD.  
Parcel #78.430.032.050 

Current value: NADO (land) $36,600/NAD1O $164,200 
Assessor’s Recommendation: NADO No change/NAD1O No change    



 

Yankton County                            04/19/24 
 
  
 Page 2 

P
ag

e2
 

A motion was made by Crandall and seconded by Johnson for a valuation of $138,400 
on NAD1O. Roll call vote was taken with Crandall, Johnson, Klimisch, Fox, Heine, 

Benson, Villanueva and Marquardt voted aye; Kettering voted nay; motion carried, 8-1. 
 

Chris Sudbeck, Lt 20 BLK 2 Mayer’s Addition, Yankton, SD.  
Parcel #78.465.002.200 
Current value: NADO (land) $16,800/NAD1O $167,500 

Assessor’s Recommendation: NADO No change/NAD1O No Change  
A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to accept the Assessor’s valuation 

recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; motion 
carried. 9-0. 
 

Kurt Needham Rev Trust, Lt 1 Parcel B & Lt 1 Parcel A SW4 NE4 & BAL of Parcel A & B 
EXC H1 & H2, Yankton, SD.  

Parcel #78.980.008.030 
Current value: NADO (land) $24,400/NAD1O $178,300 
Assessor’s Recommendation: NADO No change/NAD1O No change  

A motion was made by Johnson and seconded by Heine to accept the Assessor’s 
valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 

motion carried. 9-0. 
 

Gayle Jorgensen, Lts 13 & 14 Blk 54 Lower Yankton, Yankton, SD.  
Parcel #78.430.054.130 
Current value: NADO (land) $8,100/NAD1O(structure) $55,600 

Assessor’s Recommendation: NADO (land) No change/NAD10 No change 
A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox for a valuation of $52,600 on 

NAD1O. Roll call vote was taken with Klimisch, Fox, Crandall, Johnson, Benson, 
Villanueva and Marquardt voted aye; Kettering and Heine Voted nay; motion carried, 
7-2. 

          
Berendsen Family Rev Trust Lt 5 Blk 7 Blk 54, Westbrook Estates, Yankton, SD.  

Parcel #78.895.007.050 
Current value: NADO (land) $22,000/NAD1O (structure) $319,8000 
Assessor’s Recommendation: NADO (land) No change/NAD10 No change 

A motion was made by Johnson and seconded by Benson to accept the Assessor’s 
valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 

motion carried. 9-0. 



 

Yankton County                            04/19/24 
 
  
 Page 3 

P
ag

e3
 

Action 24131C: A motion was made by Fox at 1:30 p.m. and seconded by Klimisch 
to recess for 5 minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried. 9-0. 

 
Action 24132C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to reconvene. 

All present voted aye; motion carried, 9-0. 
 
Kevin Buhl, Lt 7 Blk 5 Christensen Heights, Yankton, SD.  

Parcel #78.120.005.070 
Current value: NADO (land) $17,100/NAD1O (structure) $229,600 

Assessor’s Recommendation: NADO No change/NAD1O $228,800    
A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Johnson to accept the Assessor’s 
valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 

motion carried. 9-0. 
 

Wesley Rye, Lt 2 Exc S80.90’ Blk 1 COBH Addition, Yankton, SD. 
Parcel #78.128.001.020 
Current value: NADO (land) $16,700/NAD1O $322,000 

Assessor’s Recommendation: NADO No change/NAD1O $312,100  
A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to accept the Assessor’s 

valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 
motion carried. 9-0. 

 
Yankton Heights II LTD Partnership, Parcel B Exc E305.77’ & Exc W330’ Fox Run S/D, 
Yankton, SD. 

Parcel #78.245.000.020 
Current value: NADC (land) $64,600/NADC2 $1,346,000 

Assessor’s Recommendation: NADC No change/NADC2 1,229,800  
A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Benson to accept the Assessor’s valuation 
recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; motion 

carried. 9-0. 
 

Yankton Heights LTD Partnership, E305.77’ Parcel B Fox Run S/D, Yankton, SD. 
Parcel #78.245.000.021 
Current value: NADC (land) $59,500/NADC2 $1,129,300 

Assessor’s Recommendation: NADC $No Change/NADC2 $1,031,400 
A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Johnson to accept the Assessor’s 

valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 9-0. 



 

Yankton County                            04/19/24 
 
  
 Page 4 

P
ag

e4
 

 
John P. Blackburn, Lt 7 Blk 6 Lower Yankton, Yankton, SD. 

Parcel #78.430.006.070  
Current value: NAD (land) $12,200/NAD1 $79,700 

Assessor’s Recommendation: NAD No change/NAD1 $70,100  
A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to accept the Assessor’s 
valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 

motion carried. 9-0. 
 

Sophie Denbesten, Lot 4 Blk 49 Todd’s Addition, Yankton, SD.  
Parcel #78.790.049.040 
Current value: NADO (land) $12,200/NAD1O $127,300 

Assessor’s Recommendation: NAD) No change/NAD1 $59,300 
A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Benson to accept the Assessor’s valuation 

recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; motion 
carried. 9-0. 
 

John P. Blackburn, E 3 Lts 7-9 Blk 50 Todd’s Addition, Yankton, SD.  
Parcel #78.790.050.080 

Current value: NAD (land) $13,200 NAD1 $91,100 
Assessor’s Recommendation: NAD No change/NAD1O $77,700 

A motion was made by Johnson and seconded by Klimisch to accept the Assessor’s 
valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 
motion carried. 9-0.  

  
Brett A Cassanova, Lot Blk 5 Tramp’s 5th Addition, Yankton, SD.  

Parcel #78.817.005.005 
Current value: NADO (land) $23,000/NAD1O $225,500 
Assessor’s Recommendation: NADO No change/NAD1O $209,000 

A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Villanueva to accept the Assessor’s 
valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 

motion carried. 9-0.  
 
 

Gerald E. Mueller, Lt 11 Blk 9 Westbrook Estates, Yankton, SD 
Parcel #78.895.009.110 

Current value: NAD (land) $241,600 
Assessor’s Recommendation: NAD (land) $34,100/NAD1 $207,500  



 

Yankton County                            04/19/24 
 
  
 Page 5 

P
ag

e5
 

A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Johnson to accept the Assessor’s 
valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 

motion carried. 9-0. 
 

   
There was public comment from Arlene Kathan. Commissioner Marquardt closed public 
comment.  

 
A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Benson to adjourn as Consolidated Board 

of Equalization. All present voted aye; motion carried, 9-0. 
 
 

 
 

 
Don Kettering, Chairman 
County Board of Equalization 

 
 

 
 

ATTEST: 
Patty Hojem, Auditor 
 

 



 

Yankton County                            04-23-21  
 Page 1 

P
ag

e1
 

YANKTON COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 
April 19, 2024 

 

The County Board of Equalization meeting was called to order by Chairman Marquardt 
on Friday, April 19, 2024. 

 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Wanda Howey-Fox, Dan 

Klimisch, Ryan Heine, Don Kettering and John Marquardt. 
 
Also present were the following Yankton County staff members Director of Equalization 

Michelle Goeken, Appraisers Andrea Wright, Zachary Waiter, Charles Richardson and  
Shelby White. 
 

Commissioner Fox will abstain from voting on LaCroix appeal.  
 

There were no conflicts from the rest of the board. 
 

A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the meeting agenda. 
With following changes; move items 17 & 18 to after board decisions. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

 
There were public comments from Alison Larson and Chris Sudbeck. Chairman 

Marquardt closed public comment.  
 

The following appeals were acted upon: 
 
Duane C. Lee Tract 3 Jepsen’s Addition 12-93-54, Gayville, SD.  

Parcel #01.012.300.240 
Current value: NACO $15,400/NAC1O $313,000    

Assessor’s Recommendation: NACO No Change/NAC1O $358,600 
A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to accept the Assessor’s 
valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 

motion carried, 5-0. 
 

 
Rye Revocable Living Trust Rye Tract 1 NE1/4 18-96-55, Gayville, SD.  
Parcel #08.018.100.010 

Current value: NACO $45,500/NAC1O $129,400    
Assessor’s Recommendation: NACO No Change/NAC1O $158,400  



 

Yankton County                            04-23-21  
 Page 2 

P
ag

e2
 

A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Fox to accept the Assessor’s 
valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 

motion carried, 5-0. 
 

Kevin Hauger Lt 1 Kevin’s Addition 33-96-54, Gayville, SD.  
Parcel #04.033.300.025 
Current value: NACO $16,300/NAC1O $441,300    

Assessor’s Recommendation: NACO No Change/NAC1O $499,800  
A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Heine to accept the Assessor’s 

valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. Roll call vote taken with 
Kettering, Heine, Marquardt, Fox voted aye; Klimisch voted nay; motion carried, 4-1. 
 

Peter Van Driel Evenson Tract 1 NE1/4 33-96-54, Gayville, SD.  
Parcel #04.033.100.020 

Current value: NACO $22,900/NAC1O $95,000    
Assessor’s Recommendation: NACO No Change/NAC1O $108,100  
A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Heine to accept the Assessor’s 

valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 

 
Michael Nutley S660’ E264’ NE1/4 SE1/4 29-96-54, Irene, SD.  

Parcel #04.029.100.050 
Current value: NACO $20,500/NAC1O $134,200    
Assessor’s Recommendation: NACO No Change/NAC1O $150,500  

A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Fox to accept the Assessor’s 
valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 

motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Michael K. Petersen Lt 2 Blk 1 Wadsworth Addition, Town of Gayville, Gayville, SD.  

Parcel #31.600.001.020 
Current value: NADO $6,000/NAD1O $93,000    

Assessor’s Recommendation: NADO No Change/NAD1O $103,300  
A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to accept the Assessor’s valuation 
recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; motion 

carried, 5-0. 
 

Alison Brown S60’ Lts 13 & 14 Blk 4 Original Town, Town of Gayville, Gayville, SD.  
Parcel #31.100.004.165 
Current value: NADO $4,200/NAD1O $182,500    

Assessor’s Recommendation: NADO No Change/NAD1O $213,800  



 

Yankton County                            04-23-21  
 Page 3 

P
ag

e3
 

A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Kettering to accept the Assessor’s 
valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 

motion carried, 5-0. 
 

Wallace D. Brown Lt 44 Crestview Homes S/D 21-93-56, Yankton, SD.  
Parcel #09.021.200.440 
Current value: NACO $41,000/NAC1O $379,100    

Assessor’s Recommendation: NACO No Change/NAC1O No Change  
A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Heine to accept the Assessor’s 

valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 

James Schindler Lt 5 Blk 5 Riverside Acres S/D 22-93-56, Yankton, SD.  
Parcel #09.022.700.505 

Current value: NACO $25,000/NAC1O $226,700    
Assessor’s Recommendation: NACO No Change/NAC1O No Change  
A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to accept the Assessor’s valuation 

recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 

 
Sheryl L. Johnson S177’ N302’ Outlot 4 Calumet Landing Tramps 7th Addition 18-93-56, 

Yankton, SD.  
Parcel #09.018.400.403 
Current value: NACO $115,000/NAC1O $708,000    

Assessor’s Recommendation: NACO No Change/NAC1O No Change  
A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Fox to accept the Assessor’s 

valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 

Darrell Haas Lt 2 Blk 3 Volin Addition Town of Volin, Volin, SD.  
Parcel #72.200.003.020 

Current value: NADO $1,700/NAD1O $93,300    
Assessor’s Recommendation: NADO No Change/NAD1O $138,200  
A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Klimisch to accept the Assessor’s 

valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 

 
Dennis W Johnson Rev Trust Lt 6 Blk 1 Volin Addition, Town of Volin, Volin, SD.  
Parcel #72.200.001.060 

Current value: NADO $1,900/NAD1O $50,100    



 

Yankton County                            04-23-21  
 Page 4 

P
ag

e4
 

Assessor’s Recommendation: NADO No Change/NAD1O $59,600  
A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to accept the Assessor’s valuation 

recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 

 
Neil & Christina LaCroix Tract F Deer Ridge Subdivision 8-93-56, Yankton, SD.  
Parcel #09.008.200.170 

Current value: NAC $0     
Assessor’s Recommendation: NAC $28,900  

A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Klimisch to accept the Assessor’s 
valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. Kettering, Klimisch, 
Heine and Marquardt voted aye. Fox abstained. Motion carried, 4-0. 

 
Action 24133C: A motion was made by Fox at and seconded by Klimisch to recess 

for 5 minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried. 9-0. 
 
Action 24134C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to reconvene. 

All present voted aye; motion carried, 9-0. 
 

Applied Engineering Inc Applied Engineering S/D 8-93-55, Yankton, SD.  
Parcel #05.008.150.100 

Current value: NACC $79,100/NACC2 $5,112,300    
Assessor’s Recommendation: NACO No Change/NACC2 $4,822,400  
A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to accept the Assessor’s 

valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 

 
Hastings Filters INC Lt 2 Blk 2 Foss’s 2nd Addition, Yankton, SD.  
Parcel #05.009.100.305 

Current value: NACO $99,300/NAC1O $8,826,800    
Assessor’s Recommendation: NACO No Change/NAC1O $7,872,200  

A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to accept the Assessor’s 
valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 

 
Dean A. Schaefer Lts 2 & 3 Blk 6 Oak Hills Addition #2 & NE1/4 NE1/4 SW1/4 SW1/4 

Exc Plats & W1/2 SE1/4 SW1/4 Exc Plats 13-93-57, Yankton, SD.  
Parcel #13.013.500.630 
Current value: NACO $111,300/NAC1O $145,000    

Assessor’s Recommendation: NACO $89,000/NAC1O No Change  



 

Yankton County                            04-23-21  
 Page 5 

P
ag

e5
 

A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to accept the Assessor’s valuation 
recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; motion 

carried, 5-0. 
 

Casey Kruse Lot 2 Walloch’s Subdivision 32-95-57, Lesterville, SD.  
Parcel #15.032.400.400 
Current value: NAA1 $22,000/AGC1 $4,100   

Assessor’s Recommendation: NAA1 $0/AGC1 $6,800  
A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to accept the Assessor’s 

valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 

Jason Hanson 1979 Rollohome SN: 33902 14X66 & Lts 6 & 7 blk 13 Original Town, 
Gayville, SD.  

Parcel #31.100.013.070 
Current value: NAD $10,500/NADM1 $23,800/NAD1 $10,100    
Assessor’s Recommendation: NAD No Change/NADM1 $11,000/NAD1 $7,000  

A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to accept the Assessor’s 
valuation recommendation on the above referenced property. All present voted aye; 

motion carried, 5-0. 
 

A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve 161 Elderly Tax Freeze 
applications as recommended by the Director of Equalization. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 

 
A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded Fox to approve 72 applications for 

Disabled Veteran exemptions. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to approve two Paraplegic 

Veteran Exemption applications for a reduction of $351,400 in total assessed value. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

  
A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Klimisch to approve the following 
tax-exempt properties. Exemptions are 100% unless otherwise noted: Isaac Walton 

League of Yankton County 01.007.300.150, Gayville Community Cemetery 
01.012.400.150 and 01.012.400.175, Trinity Lutheran Church Cemetery 

Association 01.037.100.100, Anthony Leggett & Leggett Family Farm Trust 
02.001.200.210, Volin Cemetery Association 02.013.400.100, St John E.L. 
Church 02.019.100.100, Vangen Norsk Evangelisk Lutherske Menighed 

02.030.300.125,  



 

Yankton County                            04-23-21  
 Page 6 

P
ag

e6
 

S. Hinseth Etal 03.003.400.400, Broom Tree Farm Retreat Ministries 
03.007.300.350 (100% exempt on buildings), Trondhjem Evanelisk Lutherske 

Menighed of Hauges Synod 03.021.400.200, Faith United Lutheran Church 
03.033.100.110, Zion Cemetery Association, Inc 03.033.100.111, Norske 

Evangelical Lutheran Meldahl Church 04.005.100.005, TV Baptist Cemetery 
Association 04.023.100.020, Turkey Valley Lutheran Church 04.024.400.020,  
Aggergaard Memorial Cemetery AKA Hillcrest Cemetery 04.036.200.010, 

Yankton Thrive, Inc. 05.009.100.450, Heartland Humane Society Inc. 
05.010.300.316, National Field Archery Association Foundation 05.016.400.300,  

Broom Tree Farm Retreat Ministries 07.012.100.100 (100% exempt on buildings 
and 100% exempt on 80 acres), 07.012.400.100 (0% exceeds 80 acres limit allowed), 
Walshtown Township 07.017.200.350, Walshtown Community Church 

07.014.300.150,Roman Catholic Cemetery 07.027.200.200,ELIM Cemetery 
Association 08.008.100.010, Our Redeemer Lutheran Church 08.019.400.030 

(50% exempt),St. Columba Church, Mayfield 08.034.100.010, 4030 Foundation 
10.036.110.101, Geraldson Family Cemetery 11.001.200.110, Geraldson Family 
Cemetery 11.001.300.110, Joel V Braunesreither (Cemetery) 11.009.400.160,  

Martinus Lutheran Church 11.014.300.250, Mueller Family Cemetery 
11.018.400.205, Saint Agnes Church Sigel 11.023.100.110, Rodney A. Rahn 

11.025.400.150, Martinus Cemetery, Inc 11.026.300.210, Elizabeth Calleson Est 
(Cemetery) 11.030.400.410, Donald E. & Lois Kirschenman Trust 

12.008.250.000, Peace Christian Reformed Church 12.009.400.250, Bethlehem 
Norsk Evangelical Lutheran Church 12.011.300.300, Bethlehem Lutheran 
Church 12.014.300.200, Maple Grove Cemetery Association 13.005.300.300, 

Sioux Council BSA 13.008.200.300, House of Mary Shrine 13.013.100.144, 
13.013.300.510, 13.013.300.515, 13.013.300.520, 13.013.300.585, 13.013.300.710, 

13.013.300.723, 13.013.600.991, 13.013.600.992, 13.013.600.993,  
Yankton Sioux Tribe 13.013.600.968, 13.013.600.973, 13.013.600.974,  
Polish Catholic Congregation (Cemetery) 14.005.100.150, Public Cemetery 

14.011.400.150, Roman Catholic Church of St. Wenceslaus 14.033.200.420, St 
John the Baptist Church of Lesterville 15.021.100.450, Civil Cemetery 

Association 15.029.200.150, Our Savior’s Evangelical Lutheran Church of 
Yankton 16.004.300.111, Our Savior’s Lutheran Congregation 16.009.100.110, 
James River Norske Evagelecke Lutherick 16.011.400.150, 

Zion American Lutheran Church (Cemetery) 16.028.300.305, German 
Reformed Odessa Church (Cemetery) 16.031.100.150, Cemetery 

16.031.300.350, Hoffnunge Reformed Church Gemeinde 16.034.100.150,  
Town of Gayville 31.100.002.140, Community Center of Gayville 
31.100.010.140, Lutheran Church (Gayville) 31.100.016.090 and 31.100.015.090,  



 

Yankton County                            04-23-21  
 Page 7 

P
ag

e7
 

Gayville-Volin United Methodist Church 31.100.016.140, Ernie Pecenka 
Community Center 40.100.005.150, Lesterville Fire Department 40.100.005.245,  

Ernie Pecenka Community Center 40.100.006.160, Lesterville Community Club 
40.100.006.180, St John Baptist Catholic Church (Lesterville) 40.200.002.120,  

Roman Catholic Parish (Lesterville) 40.300.001.050, Harvest Independent 
Baptist Church 46.700.025.010,Mission Hill Cemetery Association 
46.700.025.020, 46.700.025.055, Lutheran Church 46.700.025.090, Wintz & Ray 

Funeral Home & Cremation Service Inc. 78.010.001.040, Garden of Charity 
Non-Profit Cremation Cemetery 78.010.001.045,Ability Building Services Inc 

78.010.001.065, Sacred Heart Health Services 78.025.014.000, Yankton Thrive 
Inc. 78.060.002.840,Sacred Heart Hospital 78.065.010.050 (88.2% exempt of 
Benedictine Center; 87.25% exempt of Pavilion Building; 80% exempt of Wellness and 

Rehab Center), Mount Marty Hospital Association 78.065.010.100,  
Benedictine Convent of the Sacred Heart 78.065.010.105, 78.065.010.106, 

78.065.010.107, 78.065.010.110, 78.065.010.120, Dakota Conference Corp of 
Seventh-Day Adventists 78.110.070.050, First United Methodist Church 
78.171.002.002, Yankton Thrive Inc. 78.179.000.000 (0%), Calvary Baptist 

Church 78.235.000.055, Sacred Heart Health Services 78.245.500.026 (94.55% 
on Medical Office, 100% on Surgical Center, 89% on land), 78.245.500.029, Prince of 

Peace ELC 78.265.300.300, National Field Archery Association Foundation 
78.325.017.110 and 78.325.017.135, Habitat for Humanity of Yankton County 

78.330.001.110, Riverview Park Reformed Church 78.340.007.040,  
Yankton Thrive Inc 78.415.000.003 (0%), Sacred Heart Catholic Church 
78.430.004.180, Roman Catholic Church of the Sacred Heart 78.430.005.025, 

78.430.005.070, 78.430.005.150, 78.430.005.160, 78.430.005.180, 78.430.019.080,  
Yankton Area Arts Association 78.430.005.050, Antioch Baptist Church 

78.430.006.080, Roman Catholic School 78.430.020.090, Heritage Homes, Inc 
78.430.020.170, Habitat for Humanity of Yankton County 78.430.023.050,  
Yankton Homeless Shelter Inc. 78.430.045.110, Pathways Shelter for the 

Homeless Inc. 78.430.045.130, 78.430.051.080, 78.430.051.090, Yankton Area 
Adjustment Training Center 78.430.062.080 and 78.430.063.020, Abundant Life 

Ministries 78.430.067.170, Yankton Area Adjustment Training Center 
78.465.003.060 and 78.465.003.130, Prince of Peace ELC 78.490.005.100,  
Planning & Development District III 78.550.001.050, Club 12-24 

78.610.001.020 and 78.610.001.170, Yankton County 4-H Club 78.620.002.120,  
Yankton Women’s/Children’s Center 78.660.001.024 and 78.660.001.025,  

Ability Building Services 78.660.001.050, Mount Marty Hospital Association 
78.680.001.030, Sacred Heart Health Services 78.680.001.160, Redeeming 
Grace Bible Church 78.690.004.150, L & C Behavioral Health Services, Inc 

78.714.001.100, 78.714.001.200 



 

Yankton County                            04-23-21  
 Page 8 

P
ag

e8
 

First Assembly of God Church 78.735.000.030, Restore Church of Yankton 
78.760.002.200, St Benedict Catholic Church 78.785.001.010 and 78.785.002.060, 

Yankton Church Holdings Inc 78.790.012.165 and 78.790.012.170, Ernest 
Bowyer Post #791 78.790.013.130, Scottish Rite Temple Association 

78.790.024.180, Onward Yankton 78.790.026.030, Faith Christian Fellowship 
78.790.048.110, United Church of Christ 78.790.049.050, United Church of 
Christ Congregational 78.790.049.090, First Congregational Church of 

Yankton 78.790.049.120, Christ Church Episcopal Inc 78.790.050.010 and 
78.790.050.160, Lewis & Clark Mental Health Center 78.820.001.030, Lewis & 

Clark Behavioral Health Services 78.820.001.080, 78.820.001.120, First United 
Methodist Church 78.820.002.080, 78.820.002.100 and 78.820.003.160, Yankton 
Church of Christ 78.880.007.260, St. Johns Evangelical Church 78.890.015.120, 

Mount Marty College, Inc 78.890.022.090, Yankton Thrive 78.930.008.116 (0%), 
78.930.008.117 (0%), and 78.930.008.118 (0%), Ability Building Services Inc 

78.940.015.020, Yankton Trinity Lutheran Church 78.940.036.040, 
78.940.036.070 and 78.940.036.180, Yankton Area Adjustment Training Center 
78.940.037.120, Stephen’s House Inc. 78.940.037.170, Mount Marty Hospital 

Association 78.940.041.090, Roman Catholic Church 78.980.006.010, Christ the 
King Lutheran Church 78.980.006.085, Corp of Bishops Church of Latter Day 

Saints 78.980.006.100, Yankton Congregation of Jehovah’s Witnesses 
78.980.007.082, Yankton Thrive Inc. 78.980.008.020, 78.980.008.100 (0%), 

78.980.009.040, National Field Archery Association Foundation 78.980.017.105, 
78.980.017.114, 78.980.017.116, 78.980.017.121, 78.980.017.135, 78.980.017.140, 
78.980.017.145 and 78.980.017.163, Horizon Health Care Inc. 78.980.018.231, 

BPO Elks Lodge #994 78.990.001.026, Sacred Heart Health Services 
78.990.011.100, Yankton Area Adjustment Training Center 78.990.012.250, 

Benedictine Convent of Sacred Heart DBA Sacred Heart Monastery 
78.990.013.021, Mount Marty College Inc. 78.990.013.050,  
Benedictine Convent of the Sacred Heart 78.990.013.110, Yankton City 

78.990.036.010, 78.990.036.020, 78.990.036.030, 78.990.036.070 and 
78.990.036.080. 

 
Action 24135C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to abate 
taxes on parcel 78.525.002.010 in the amount of $2,923.32. All present voted aye; 

motion carried, 5-0. 
 

Action 24136C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to abate taxes in 
the amount of $2,005.25. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 



 

Yankton County                            04-23-21  
 Page 9 

P
ag

e9
 

Action 24137C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to refund 
taxes paid for 2022 and 2023, in the amount of $1,032.08. All present voted aye; 

motion carried, 5-0. 
 

Action 24138C: motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn as 
County Board of Equalization. All present voted aye; motion carried. 
 

 
 

John Marquardt, Chairman 
County Commission  
 

 
 

ATTEST: 
Patty Hojem, County Auditor 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 



Yankton County Commission                               05-07-24 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
May 7, 2024 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by 

John Marquardt at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 7, 2024.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Wanda Howey-

Fox, Ryan Heine, Dan Klimisch, Don Kettering and John Marquardt.  
 

Commissioner Fox will abstain from voting on the second set of claims and 
Commissioner Heine will abstain from voting on item 16, malt beverage license 

renewals.  
 
There were no conflicts from the rest of the board. 

 
Action 24138C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to 

approve the meeting agenda with one addition: add personnel to executive 
session. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 

There was one public comment from Allen Ward. Chairman Marquardt closed 
public comment. 

 
Steven Luke, Yankton County Jail Administrator, presented the department’s 
2024 first quarter report. 
 

Action 24139C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to accept 

the Sheriff’s office 2024 first quarter report. A detailed report is on file with the 
County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 

Katy Doty, Yankton County 4-H Youth Program Advisor, presented the first 
quarter report for 2024. 

 
Action 24140C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to 
approve the first quarter report for 2024 from the Extension Office. All present 

voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 

Roy Nielsen III appeared before the Commission (via phone) for a hearing on 
his license application for a medical cannabis product manufacturing facility to 
be located at 4200 W 8th St., Yankton, SD. 

 
There was no public comment. 

 
Action 24141C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to 

approve the license application from Roy Nielsen III for a medical cannabis 
product manufacturing facility. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 

There was no action on Item 8. 
 

Dusty Sperlich, Director from IT Outlet, gave a brief explanation of who they 
are and the services they can provide to Yankton County. No action was taken. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               05-07-24 
 Page 2 
 

 

Rezone: There was a first reading on the request from Tom Brady to rezone 
three parcels that are Dual Zoned in a Low Density Rural Residential District 

(LC) and Rural Transitional District (RT) to a Low Density Rural Residential 
District (LD). The second reading of the rezone request will be at the next 

commission meeting on May 21, 2024. 
 
There were no public comments on the rezone. Chairman Marquardt closed 

public comment.  
 

Rezone: There was a first reading on the request from Ryan List to rezone a 
lot in a Low Density Rural Residential District (R1) to a Moderate Density Rural 

Residential District (R2). The second reading of the rezone request will be at 
the next commission meeting on May 21 2024. 
 

There were no public comments on the rezone. Chairman Marquardt closed 
public comment.  

 
Action 24142C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to 
recess the regular session and convene as Yankton County Ditch Board. All 

present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 

Chris Nelsen, representing Don Johnson (a tax district landowner), requested 
the board approve emergency work to be done on the Yankton-Clay Ditch. Mr 
Nelsen said there was a bid let out to clean portions of the ditch which was 

completed last fall. But work needs to be done on parts of the ditch closer to 
Gayvillle. There is still some blockage with beaver dam and cattails impeding 

the water flow. Mr. Nelsen did talk to Feimer Construction and said the work 
should not cost more than $10,000.00. 
  

Action 24143C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to 
approve the ditch cleaning not to exceed $10,000.00. All present voted aye; 

motion carried, 5-0. 
 

Action 24144C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to 
adjourn as Ditch Board and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 

Ambulance Director Eric Van Dusen discussed the final draft of the AP Triton 

study which analyzed the county’s ambulance and EMS service. City Manager 
Amy Leon also commented on the study results with some of the city 
commissioners in attendance. It was the consensus of the city officials to have 

a joint committee study the findings in moving forward. 
 

Action 24145C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Klimisch to 
approve the April 9, 2024 Consolidated Board of Equalization minutes. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

 
Action 24146C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to 

approve the April 16, 2024 regular meeting minutes. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               05-07-24 
 Page 3 
 

 

Action 24147AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to 
approve the following Malt Beverage License Renewal applications: Riverside 

Roadhouse, Captain Norm’s, The Cottonwood, Pump N Stuff – Riverside Acres, 
Double T Truck Stop LLC, Mayfield Bar & Grill, Joe’s Substation, Gerstner Oil 

Co., TJ’s Mini Mart, Marina Grill, Lewis & Clark Marina, Lewis & Clark Meat 
Lodge, LLC, Kozy’s Bar, Pioneer Spirit, LLC, Lewis & Clark Resort, 6th Meridian, 
LLC, Mazing Acres Pumpkin Patch, Fire and Ice and Max. Voting aye: Fox, 

Klimisch, Kettering and Marquardt; Heine abstained; motion carried, 4-0.  
 

Action 24148AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to 
approve the claims:   Commissioners: Alternative HR, LLC (Prof Services) 

$8,337.50; AP Triton, LLC (Prof Services) $2,441.00; Doug Sall (Other) 
$310.74; Yankton County Observer (Publishing) $345.34; Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $34.40; Elections: Election Systems & Software (Prof 

Services) $2,180.70; Election Systems & Software (Supplies) $1,827.06; 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $244.09; Verizon (Rentals) $280.07; One 

Office Solution (Supplies) $319.06; Court: Certified Languages International 
(Prof Services) $186.45; Kent E. Lehr Law Office (Prof Services) $2,047.10; 
Patricia LaCroix (Minor) $300.00; Den Herder Law Office (Minor) $897.00; 

Youngberg Law, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $2,650.00; Youngberg Law, Prof. LLC 
(Pro Services) $705.60; Grand Jury (Fees) $1,026.48; Horn Law Office, LLC 

(Prof Services) $13,250.00; Kennedy Pier Loftus & Reynolds, LLP (Minor) 
$714.60; Kennedy Pier Loftus & Reynolds, LLP (Prof Services) $172.50; LaCroix 
Law Office (Neglected) $3,063.50; Dean Schaefer (Prof Services) $476.00; 

Auditor: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Prof Services) $175.00; Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $393.15; SDACO (Travel) $100.00; The Trophy Place 

(Supplies) $35.95; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $259.14; One Office 
Solution (Supplies) $467.72; Treasurer: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Maintenance) 
$250.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $435.36; Data: Andersen 

Telecom, LLC (Prof Services) $1,390.31; States Attorney: Andersen Telecom, 
LLC (Maintenance) $550.00; Century Business Products (Supplies) $101.44; 

Deb Lillie (Travel) $148.00; Tyler Larsen (Travel) $564.16; Verizon (Utilities) 
$85.46; One Office Solution (Supplies) $232.65; Government Center: 

Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $80.94; Kopetsky's Ace Hardware 
(Maintenance) $127.93; Bomgaars (Minor Equipment) $182.24; City of Yankton 
(Utilities) $2,148.93; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $276.55; Menards (Supplies) 

$182.81; Menards (Maintenance) $229.20; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) 
$2,591.37; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $84.00; Director of 

Equalization: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Maintenance) $50.00; SDAAO (Travel) 
$940.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $401.70; One Office Solution 
(Maintenance) $148.15; Register of Deeds: Executive Management Finance 

(Supplies) $63.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $106.79; Veterans 
Service Office: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Maintenance) $50.00; Robert 

Stickney (Travel) $194.65; Verizon (Utilities) $43.36; Verizon (Rentals) $40.01; 
One Office Solution (Maintenance) $8.64; One Office Solution (Supplies) 
$88.71; Safety Center Building: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Maintenance) 

$63.28; Kopetsky's Ace Hardware (Supplies) $26.52; Bomgaars (Minor 
Equipment) $182.24; Bomgaars (Maintenance) $27.45; City of Yankton 

(Utilities) $678.48; Crescent Electric Supply (Maintenance) $122.43; Johnson 
Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) $372.95; Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) 

$918.86; Menards (Supplies) $493.28; Menards (Maintenance) $146.64; 



Yankton County Commission                               05-07-24 
 Page 4 
 

 

MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $1,744.50; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) 
$6,891.89; United Laboratories, Inc. (Supplies) $1,228.67; Sheriff: Andersen 

Telecom, LLC (Computer Services) $100.00; Hanson Briggs Specialty 
Advertising, Inc. (Supplies) $189.87; Cardmember Services (Supplies) $352.84; 

Cardmember Services (Fuel) $155.79; Cardmember Services (Travel) $81.00; 
Cardmember Services (Uniforms) $159.24; Cardmember Services (Auto 
Equipment) $474.32; Cardmember Services (Other) $464.47; Cardmember 

Services (Minor Equipment) $1,162.05; Cardmember Services (Ammunition) 
$405.80; The Collision Center (Maintenance) $1,051.80; Les Drake (Travel) 

$68.00; Preston Crissey (Travel) $68.00; AT & T Mobility (Maintenance 
Contract) $768.97; GR-Emergency Vehicle Outfitters (Auto Equipment) 

$6,926.00; Steven Luke (Travel) $68.00; FedEx (Maintenance Contract) 
$224.55; Qualified Presort Services (Maintenance Contract) $263.16; Lewis & 
Clark Ford Lincoln (Maintenance) $99.00; TriTech Software Systems 

(Maintenance Contract) $89.58; Tire Muffler Alignment (Maintenance) $68.85; 
The Lodge at Deadwood (Travel) $255.00; County Jail: Avera Sacred Heart 

Hospital (Prof Services) $3,200.38; Andersen Telecom, LLC (Security 
Maintenance) $150.00; Bob Barker Company, Inc. (Supplies) $984.96; Scott 
Family Dentistry (Prof Services) $580.00; AARMS (Prof Services) $175.00; 

Culligan (Supplies) $96.52; Cardmember Services (Minor Equipment) $150.69; 
Cardmember Services (Supplies) $306.90; Diamond Drugs (Prof Services) 

$6,531.10; McKesson Medical-Surgical Supplies (Prof Services) $117.76; Trinity 
Services Group (Food Services) $20,255.13; EX Duz It Laundry (Prof Services) 
$30.00; AT & T Mobility (Maintenance Contract) $165.01; Avera Medical Group-

Radiology (Prof Services) $137.63; Avera Medical Group-Endocrinology (Prof 
Services) $247.14; NCIC Inmate Communications (Supplies) $838.36; Whitney 

Delforge (Prof Services) $1,862.50; Hy-Vee (Prof Services) $140.80; JCL 
Solutions (Supplies) $2,431.24; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) 
$155.00; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $100.00; Yankton Medical 

Clinic (Prof Services) $478.85; Yankton Anesthesiology (Prof Services) $224.40; 
Yankton Area Search & Rescue: Hanson Briggs Specialty Adverting, Inc. 

(Supplies) $550.36; Dakota Battery, LLC (Maintenance) $343.90; Airport: City 
of Yankton (1st Allotment) $5,000.00; Poor Relief: Qualified Presort Services 

(Supplies) $156.26; Catastrophic Relief Program: SDACC (2nd Allotment) 
$1,673.00; Public Health Nurse: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $51.20; 
Ambulance: A-OX Welding Supply Co. (Supplies) $336.29; Kopetsky’s Ace 

Hardware (Maintenance) $191.98; Sacred Heart Health Services (Prof Services) 
$1,500.00; Andersen Telecom, LLC (Maintenance) $50.00; The UPS Store 

(Supplies) $473.73; Bound Tree Medical, LLC (Supplies) $346.17; City of 
Yankton (Utilities) $177.70; Amazon Capital Services (Supplies) $128.33; 
Stryker Sales, LLC (Maintenance) $596.23; Hy-Vee (Supplies) $59.99; Menards 

(Supplies) $107.06; Menards (Minor Equipment) $299.25; MidAmerican Energy 
(Utilities) $274.58; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $940.08; Olson’s Pest 

Technicians (Maintenance) $119.00; Tire Muffler Alignment (Maintenance) 
$586.87; Verizon (Utilities) $556.26; One Office Solution (Supplies) $13.44; 
Yankton Medical Clinic (Prof Services) $98.00; Mental Illness Board: Fox Law 

Firm, PLLC (Hearings) $1,612.10; Val Larson (Hearings) $48.00; Mark 
Katterhagen (Hearings) $48.00; Lincoln County Treasurer (Hearings) $1,964.57; 

Luci Lewno (Hearings) $819.92; Historical Sites: Cramer-Kenyon Hertiage 
Home (2024 Allotment) $2,000.00; Senior Citizens: City of Yankton (1st 

Allotment) $6,054.04; Extension: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (4-H) $18.99; 



Yankton County Commission                               05-07-24 
 Page 5 
 

 

Andersen Telecom, LLC (Prof Services) $450.00; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) 
$373.91; City of Yankton (Utilities) $86.00; South Dakota State 4-H (4-H) 

$65.00; Hy-Vee (4-H) $75.00; Great America Financial (Rentals) $283.55; 
MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $73.60; One Office Solution (Supplies) $184.00;  

Weed: Bomgaars (Supplies) $20.89; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) 
$5.98; Menards (Supplies) $19.98; Verizon (Utilities) $26.15; Planning and 
Zoning: Pheasantland Industries (E911 Signs) $27.13; Qualified Presort 

Services (Supplies) $51.70; Verizon (Utilities) $43.36; One Office Solution 
(Supplies) $87.60; Highway: Appeara (Supplies) $152.49; Bomgaars 

(Supplies) $696.93; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $75.50; Plastic Works (Supplies) 
$4,000.00; City of Yankton (Utilities) $98.64; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton 

(Supplies) $336.96; Loiseau Construction (Asphalt Roads) $100,620.48; Nelson 
Service, LLC (Supplies) $400.00; D-P Tools (Supplies) $99.95; Ehresmann 
Engineering (Supplies) $20.53; Denker Tool Service (Supplies) $308.97; City of 

Yankton-Landfill (Utilities) $94.33; UST Testing Service, Inc. (Maintenance) 
$750.00; Subsurface, Inc. (Annual Projects) $124,911.00; White Cap (Supplies) 

$1,121.13; New Century FS (Highway Fuel) $16,037.82; Landsport (Supplies) 
$2,020.00; Graham Tire-Yankton (Supplies) $271.90; Hartington Tree Service 
(Asphalt Roads) $1,536.95; Kaiser Appliance & Refrigeration (Supplies) 

$981.88; LEAF (Supplies) $124.98; Menards (Supplies) $305.15; Northwestern 
Energy (Utilities) $915.45; Transource (Supplies) $1,346.80; Southeastern 

Electric, Co. (Utilities) $41.95; Truck Trailer Sales & Service (Supplies) $306.00; 
The Lodge at Deadwood (Travel) $315.00; Verizon (Utilities) $61.31; One Office 
Solution (Supplies) $54.94; E911: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $1,100.36; 

City of Yankton (1st Allotment); CenturyLink (Utilities) $4,151.86; Midcontinent 
Communications (Utilities) $120.39; Emergency Management: Kopetsky’s 

Ace Hardware (Supplies) $852.59; Andersen Telecom, LLC (Maintenance) 
$50.00; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $53.00; ESRI (Prof Services) $4,125.00; AT & T 
Mobility (Utilities) $40.04; Drone Nerds, Inc. (Supplies) $1,966.00; Great 

America Financial Services (Rentals) $194.80; Midcontinent Communications 
(Utilities) $117.84; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $19.35; Verizon (Utilities) 

$944.62; One Office Solution (Supplies) $299.50;  County Buildings: MOD 
Painting (Misc.) $1,170.00; 24/7: PharmChem (Supplies) $5,465.16; M & PR: 

Executive Management Finance (Supplies) $321.53; One Office Solution 
(Supplies) $76.26; Non-Departmental: Turkey Valley Township (Structure 
#68-2105-0417) $9,820.00; Turkey Valley Township (Structure #68-2296-

0100) $7,920.00; BOKF, NA (Debt Service) $13,450.00; Ambulance Fees 
(Refund) $116.50; South Dakota Secretary of State (Election Copies) $300.00; 

South Dakota Department of Revenue (Alcoholic Beverage Renewals) 
$2,850.00. General Fund $153,125.01; Road & Bridge $258,007.04; Emergency 
Management $8,662.74. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

                    
Action 24149AUD: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Klimisch to 

approve the second set of claims: Court: Harmelink & Fox (Prof Services) 
$2,448.63. Voting aye: Heine, Klimisch, Kettering and Marquardt. Fox 
abstained. Motion carried, 4-0. 

 
Action 24150AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to 

approve the Auditor’s Monthly Settlement with the Treasurer and Pooled Cash 
Report as of March 31, 2024 showing Total Cash of $12,374,568.03. The 

General Fund was $7,771,614.95; Special Funds were $2,017,963.44; and Trust 



Yankton County Commission                               05-07-24 
 Page 6 
 

 

and Agency Funds were $2,584,989.64 adding to a Grand Total of General 
Ledger Cash and Investments of $12,374,568.03. A detailed report is on file 

with the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 

Action 24151AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to 
approve a budgeted cash transfer of $100,000.00 to Emergency Management. 
All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  

 
Action 24152AUD: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by 

Klimisch to approve the April 2024 Gross Payroll: Commissioners: 
$6,373.29; Election: $21.18; Auditor: $16,902.18; Treasurer: $21,118.28; 

States Attorney: $40,611.55; Government Buildings: $7,569.20; Director 
of Equalization: $24,355.55; Register of Deeds: $17,092.98; Veterans 
Service: $4,152.19; Courthouse & Safety Center: $8,157.33; Sheriff: 

$69,128.54; County Jail: $98,427.20; Coroner: $1,550.00; Juvenile: 
$636.08; Nurse: $3,497.36; Ambulance: $68,829.03; WIC: $1,470.60; 

Extension: $8,426.52; Soil Conservation: $2,908.86; Weed: $1,222.40; 
Planning & Zoning: $12,367.44; Road & Bridge: $93,691.57; OEM: 
$11,975.72; 24-7 Program: $2,372.12. First Dakota National Bank $38,477.81 

(Withholding), First Dakota National Bank $62,772.68 (FICA) First Dakota 
National Bank $14,680.74 (Medicare), South Dakota Retirement System 

$34,958.94 (Other Employees), South Dakota Retirement System $30,000.10 
(Sheriff/Jail/EMS), South Dakota Retirement System (Spouse Opt) $206.36, 
South Dakota Retirement System (Supplemental) $5,035.65, American Family 

Life Assurance Company (AFLAC) $4,466.65 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 
$69.44, Boston Mutual Life Insurance $290.69, Colonial Life & Accident 

$605.25, Medica Health Insurance $79,941.73, Optilegra $303.26, Delta Dental 
$2,623.00, VSP Vision $510.66, HealthEquity $3,256.00. Gross Payroll 
$522,962.17, Net Payroll $389,736.26. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-

0. 
 

Action 24153: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to 
supplement the Yankton County Sheriff budget due to unanticipated grant 

revenue in the amount of $20,000.00 and to supplement the Emergency 
Management budget due to insurance revenue in the amount of $6,003.70. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

 
Action 24154C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to recess 

the regular session at 7:40 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss 
Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3, Personnel 
Issue Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(1) and Contractual matters. All present voted 

aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 

Action 24155C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to adjourn 
executive session at 8:10 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

 
Action 24156C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to 

approve CW.MI.24-02-001 for $500.00, PR Codified Law 22-22-26 for $257.28. 
and CW.MI.24.02.006 $830.00. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

 



Yankton County Commission                               05-07-24 
 Page 7 
 

 

There was no action on personnel and contractual matters. 
 

Commission updates: Juvenile task force, summer property task force.                                           
                        

There was one public comment from Jay Cutts. Chairman Marquardt closed 
public comment. 
 

Action 24157C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to 
adjourn. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, May 21, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission 

 
ATTEST:  

Patty Hojem 
Yankton County Auditor 



SECTION IV-ACCOUNTING RECORDS

CASH ON HAND IN TREASURER'S OFFICE:

SILVER AND PENNIES

ITTUSTRATION 18

AUDITOR'S MONTHLY SETTI.EMENT WITH TREASURER

YANKTON COUNW

April 30, 2024
DATE

ONES

F IVES

TENS

TWE NTIES

FIFTIES s1,700.00

HUNDREDS s7,s00.00

CASH ITEMS s68.40

CHECKS (SEE ATTACHED IAPE) Sr 230,987.79

OFFICE CHANGE s1,430.00

TOTAL CASH ON HAND s1,243,161.06

s13,029 638.02

ss,970,047.89

CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCES:

FIRST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES:

1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK CR CARD

COR TRUST BANK GAWILLE s666,638.s6

COR TRUST BANK YANKTON

FIRST NATIONAL BANK, YANKTON 5612,130.07

FTRST INTERSTATE s518,9s2.76

WETLS FARGO BANKS 5370,749.62

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:

15T DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

COR IRUST BANK YANKTON

S1,ooo,ooo.oo

s2s0,616.38
s500,000.00

Sq 7 26.3L

s24,766,060.67

FIRST INTERSTATE

INVESTMENTS:

OTHER ACCOUNT BALANCES:

BAD CHECKS

GRAND TOTAL CASH AND BALANCES

GENERAL TEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES BY FUNDS:

GENERAL FUND

SPECIAL FUND

s10,268 264.72

s2,0s9,808.83

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS s11,837 987.r2

s?4,L66,060.57

s fu -r/24
DATE

GRANO TOTAL GENERAL LEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENTS

I I L/-..^

COUNTY AUDITOR SIGNATURE

5.t3-t L
COUNTY TREASURIR SIGNATURE DATE

So'47

s10.00
s1s.o0------------ s3ooo

s1,420.00



 

 5-09-2024 04:47 PM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   1

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: APRIL 30TH, 2024

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

CLAIM ON CASH

 

101-10100      GENERAL CASH & DEPOSITS                7,771,614.95    2,496,649.77   10,268,264.72

201-10100      ROAD & BRIDGE CASH & DEPOSITS            331,777.88       78,004.47      409,782.35

207-10100      E911                                     394,215.87       19,593.21      413,809.08

210-10100      JAIL BLDG CASH & DEPOSITS                682,770.31        1,222.40      683,992.71

226-10100      EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT                 (    49,722.90) (    28,109.41) (    77,832.31)

229-10100      DOMESTIC ABUSE                             5,428.33          438.75        5,867.08

233-10100      COUNTY BUILDING                           94,422.52  (    41,476.96)      52,945.56

243-10100      HISTORICAL PRESERVATION                    6,529.09       41,373.97       47,903.06

248-10100      24/7 FUND                                 95,940.33        1,884.26       97,824.59

250-10100      M & P R FUND                             129,216.17          921.34      130,137.51

290-10100      AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN                           0.00            0.00            0.00

295-10100      RURAL ACCESS INFRASTRUCTURE              327,385.84  (    21,340.76)     306,045.08

303-10100      CAP PROJECT SAFETY CENTER                      0.00            0.00            0.00

304-10100      CAP PROJECT ROAD & BRDGE                       0.00            0.00            0.00

306-10100      CAP PROJECT - NAPA JUNCTION                    0.00            0.00            0.00

402-10100      DEBT SERVICE-SAFETY CENTER               159,278.80      229,390.63      388,669.43

403-10100      Debt Service - Highway Blg                     0.00            0.00            0.00

404-10100      DEBT SERVICE - NAPA JUNCTION             215,262.10       28,222.79      243,484.89

704-10100      COUNTY LAW LIBRARY                         1,227.42          337.00        1,564.42

705-10100      TOWER FUND                                13,358.41            0.00       13,358.41

721-10100      DISTRICT SCHOOLS                         948,243.72    6,582,994.16    7,531,237.88

723-10100      CITIES & TOWNS                           231,465.67    1,868,996.10    2,100,461.77

725-10100      TOWNSHIPS                                 45,067.10       91,757.78      136,824.88

733-10100      ROAD DISTRICTS                                 0.00            0.00            0.00

734-10100      BOND DEPOSITS                                  0.00            0.00            0.00

735-10100      DELINQUENT TAXES                          33,651.60        1,159.47       34,811.07

736-10100      MUNICIPALITIES                                 0.00            0.00            0.00

739-10100      SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS                            0.00            0.00            0.00

740-10100      DRAINAGE DITCHES                         330,625.46        8,402.53      339,027.99

742-10100      STATE MOTOR                              498,633.48  (    17,905.90)     480,727.58

748-10100      LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING                   4,460.25            0.00        4,460.25

757-10100      SPECIAL HIGHWAY                                0.00            0.00            0.00

759-10100      CLEARING FUND                              4,154.18  (       143.00)       4,011.18

763-10100      REDEMPTION                                   114.85            0.00          114.85

764-10100      RC & D LOWER JAMES                         4,620.00            0.00        4,620.00

767-10100      FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT                            54.21            0.00           54.21

768-10100      Statewide 24/7 Sobriety Prog               2,762.00          290.00        3,052.00

769-10100      M & PR Fund                                    0.00            0.00            0.00

770-10100      OTHER SPECIALS                            61,858.98      439,925.04      501,784.02

771-10100      W 11TH IMPROVEMENT ZONE                   30,151.41        8,905.00       39,056.41_

TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH                                  12,374,568.03   11,791,492.64   24,166,060.67

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============

CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH

 

  999-10050      TOTAL CASH ON HAND                      99,316.87    1,143,844.19    1,243,161.06

  999-10100      Pooled Cash Checking                 6,195,193.39    6,834,444.63   13,029,638.02

  999-10200      CHECKING CREDIT CARD                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10300      SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES             6,075,331.46    3,813,203.82    9,888,535.28



 

 5-09-2024 04:47 PM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   2

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: APRIL 30TH, 2024

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

  999-10400      CD'S ACCOUNT BALANCE                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10500      BAD CHECKS                               4,726.31            0.00        4,726.31_

  SUBTOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                12,374,568.03   11,791,492.64   24,166,060.67

  WAGES PAYABLE

 

  999-20400      WAGES PAYABLE                                0.00            0.00            0.00_

  SUBTOTAL WAGES PAYABLE                                      0.00            0.00            0.00

TOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                     12,374,568.03   11,791,492.64   24,166,060.67

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS - POOLED CASH

 

999-20300      DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                    12,374,568.03   11,791,492.64   24,166,060.67_

TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                             12,374,568.03   11,791,492.64   24,166,060.67

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: The Center
	Item 6: 2024 Weed Spraying Agreement
	Item 7: Approve Sundance Ridge Road District Petition
	Item 8: Claims
	Item 9: 2024 First Quarter MI Report
	January 2024
	February 2024
	March 2024

	Item 10: Brady Rezone - 2nd Reading
	Item 11: List Rezone - 2nd Reading
	Item 12: Plats
	List Plat Lots 1-5
	Drotzmann Plat

	Item 13: April 19, 2024 Consolidated BOE Meeting Minutes; April 19, 2024 County BOE Meeting Minutes; May 7th Meeting Minutes
	April 19, 2024 Consolidated BOE Meeting Minutes
	April 19, 2024 County BOE Meeting Minutes
	May 7, 2024 Meeting Minutes

	Item 14: April 2024 Auditor/Treasurer Report; Pooled Cash Report
	April 2024 Auditor-Treasurer Report
	Pooled Cash Report




